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I. Letter to Shareholders
1. Business Report for 2016
Changes in the Financial Environment

During Year 2016, the economy of the United States of America was not recovered as
robustly as expected, the economic revival of Japan and Europe slowed down and China’s
economy faced rebalance, global economy was therefore impacted and the economic growth
rate was lower than the previous year. Meanwhile, U.S. Federal Reserve System announced to
raise the interest rate again by 25 basis points in December 2016 and optimistically expected
that interest rates would be raised faster in 2017. These clearly indicate that the U.S. is
significantly confident toward its buoyant domestic demand. Nevertheless, such factors as the
highly uncertain trade and protection policies of the newly inaugurated U.S. President Donald
Trump, the rising potential of global populism and the widespread trade protectionism is going
to influence global economy.

The domestic economy gradually showed positive development from the 2 quarter of
2016 because exports surpassed expectation, Industrial Production Index turned positive and the
dynamics of domestic demand slowly grew. After signaling the tenth consecutive Blue Light,
Monitoring Indicators turned into Yellow-Blue during April — June period and further into Green
Light during July — December with scores ascending monthly. This utterly reflected a slow
recovery of domestic economy.

The operation of Taiwan’s banking sector, struck by international economic changes and
uncertain cross-strait policies, the sliding numbers of real estate transactions, the descending
usage and construction licenses of property builders, is expected to suffer from a sluggish loan
growth domestically. In addition, Central Bank reduced interest rates four times in a row from
September 2015 and thus the interest rate spreads in domestic banks incessantly fell. In 2017,
although the pressure of risk exposures to mainland China and provision of mortgage risks is
eased, macro-economy is still so largely unpredictable that investment in domestic and foreign
markets is relatively tricky. Furthermore, interest rate spreads will not be widened soon. Hence,

profit growth is expected to be impacted.

Organizational Change

(1) To elevate the consistence within Yuanta Financial Holdings (YHF) and objectivity of risk
management, Risk Management Dept. and Risk Management Committee were restructured
to report to Board of Directors in May 2016.

(2) To utilize the development of digital finance, E-Commerce Dept. is dedicated to promoting
the development of digital finance business with additional new duty of credit card
acquiring service.

(3) To advance the protection of consumers’ rights, the competent authorities lifted bans on the

establishment of the insurance departments and concurrent operation of insurance agency
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service within banks. In September 11™ 2016, the Bank established Insurance Agency Dept.
and merged “Yuanta Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.” and ““Yuanta Property Insurance Agent
Ltd.”

(4) Demanded by the expansion of the overseas service network, the Bank officially
commenced the operation of Overseas Business Dept. in November 2016, exclusively
dedicated to the management of overseas service network.

(5) In January 2017, the Bank separated and transferred the duties of Treasury Marketing Dept.
into Financial Trading Dept., Trust Dept. and Financial Trading Supporting Dept.

Actual Accomplishments in 2016

The Bank’s merger with Ta Chong Bank acquired approval from Financial Supervisory
Commission (FSC) on January 17", 2017. The two banks will be officially merged upon the
completion of according procedures and system consolidation. In consideration that the scale of
the bank after merger will skyrocket to over NT$ 1.2 trillion, the Bank actively implemented
operation strategies of “balancing the business structure, diversifying profit sources and
enhancing efficiency of capital utilization” in the second half of 2015 and hence exhibited a
remarkable advancement of comprehensive performance as the following highlights:

(1) Actively adjusted the credit practices and fully implemented the “Cost, Fee, Risk and
Compensation” principle. In contrast to the considerable slides of general interest rate
spreads among domestic banks due to Central Bank’s continuous reduction of interest rates,
the Bank embraced rising interest rate spreads and net interest income and delivered the
overall performance better than those of most large-sized private banks.

(2) Elevated profitability of capital operation by optimally allotting financial asset positions.

(3) Facilitated the comprehensive financial management and fortified collaborations between
financial management and such services as deposits and remittance, corporate finance and
consumer finance in order to break through the bottleneck of service fee growth. Meanwhile,

the Bank also proactively raised credit-related service fee to diversify sources of fee income.

As of December 31%, 2016, the consolidated asset of the Bank amounted to NT$ 866.9
billion, a growth of 6% from NT$ 818 billion in 2015. Yearly accumulated net income after tax
reached NT$ 5,595 million with EPS of NT$ 1.35, a growth of NT$ 651 million or 13% from
NT$ 4,944 million of accumulated net income after tax in 2015. NPL Ratio, NPL Coverage
Ratio and Loan Coverage Ratio are 0.21%, 664.79% and 1.36% respectively. The Bank

successfully sustained quality asset while enjoying continuous profit growth.



The changes in major services are as follows:

Item 2016 2015 Growth %
Deposit Balance NT$ 717.6 billion NT$ 665.8 billion 8%
Loan Balance NT$ 497.8 billion NT$ 484.7 billion 3%
Foreign Exchange Sales USS$ 61.7 billion USS$ 53 billion 16%
Trust Asset NT$ 124.4 billion NTS$ 129.6 billion -4%
Credit Cards in Circulation 580,000 cards 430,000 cards 34%
Active Credit Card Rate 64% 57% 12%

Budget Implementation, Financial Status and Profitability

In 2016, the Bank’s net revenue achieved NT$ 14.00 billion. Compared with the net
revenue in 2015 at NT$ 12.93 billion, net revenue increased by NT$ 1.07 billion. Meanwhile:
(1) Net interest income amounted to NT$ 8.60 billion or an increase by NT$ 0.85 billion from

2015 which was caused by increase in interest rate spread and interest revenue from security
investment.

(2) Net non-interest income was NT$ 5.40 billion and grew by NT$ 0.22 billion from 2015
because of the increase in net fee revenue and commission income.

(3) Bad debt expense in 2016 amounted to NT$ 1.01 billion, an increase of NT$ 0.12 billion
from 2015. Operating expenses in 2016 was NT$ 6.64 billion or an increase of NT$ 0.24
billion from 2015.

(4) In conclusion, the Bank’s net income before tax in 2016 was NT$ 6.35 billion. After
deducting income tax at NT$ 0.76 billion, the net income was NT$ 5.59 billion with the
budget achieving rate as 100%, or an increase of NT$ 0.65 billion from NT$ 4.94 billion in
2015.

Research and Development

(1) In response to “Establish a Digital Financial Environment 3.0 Program (Bank 3.0),”
launched by FSC, to ride on the financial digitalization trend, the Bank not only launched
“Yuanta E-Counter” in 2015, but also persistently provided new functions according to
deregulation. With these new functions launched in 2016, current customers can open digital
deposit accounts online and new customers can open an account online with citizen digital
certificates accompanied by real-time video.

(2) Completed the establishment of the new version of the mobile bank to further upgrade its
functions and the user interface and persistently. Also, the Bank held promotions on digital
channels. Through online lottery, word of mouth marketing, and social media management,
the Bank aimed to market and promote the Bank’s business, raise customer adherence and

interaction, meet user’s demands and therefore maximize customers’ transactions and usage.
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(3) Risk Management:

A. Credit risk: Persistently advanced the credit risk data mart and the statement analysis
platform, the large exposure management system, credit risk warning system in order to
perfect comprehensiveness and instantaneity of the credit risk control.

B. Market and Liquidity Risk: Performed the procedure and calculation of stress test and
conducted evaluation on capital charge for interest rate or equity security options
through Delta-plus approach in order to perfect the market risk management structure
and mechanism.

C. Operational risk: Advanced the ability of the Bank to monitor and improve operational
risk through integration and application of managerial instruments such as the
self-assessment system for operational risk and control and the operational risk reporting
system.

(4) IT system R&D and upgrade: To support the Bank’s operation strategies and business
development, the Bank established new systems and projects, such as new generation
Cross-Platform Teller System, the first phase of CTI (Computer Telecommunication
Integration) and New-Generation ATM Replacement, in addition to the upgrade of the
operation system and the hardware for mobile bank revision and push service, new
Electronic Media Messaging System and Core-Banking System in order to raise the
efficiency and security of the system operation.

2. Impacts of External Competitive, Regulative and Overall Business

Environment

The most vital functions which the traditional banking sector renders lie in its capital
intermediation which economic development necessitates and its convenient and secure
financial services. Recently, domestic banks have been deeply influenced by the development of
FinTech and therefore actively devoted to the development of digital innovative services.

Because many mistakes in internal control happened in domestic banks during 2016, FSC,
in 2017, oriented its major policies toward strengthening the banking structure and risk
management, where anti-money laundering and countering terrorism financing are the focuses
of financial supervision. FSC demanded every bank to invest more resources in fortifying its
managerial mechanism in order to ensure the effectiveness of legal compliance and internal

control.
In addition, the impacts of critical legal changes are described as follows:

(1) FSC revised “Regulations Governing Internal Operating Systems and Procedures for
Banks Conducting Financial Derivatives Business”

After FSC discovered in 2014 the flaws which the banking sector made when engaging

in RMB Target Redemption Forward, FSC took enhanced managerial practices on highly

complex and risky derivatives. Also, and FSC announced the amendments of Article 7 and

Article 8 of Regulations Governing Internal Operating Systems and Procedures for Banks
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Conducting Financial Derivatives Business on September 9", 2016. These amendments
focused on the addition of the examination procedures on highly complex and risky
derivatives and the stipulation revision on required documents when banks apply for
approval from FSC on providing derivatives services, including Meeting minutes containing
a resolution adopted by the board of directors (council members) or the board of managing
directors. The Bank rectified its internal procedures according to regulations of the
competent authorities and solidify employee training on legal compliance in order to expand
the Bank’s business in conformity with stipulations.

(2) FSC and Central Bank developed “Standards Implementing the Net Stable Funding
Ratio of Banks”

In order to fortify management on liquidity risks, Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision proposed Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) and Net Stable Funding Ratio
(NSFR) in 2010 as the universal quantitative liquidity index across the globe. In 2014, it
issued the calculation approach to NSFR and advised every country to implement it from
2018. In order to keep Taiwan’s quantitative liquidity index consistent with global standards,
FSC and Central Bank jointly announced Standards Implementing the Net Stable Funding
Ratio of Banks and The Methods for Calculating the Net Stable Funding Ratio and Related
Forms on December 26", 2016, requiring banks hold sufficient long-term stable fund
sources to support business development and ease the pressure on capital needed in the
future. This implementing standard, which will take effect from January 1%, 2018, stipulates
that the net stable funding ratio of banks calculated in accordance with the preceding article
not be less than 100 percent. The Bank will comply with the regulations to calculate report
and announce net stable funding ratios and maintain the ratios above legal standard.

(3) Amended “Directions Governing Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Terrorism
Financing of Banking Sector”

In order to raise the attention and ensure the complete execution of the banking sector
to Anti-money laundering (AML), as well as respond to the decision of Asia/Pacific Group
on Money Laundering (APG) to conduct the peer review on AML and countering terrorism
financing in Taiwan during the 4™ quarter, 2018, FSC made reference to the latest global
standards and international legislative instances and announced the amendment of
Directions Governing Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Terrorism Financing of
Banking Sector on December 2™, 2016. In order to fully execute the corresponding
procedures to anti-money laundering and countering terrorism financing, the Bank’s
domestic headquarter previously set up AML/CTF Group, a cross-department project team,
and planned on establishing a dedicated department and supervisors in accordance with
policies of the competent authorities to ensure full legal compliance. In terms of managing
overseas branches, branches in Philippines has established and introduced AML to the core
system in order to support AML/ CTF procedures while branches in Korea, whose
managerial measures comply with local regulations, engaged in the share system among

local banks.



(4) The banking sector appropriated special reserve for employee’s training for financial
technology development
Financial Digitalization has turned into the trend in the future financial industry. To
urge the banking sector to value the rights of existing employees during digitalization, FSC
required banks to appropriate 0.5%-1% from net profit from 2016 to 2018 as special reserve
for expenses on employee’s training for financial technology development. Through
enhanced and persistent on-the-job training, it is expected to polish employee’s expertise in
financial technology so that this expertise can boost the momentum when the Bank develops
its financial technology. The Bank has been valuing employee’s multifunctional
development and will persist in talent nurture programs aside from compliance with the
policies.
(5) Security Finance Enterprises can provide security-collateralized loan services
On January 28™ 2016, FSC deregulate the security-collateralized loan service
conducted by security finance enterprises. Because such service is considerably similar to
the financial loan service of the Bank’s retail banking and the customer segment of these two
services shares a lot in common, the Bank has turned its focus of the loan service in retail

banking in order to sustain the stable growth of the comprehensive scale.

3. Latest Credit Ratings

: Credit Ratings
T f Ratin Rating Date
e g Agency Long-term Short-term Outlook
Rating Rating
International S&P 01/20/2017 BBB+ A-2 Stable
Rating Fitch 07/22/2016 |  BBB+ 2 Stable
Taiwan
National Ratings 01/20/2017 twAA twA-1+ Stable
Rating Fitch 07/22/2016 | AA-(twn) | Fl+ (twn) Stable

4. Business Plan in 2017 and Outlook

During 2017, the Bank will continuously devote to keep the business and profit structure in
the balanced manner as well as to fully implement the risk control and legal compliance
mechanism. In addition, the Bank's integration with the Ta Chong Bank is also one of its
important tasks. Retaining the characteristics and competitive advantages of the two banks is the
principle for the Bank to plan the post-merger system and principles to create the greatest

synergy. The Bank's operation plans are summarized as follows:

(1) Business Development
A. Credit service will focus on services with higher profitability under manageable risks,

such as SME loans, lead arrangers of the domestic syndicated loan, OBU syndicated
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loans, saving equity mortgages, auto loans and credit loans. Reasonable interest rates for
loans will be set in consideration of the Bank’s capital cost and clients’ overall

contribution so as to maximize profits.

. Wealth management business will focus on One Banking as the main concept, sustain

the diverse product range and advance the professionalism and stability of financial
advisors in order to maximize the client base and maintain the stable growth of the fee

income.

. For the customers of credit cards, the Bank will continuously launch card-using

promotion events to escalate the volume of active cards, retail sales volume and
revolving balance. Also, through cross-sale to credit card customers, the Bank will

maximize client loyalty and contribution.

(2) Channel Development

A.

In response to the popularization of mobile communications and Internet, the Bank,
according to client needs, enhance its functionality and security of mobile bank and
electronic payment business so as to maximize number of customers and volume of
transaction.

Seize the business opportunities arising from the approval of electronic payment services
and strive to enter into partnership with collaborative shops in hope for becoming the
best platform for clients’ product sale and payment services.

. Guide clients to make transactions or inquiries through digital channels to ease off the

stress on the customer representatives and reduce operational costs.

. In terms of physical channels, the Bank embraces 152 domestic branches after the

merger with Ta Chong Bank that will advance the deployment and flexibility. The Bank
also continues to introduce digital services to better operating procedures in branches
and further customer satisfaction.

In terms of the oversea market, the Bank provides services through the subsidiary banks
in Philippines and Korea as well as the offices in Hong Kong and Myanmar. The Bank
will dedicate its full effort to the management and operation of the Bank’s overseas
business offices in order to boost its contribution to profit year to year.

(3) Risk Management

A.

Solidify the Bank’s managerial capability in credit, market and operational risks through
risk models and databases construction and develop insights in trends of industrial and
national risks in order to establish risk warning mechanisms and further effectively
minimize risks.

Set up a dedicated unit and supervisors according to regulations in “Directions
Governing Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Terrorism Financing of Banking
Sector,” developed by the competent authorities, for the development of managerial
mechanisms, training and system establishment.

Fortify the Bank’s risk control, legal compliance, management of internal audit and

internal control of overseas business offices.
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(4) Personnel Training
Utterly perform employee orientation and on-the-job training. Through job rotation, the
Bank plans to cultivate multi-functional talents and intensify trainings on managers,
international professionals and digital finance professionals to well prepare the Bank for
future developments and demands for internationalization and thus lay the foundation for
sustainability of the Bank.



II. Bank Profile and Corporate Governance
1. Introduction

Yuanta Commercial Bank (“the Bank”), formerly Asia Pacific Commercial Bank, acquired
approval for establishment from the Ministry of Finance on January 14™ 1992, and launched its
operation on February 12", 1992. Afterwards, in conformity with the development of the
financial market and Government’s financial reform, the Bank joined Fuhwa FHC on August 1%,
2002, through stock transfer and became a wholly-owned subsidiary. In September 2002, Asia
Pacific Commercial Bank was approved to be renamed Fuhwa Commercial Bank. On April 2",
2007, Yuanta Core Pacific Securities merged with Fuhwa FHC formally. On September 23",
2007, the Bank was renamed Yuanta Commercial Bank.

In order to broaden the Bank’s operating foundation and strengthen its competency, the
Bank successively acquired Toulio Credit Cooperative, Taitung Credit Cooperative, Tainan 7"
and 6™ Credit Cooperative from 2003 to 2005 and increased its branches as many as 70. After
Purchase and Assumption 18 domestic branches of Chinfon Commercial Bank in April 2010,
the Bank expanded service territory to 88 branches. On March 22", 2016, Ta Chong Bank was
merged into Yuanta Financial Holding Co., Ltd (YFH) via share conversion and, same as the
Bank, became the wholly-owned subsidiary corporation of YFH. In order to expand the
operation scale, integrate resources and advance the market competency, the Bank will be
merged with Ta Chong Bank. After such merger, the Bank, embracing 152 branches, will
continue to deploy domestic branches according to the need of business development and the
group’s development strategy.

The Bank set up Yuanta Property Insurance Agent Ltd. through reinvestment on October
2" 1999, with the main business at property insurance agency services and Yuanta Life
Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. on November 20th, 2001, with the main business at life insurance
agency services. According to Regulations Governing Insurance Agents, amended by FSC on
June 18" 2015, the Bank merged two subsidiary insurance agencies into the Bank’s Insurance
Agency Dept., concurrently provides life insurance agency services and additional property
insurance agency services, on September 11", 2016. In addition, Yuanta International Leasing
Co., Ltd. was established on November 15", 2012, with the main business at dealership, leasing
and factoring management of immovable properly / real property.

On August 5™ 2015, the Bank acquired Tong Yang Savings Bank (Philippines) from
Yuanta Securities Korea Co., Ltd, which is the Bank's first overseas subsidiary. On December
7™ in the same year, capital increase by cash for Tong Yang Savings Bank was completed. Its
capital amounted 1 billion pesos afterwards. Tong Yang Savings Bank, headquartered in Manila,
Philippines, was officially renamed Yuanta Savings Bank Philippines, Inc. on September 26",
2016 and has two branches.

On April 25™ 2016, the Bank acquired the subsidiary of AON Corporation in Korea, Han
Shin Savings Bank, to be the Bank’s second overseas subsidiary. On February 13™ 2017, Han



Shin Savings Bank in Korea was renamed Yuanta Savings Bank Korea Co., Ltd., whose head
office and one branch are both situated in District of Seoul.

February 2017 “Han Shin Savings Bank” in Korea was officially renamed “Yuanta
y Savings Bank Korea Co., Ltd.”
St 20116 Tong Yang Savings Bank in Ph111pp1.n.es was ofﬁcifﬂly renamed “Yuanta
Savings Bank Philippines, Inc.
April 2016 Acquired “Han Shin Savings Bank in Korea, the Bank’s second overseas
subsidiary
August 2015 Acquired “TongYang Savings Bgnk, the Bank’s
first overseas subsidiary
April 2010 Purchase and Assumption “Chin-Fon Bank” of 18 branches;
P Total branches increased to 88
September 2007 Renamed “Yuanta Commercial Bank”
Acquired and merged “Tainan 6" Credit Cooperative”;
DEsanl el Total branches increased to 70
Acquired and merged “Tainan 7™ Credit Cooperative™;
AL Total branches increased to 58
Acquired and merged “Taitung Credit Cooperative”;
AL Total branches increased to 50
Acquired and merged “Toulio Credit Cooperative”;
ety 2005 Total branches increased to 42
Aueust 2002 Joined Fuhwa FHC ; Renamed “Fuhwa Commercial Bank”;
gt Total Branches 37
“Asia Pacific Commercial Bank” was found;
by 1527 Total Branches 7

€@ Overseas Office: Hong Kong Representative Office,
Myanmar Yangon Representative Office

€ Affiliate:
Yuanta International Leasing Co., Ltd.
Yuanta Savings Bank Philippines, Inc.
Yuanta Savings Bank Korea Co., Ltd.

After joining YFH, the Bank has been not only carrying out a variety of important service

and system reforms, but integrating the abundant resources of the security clients of YFH,
which steadily uplift the Bank’s asset quality and stably grow its operation scale.

In prospect of the future, the Bank will persistently observes its philosophy- Sincerity,
Stability, Service, Innovation and Attentiveness- and provide more professional and all-round
financial services to customers through the quality management models with risk emphasis,
customer orientation and objective management in order to create maximum profit for

shareholders and full perform its social responsibility.
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2. Organization

(1) Organization Chart

Audit Committee

- Remuneration Committee

| Risk Management Committee

Base Date: February 28t, 2017

Business Management Dept.

Compliance Affairs Dept.

Legal Affairs Dept.

Information Technology Dept.

Shareholders’ Meeting
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(2) Committee Duties

Base Date: February 28", 2017

Committee

Function

Audit Committee

Supervise fair presentation of the financial reports, the hiring (and
dismissal), independence, and performance of certificated public
accountants, the effective implementation of the internal control system,
compliance with relevant laws and regulations, management of the
existing or potential risks and major matters stipulated by the competent
authorities.

Remuneration
Committee

Assist the Board of Directors in determining performance and
compensation standards for management and the remuneration structure
for directors in both fair and transparent procedures and review the
strategies on overall human resources.

Risk Management
Committee

Develop the Bank’s risk management strategies, manage matters on
credit, market and operational risks and report on critical risk
management such as credit rating models, market reviews and risk
indicators.

Credit Evaluation
Committee

Review credit cases which shall be submitted to the Committee in
conformity with internal laws.

Human Resource
Evaluation Committee

Review personnel and discipline-related cases which shall be submitted
to the Commiittee in conformity with internal laws.

Asset and Liability
Management
Committee

Evaluate the influence of changes in domestic and foreign capital,
interest rates and exchange rates on the Bank and according
countermeasures; develop the bank-wide interest rates on deposits and
loans, pricing strategies on internal fund transfer, and allocation of the
Bank’s asset and debt positions and supervise and manage indicators on
liquidity risks.

Digital Development
Strategy Committee

Develop digital financial business and formulate marketing strategies,
virtual and physical channel and digital customer service strategies and
coordinate the integration of cross-service digital financial products.

Non-Performing Loan
Management
Committee

Review NPL assets, collateral undertaking and disposal and loan on
written-off bad debt, auction NPL assets, outsource the processing of
NPL assets and review the effect of disposing NPL assets.

Financial Product
Evaluation Committee

Evaluate risks and performance of financial products at launches and
before/after undertaking, review sales policies, risk classification and
client classification and evaluate appropriateness of sales and legal
documents.

New Product
Evaluation Committee

Evaluate risks and performance of new financial products at launches
and before/after undertaking, review sales policies and risks of new
products and evaluate appropriateness of according deed documents.

Treasury Marketing
Product Evaluation
Committee

Evaluate risks and performance of treasury marketing products at
launches and before/after undertaking, review sales policies of treasury
marketing products.
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(3) Major Departments

Base Date: February 28", 2017

Departments

Function

Internal Audit Dept.

Manage the Bank’s internal audits and supervise self auditing.

Business Management
Dept.

Manage and plan the organization and service locations; integrate
bank-wise operation performance, develop budgetary objectives,
appraise business performance and strategies, manage long-term equity
investment and M&A, and plan the corporate image, marketing and
advertising activities and process secretarial and administrative affairs.

Compliance Affairs
Dept.

Plan, manage, appraise and execute the legal compliance system of the
Bank.

Legal Affairs Dept.

Proofread legal documentation and offer assistance and legal
consultancy on non-lawsuit and lawsuit cases in the Bank.

Information Technology
Dept.

Develop the Bank’s IT policies. Construct and execute the IMS and
plan, establish and manage the information facility, system and
network.

Accounting Dept.

In charge of the accounting system and procedures, accounting,
compilation of the budgets, periodic financial reporting and tax affairs.

Human Resource Dept.

Manage human resource affairs, including recruitment, employment,
promotion, transfer, appraisal, compensation, bonus, training, insurance
and benefit.

Administration &
Facilities Management
Dept.

Conduct property management, including seal management,
documentation, safety maintenance, construction and maintenance,
procurement, and real estate rental and purchase, and other
administrative affairs.

Risk Management Dept.

Establish, monitor and manage the Bank's credit risk, market risk and
operational risk control mechanism, liquidity risk, measurements for
Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB).

Credit Management
Dept.

Examine, approve and review credit accounts of corporate and
consumer banking. (excluding consumer loans under Consumer Credit
Management Dept.) Develop on credit management policies and real
estate valuation policies and review the credit application of financial
products from Treasury Marketing Units.

Operation Dept.

Planning, management and implementation of back-office
centralization of deposit services, loan services and lending
reexamination.

Deposit and Remittance
Banking Dept.

Supervise the accomplishment of budgeting objects for deposit
business, plan, promote, and manage the deposit service, develop
regulations, manage and train personnel.

Collection Dept.

Collect the Bank’s non-performing loans and other debts. Compile and
analyze assets with non-performing loans.
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Departments

Function

Financial Trading Dept.

Manage the operation of trading book of the Bank, including foreign
exchange, and transactions in the capital market, such as securities and
derivatives.

Financial Trading
Supporting Dept.

Conduct confirmation, delivery, account management, internal audit
and other affairs for financial products.

Treasury Dept.

Manage bank-wide asset and debt, fund liquidation and transactions in
primary and subprime markets and derivatives of fixed-income
investment products, including banking book investment, gapping,
launches and pricing of financial debt, short-term notes and bonds.

Corporate Banking
Dept.

Supervise operational objectives, budget objectives, business
development and product research and development for corporate
banking business and plan and integrate services featuring projects,
policies, large size, and complexity; and administrative affairs
including personnel allocation and training.

Consumer Banking
Dept.

Supervise, for consumer banking business, operational policies, budget
objectives, business development, product research and development,
marketing activities, customer services, crediting credit card users and
plan and manage all of business regions.

Consumer Credit

Examine auto loans, stock-secured loans, mortgages, consumer
unsecured loans and credit cards; manage credit card warning, disputed

Management Dept. payments, anti-fraudulence operations; review bill collection
authorized stores; develop procedures for consumer banking products.
Plan, develop and manage trust business, execute annual budget

Trust Dept. objectives, and conduct R&D and integration of wealth management
products and process trust business.

Wealth Management Supervise the opergtlonal policies, budget objectives, business

Dept. development, marketing plans and manage other wealth management

services.

Insurance Agency Dept.

Manage and supervise the budget achievement of insurance service,
develop insurance business strategies, plan and promote insurance
products and marketing activities, develop insurance service standards
and manage the implementation of administration as well as plan and
manage insurance consultant staffing.

International Banking

Dept.

Planning, management, institutionalization, and processing of foreign
exchange.

E-Commerce Dept.

Supervise the plan of the Bank’s digital finance and credit card
acquiring services, and integrate, promote and manage the business
operation.

Overseas Business
Dept.

Plan and manage foreign branch investment as well as analyze and
evaluate its performance; plan and manage foreign long-term equity
investment and its performance analysis.

Business Dept. /
Branches

Manage services of commercial banks approved by the competent
authority, execute budgetary objectives of branches, administers
accounting affairs and other tasks assigned by the headquarter.
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(2) Major Institutional Shareholders
Base Date: July 19", 2016

Name of Institutional Shareholders Major Shareholders of the Institutional Shareholders
Tsun Chueh Investment Co., Ltd 3.34%
Yuan Hung Investment Co., Ltd 2.91%
Yuan Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd 2.46%
Yu Yang Investment Co., Ltd 2.40%
MEGA Internatiqna] Commercial Bank Co., Ltd gc.ting as 238%
Yuanta Financial Holdings Co., Ltd custodian for the investment account of FDT Securities Ltd

Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd 2.01%
Lian Ta Investment Co., Ltd 1.96%
De('iicated investment ' account managed by Citibank 1 77%
(Taiwan) on behalf of Singapore Government

Dedicated trust property account managed by Yuanta Bank 1.65%
Tzi Fu International Corporation 1.58%

Note: Data for the company’s top 10 major shareholders are as of Yuanta financial Holdings’ latest book closure date
(07/19/2016).

(3) Key Shareholders of Major Institutional Shareholders
Base Date: February 28", 2017

Name of Institutional Shareholders Major Shareholders of the Institutional Shareholders
Teng Ta Investment Co., Ltd 19.69%
Lian Ta Investment Co., Ltd 19.84%
Chiu Ta Investment Co., Ltd 18.36%
Tsun Chueh Investment Co., Ltd Lien Heng Investment Co., Ltd 18.92%
Hsing Tsai Investment Co., Ltd 10.23%
Victor Ma 8.27%
Judy Tu 4.69%
Mei Jia Li Investment Company Limited 45.88%
Lien Heng Investment Co., Ltd 33.74%
Yuan Hung Investment Co., Ltd
Teng Ta Investment Co., Ltd 15.38%
Judy Tu 5.00%
Lian Ta Investment Co., Ltd 44.38%
Lien Heng Investment Co., Ltd 19.00%
Teng Ta Investment Co., Ltd 18.69%
Yuan Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd
Chiu Ta Investment Co., Ltd 9.96%
Judy Tu 5.01%
Hsing Tsai Investment Co., Ltd 2.96%
Yu Yang Investment Co., Ltd Tsun Chueh Investment Co., Ltd 100%
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Name of Institutional Shareholders

Major Shareholders of the Institutional Shareholders

MEGA International Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd acting as custodian for the
investment account of FDT Securities
Ltd

N/A

Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd Taiwan Financial Holdings Co., Ltd 100.00%
Chiao Hua International Investment Co., Ltd 45.79%
Lieng Heng Investment Co., Ltd 37.14%

Lian Ta Investment Co., Ltd Chiu Ta Investment Co., Ltd 14.02%
Hsing Tsai Investment Co., Ltd 2.58%
Judy Tu 0.47%

Dedicated investment account managed

by Citibank (Taiwan) on behalf of N/A

Singapore Government

Dedicated trust property account N/A

managed by Yuanta Bank
Hsing Tsai Investment Co., Ltd 26.11%
Lieng Heng Investment Co., Ltd 19.22%
Lian Ta Investment Co., Ltd 19.00%

Tzi Fu International Corporation Yuan Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd 18.97%
Chiu Ta Investment Co., Ltd 7.91%
Modern Investment Co., Ltd 2.88%
Teng Ta Investment Co., Ltd 1.37%
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4. Corporate Governance

(1) Disclosures made in accordance with Corporate Governance Best-Practice Principles
for Banks and related regulations
Disclosed in “Corporate Governance” on the Bank’s website:
https://www.yuantabank.com.tw/en/

(2) State of Corporate Governance

The Differences
between the

Implementation Corporate
Governance
Practice of the
Item Bank and
“Guideline for
Yes No Summary Bank Corporate
Governance” and
Causes
1. Equity structure and
shareholders’ rights of the
Bank:
(1) Did the Bank set up 4 (1) The Bank is wholly-owned by Yuanta
methods to handle Financial Holdings (YFH). It accords
shareholders suggestions, its management of the Bank with
questions, complaints and Article 26 of Financial Holdings
legal actions from Company Act, and maintains an
shareholders, and unobstructed communication channels
implemented the with the Bank.
procedure?
(2) Did the Bank maintain list v (2) YFH is the Bank’s sole and actual
of'its major shareholders controlling shareholder. Also, the
and the ultimate Bank is also fully aware of YFH’s
controllers of these major ultimate owner.
shareholders?
(3) Did the Bank establish and v (3) The Bank and its related party have
execute risk control and been processing their finance Conformity
firewall mechanism independently, and the performance
between the Bank and its and division of responsibilities
affiliates? between both parties have been

defined clearly, and also audited by
CPA periodically. Additionally, the
Bank has also established the
stakeholder query system and
developed according operation
procedures and the controlling
mechanism all according to Article 44
and Article 45 of Financial Holdings
Company Act and relevant policies of
the parent company. The Bank also
handled the cross-selling operation in
accordance with Article 42 and 43 of
Financial Holdings Company Act and
the relevant regulations.

2. Composition and
responsibilities of the Board of

Directors:

(1) Did the Bank’s voluntary v (1) In addition to Remuneration Conformity
establishment of other Committee and Audit Committee, the
functional committees in Bank also set up Risk Management
additional to Committee, Credit Evaluation
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The Differences
between the

Implementation Corporate
Governance
Item Pria;ctice of the
ank and
“Guideline for
Yes No Summary Bank Corporate
Governance” and
Causes
Remuneration Committee Committee, Non-Performing Loan
and Audit Committee? Management Committee, Asset &
Liability Management Committee,
Human Resource Evaluation
Committee, Financial Products
Evaluation Committee, New Product
Evaluation Committee, Treasury
Marketing Product Evaluation
Committee and Digital Development
Strategy Committee. Important
matters are all reported to
Remuneration Committee, Audit
Committee and Board of Directors.
(2) Did the Bank assess the 4 (2) The evaluation report on the
independence of the CPA independence of certified accountants
periodically? and their appointment are reported to
the Audit Committee and Board of
Directors for approval.
If the Bank is a v The Bank is a public company and YFH is
TWSE/GTSM-listed company, the sole shareholder of the Bank.
has it established a dedicated Dedicated staffs are assigned to provide
(concurrent) corporate directors, independent directors with
governance unit or personnel information required for service
for managing corporate implementation, conduct affairs related to
governance affairs? (including Board of Directors meetings and company
but not limited to provide registration and produce meeting minutes
directors and supervisors with for Board of Directors meetings. .
. . . Conformity
information required for
service implementation,
conduct affairs related to Board
of Directors meetings,
shareholders’ meetings and
company registration and
produce meeting minutes for
Board of Directors meetings
and shareholders’ meetings)
Did the Bank establish v The Bank has defined the “Regulations
communication channel with Governing Stakeholder’s Suggestions and
stakeholders? (including but Disputes for Audit Committee” to establish
not limited to shareholders, the unobstructed communication and .
e Conformity
employees and customers etc.) constructed “The Area for Employees and
Stakeholder’s Suggestions and Disputes
for Audit Committee” as a communication
channel on the website.
Information Disclosure:
(1) Did the Bank establish v (1) The Bank has built the Chinese and
website to disclose English websites to disclose to the
information concerning public the important financial
financial affairs and information and corporate governance Conformity
corporate governance? information, including annual
financial reports.
(2) Did the Bank have other 4 (2) The Bank established the

information-disclosing

spokesperson and deputy
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The Differences
between the

Implementation Corporate
Governance
Item Pria;ctice of the
ank and
“Guideline for
Yes No Summary Bank Corporate
Governance” and
Causes
approaches? (e.g. spokesperson system to unify and
English website, integrate financial and business
assignment of specific information and advance the
personnel to collect and timeliness of public announcement.
disclose the Bank’s
information,
implementation of a
spokesperson system,
broadcasting of investor
conferences via the bank
website and etc.)
Did the Bank have other v Other important information enabling
important information enabling better understanding of the Bank’s
better understanding of the corporate governance status:
Bank’s corporate governance (1) Staff Right and Employee Care:
status? ( including but not The Bank established Employees'
limited to staff interests and Welfare Committee and, on the
employee care, investors corporate website, set up Employee’s
relations and stakeholder’s Recommendation area as a
rights, director’s and communicative medium between
supervisor’s further training, employees and employers.
the implementation of risk (2) Investors Relations and Stakeholder’s
management policies and risk Rights:
evaluation criteria, the The Bank’s sole investor is Yuanta
implementation of customers' Financial Holdings Co., Ltd., which is
policies, Bank’s purchase of the only shareholder and has smooth
liabilities insurance for relationship with the Bank.
directors and supervisors and (3) Director’s and Supervisor’s Further
the donation to political Education:
parties, stakeholders and The Bank has developed “Director
charities) Further Education Procedures” and
implemented director’s continuing Conformity

education courses according to the
procedures.

(4) The Implementation of Risk
Management Policies and Risk
Evaluation Criteria:

The Bank has developed superior risk

management policy approved by
Board of Director, and constituted a
well-structured risk management

system in order to ensure various risk

evaluation criteria. Meanwhile, the
Bank also set up Risk Management
Committee to integrate the
deliberation, supervision and
coordination of the Bank’s risk
management.

(5) The Implementation of Customers'
Policies:
To guard customer’s rights, the Bank
has developed Guidelines on
Consumer Protection and regulations
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between the
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Governance
Practice of the
Bank and
“Guideline for
Bank Corporate
Governance” and
Causes

of personal information protection.

Furthermore, the Bank acquired ISO

27001, a certificate of the Information

Security Management Standard

(ISMS), and BS10012, a certificate of

Personal Information Management

System to shield customers’ privacy

and advance the security of personal

information.

(6) Bank’s Purchase of Liabilities
Insurance for Directors and
Supervisors:

The Bank has purchased liability

insurance from Union Insurance

Company for directors and

Supervisors.

(7) The donation to political parties,
stakeholders and charities:

A. On February 6", 2016, Meinong
District of Kaohsiung City
experienced a magnitude 6.4
carthquake, resulting in casualties
and collapse of buildings in areas
such as Tainan. In February 2016,
the Bank donated NT $ 6 million
to“Bureau of Social Affairs,
Tainan City Government” to
assist the disaster relief and
reconstruction work in the
disaster area.

B. In March 2016, the Bank donated
NTS$ 6.72 million to Polaris
Research Institute as the research
fund for macro-economy, finance
and commodities of Taiwan and
major countries.

C. InApril 2016, a donation of NT$
16 million to Yuanta Foundation
for talent development as well as
arts and charity events.

In response to the result on
Corporate Governance
Evalutation issued by
Corporate Governance Center
of Taiwan Stock Exchange for
the latest year, please describe
issues which have been
improved. For those which
have not been improved, please
propose issues to be improved
in the higher priority and the
according measures
(companies not listed in

The Bank is a public and
non-TWSE/GTSM-listed company so it is
not listed as a company by Taiwan Stock
Exchange Corporation to be evaluated on
corporate governance.

(Remark )
The Bank participated in CG6010 (2015)
Corporate Governance System
Assessment, conducted by Taiwan
Corporate Governance Association, in
2015 and, on January 5th 2016, was
honorably certified as Excellence (valid for
two years). Its observation and advice on

Not Applicable
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evaluation are not required for
completion).

the six facets of the corporate governance
system is summarized as follows:

M
@

3)

“

Protection over Shareholder’s Equity,
Equal treatment of shareholders:
YFH is the sole shareholder of the
Bank. Facet I and II are scored in
accordance with the scores which
YFH received.

Respect for rights of stakeholders and
corporate social responsibilities:

The Bank designated responsible
personnel to join YFH Corporate
Social Responsibility Work Promotion
Center which was founded by YFh,
and executed annual missions
accordingly with stable and secure
growth as its goals. Honorably
Awarded with Gold Award in Credit
Data by Joint Credit Information
Center, the Bank has embraced
recognition on respecting stakeholders'
rights and fully performing its
Corporate Social Responsibilities
(CSR). The observation and advice
that the Assessment Committee
presented according to this facet are
summarized as follows:

YFH developed CSR Best Practice
Principles, applicable to operation
activities of its subsidiaries, and
posted these principles on its website.
In addition, CSR Report was also
produced. However, to ensure that
stakeholders of the Bank acquire
adequate information easily, it is
advised to disclose on the Bank's
website or annual report all of CSR
practices conducted in conformity
with the general policies of the YFH
so as to solidify stakeholders'
confidence.

Transparency and disclosure:

The Bank complied with regulations
and disclosed according information in
its annual report and website.
Information disclosure and
transparency are generally well
performed. Yet, in addition to
regulatory compliance, in order to
advance voluntary disclosure of
critical information so that sufficient
and instant information channels can
be provided for stakeholders' decisions

49




Item

Implementation

Yes

Summary

The Differences
between the
Corporate
Governance
Practice of the
Bank and
“Guideline for
Bank Corporate
Governance” and
Causes

and transactions, the observation and
advice that the Assessment Committee
presented according to this facet are
summarized as follows:

A. Respecting disclosures in the

Bank’s annual report:

a. Two functional committees,
Audit Committee and
Compensation Committee,
were established under Board
of Directors of the Bank. Its
annual report disclosed
members' information and the
operation of these
committees but failed to
detail specific duties of these
two functional committees. It
is advised to further disclose
the according duties of every
functional committee.

b. The Bank produced
“Procedures Governing
Self-Evaluation of Directors
and Board of Directors” and
“Procedures Governing
Self-Evaluation of Audit
Committee” and conducts
self-evaluation procedures
every year. It is advised to
further develop “Procedures
Governing Self-Evaluation of
Compensation Committee”
and fully execute this
evaluation system
periodically. Meanwhile, the
evaluation procedures on
performance of Board of
Directors, functional
committees and individual
directors should completely
disclosed in the annual
report.

B. The duty separation between

Chairman and General Manager is

a critical section of corporate

governance. It is suggested to

detail the specific roles and duty
separation between Chairman and

General Manager on the Bank's

website in order to enhance the

transparency and accountability of
corporate governance.
(5) Duties of Board of Directors:
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The Bank has three professional
independent directors and established
Audit Committee and Compensation
Committee with independent directors
as their committees to perform their
duties in supervision. Audit
Committee developed communication
procedures and guidelines and
established independent interaction
mechanism with Internal Audit
Department, CPAs and Risk
Management Department.
Additionally, with respect to internal
auditing, Audit Committee
periodically conduct internal auditing
for comprehensive performance
evaluation according to “Internal
Audit for Performance Evaluation
Questionnaire ”, fill out by the
Committee itself, accountants, leaders
of major operation divisions and
internal audit divisions in order to
fully exercise its supervision
functions. It is evident that the Bank
has been endeavoring to solidify the
capabilities of Board of Directors to
completely achieve the goals of
corporate governance. The observation
and advice that the Assessment
Committee presented according to this
facet are summarized as follows:

A. Corporate Governance Policies
symbolizes the culture, features,
systems and practices of corporate
governance and shall be
periodically reviewed and revised
in accordance with corporate
development and regulations so
that these policies can well
function as the corporate
guidelines on sustainable
development. Because regulations
on corporate governance have
been considerably amended for
their consistency with
international standards, it is
advised that the Board of
Directors examine corporate
governance policies at least once
per tenure and, in conformity with
regulatory requirements and
international dynamics, update
principles of corporate
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governance practices as the basis
for the Bank to fully execute its
governance practices in order to
ensure the Bank's timely
advancement.

Good corporate governance is
founded upon integrity from top
to bottom in the company. The
company created code of ethical
conducts but posted only on the
internal website. It is suggested
that regulations and practical
operation on ethical conducts and
integrity be announced on the
corporate website. It is convenient
not only for directors and
employees periodically examine
and observe these regulations, but
also for external stakeholders to
look up and understand how the
Company ensures its operation of
integrity, which helps strengthen
stakeholders’ confidence.

The Bank renders professional
courses and management training
customized to high-level,
mid-level, entry-level managers
and management trainees and has
submitted the training plans along
with the annual budget to Board
of Directors for approval.
Notwithstanding, the Bank is
advised to formulate development
and succession plans of the
choice, development and
evaluation of candidates for
important managers and to
periodically submit these plans to
Compensation Committee and
Board of Directors for review in
hope for smooth succession.
Self-Evaluation Procedures for
Board of Directors and Audit
Committee has been formulated
but performance evaluation
standards for Compensation
Committee haven’t. It is
recommended that the Bank refer
to self-evaluation procedures of
Audit Committee and established
objective evaluation mechanism
on comprehensive performance of
Compensation Committee. In
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addition, the result of evaluating
Board of Directors and functional
committees shall be presented and
discussed periodically in the
board meeting in hope for
fortifying its efficiency.

(6) Corporate Governance Culture:

The Bank persists in voluntary
participation in corporate government
assessment by the Association and
manifests its strong ambition to
globalize itself and carry out the best
corporate governance practices. This
participation helps to sharpen
corporate governance culture
significantly. During previous reviews,
active responses are made by
Chairman, Independent Directors and
management. According to the
suggested best practices and in
consideration of the features and the
operation requirements, the corporate
governance systems have been created
and modified and developed into the
optimal model and culture. A
benchmark is set thereby.
Nevertheless, in order to enhance
corporate governance and thus achieve
consistency with international trends
and standards, Assessment Committee
presents its observation and advice, as
follows, according to the review of
this facet:

The Bank, in “Procedures on
Reporting Major Contingencies in the
Bank”, clearly stipulates that directors
and independent directors shall be
notified of major contingencies by
emails or phone after these
contingencies have been reported. It is
suggested to specify the notification
deadlines for observation so that all
members of the Board can instantly
grasp critical information of the Bank
in hope for directors’ and supervisors’
better performance of their duties.
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(3) Implementation of Social Responsibility

Implementation
Item
Yes No Summary
1. Implementation of Corporate

Governance:

(1) Did the Bank stipulate 4 (1) The parent company Yuanta Financial Holdings (YFH)
corporate social has stipulated its “CSR Best Practice Principles” in
responsibility policy and accordance with the “Corporate Social Responsibility Best
examines the results of its Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companies”
implementation? and established CSR Promotion Center as the exclusive

dedicated unit in the Group. The Center periodically
convenes meetings to review the performance of CSR
implementation.

(2) Did the Bank host regular 14 (2) The Bank holds corporate social responsibility training
social corporate (including business ethics, anti-bribery and anti-corruption
responsibility training? propaganda) every year. Also, it hosts courses regarding

legal responsibility, professional ethics and code of
conduct for new recruits to advance their concept of social
responsibility and fully carry it out in their work.

(3) Did the Bank establish 4 (3) The Bank conformed to the general rules and objectives
exclusively (or developed by the parent company YFH. CSR Promotion
concurrently) dedicated Center of YFH periodically reports its performance of
units to be in charge of CSR implementation to the Board of Directors.
proposing and enforcing
the corporate social
responsibility policies and
Board of Directors
authorizes top
management to address
such issue and report
progress to the Board?

(4) Did the Bank develop v (4) The Bank’s general compensation policies are
reasonable salary and performance-oriented and are structured for market
compensation policies, competitiveness to encourage our team to fully exercise its
integrate employee potential and achieve high performance. In addition, to
performance appraisal carry out corporate social responsibility, the Bank’s
system with CSR policies reward and penalty rules are linked to performance
and set up the effective appraisal to encourage and urge employees to be
reward and penalty responsible and diligent and to ensure employees fully
system? comply with corresponding regulations and internal audit

mechanism in daily operation.
2. Fostering a Sustainable
Environment:
(1) Did the Bank endeavor to v (1) Fully executed by the policies and regulations of the

utilize all resources more
efficiently and uses
recyclable materials which
have a low impact on the
environment?

parent company YFH to raise resource utilization

efficiency and its use of recyclable materials are explained

below:

A. We recycle and reuse energy-intensive articles. This
includes advocating and promoting the recycling and
reuse of paper products, the use of recycled paper and
resource recycling as well as execution status
reporting.

B. We properly dispose of waste. This includes
advocating and promoting waste sorting and
reduction and wasted water treatment.

C. We use low and green energy office supplies and
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Yes | No Summary
machines. YFH is awarded Best Green Purchasing
Unit by Taipei City Government and Environmental
Protection Administration for six consecutive years
from 2011 to 2016.

D. Fully utilize all office furniture to avoid waste.
Meanwhile, all discard equipments are handled by the
according recycling procedure.

(2) Did the Bank establish 4 (2) Regarding the establishment of environment management
proper environmental systems(including water conservation, energy
management systems conservation and carbon and greenhouse gas reduction),
based on the we have taken the following measures:
characteristics of their A. Inresponse to the policy for the air-conditioning
industries? temperature of office buildings set up by Taipei City

Government, the Bank has developed the internal
managerial standards and the air-conditioning
inspection approach for all business sites to carry out
temperature control.

B. We implemented water conservation, energy
conservation and carbon and greenhouse gas
reduction.

C. Smoking is completely prohibited inside our offices.
Smokers must use designated outdoor places to meet
regulations. Also, we regularly carry out disinfection,
rodent and insect control.

D. The use of company cars complied with energy
saving and avoid unnecessary carbon emission.

(3) Did the Bank monitor the v (3) The Bank engages in financial service and does not
impact of climate change produce a significant amount of greenhouse emission. The
on its operations and greenhouse emission from the Bank mostly results from
establish company electricity, water and transportation oil usage. To place an
strategies for energy emphasis on greenhouse gas, the Bank started to apply for
conservation and carbon ISO-14064-1 Greenhouse Gas Inventory System to probe
and greenhouse gas into and monitor the emission of the greenhouse gas in
reduction? 2017. The Bank has applied for ISO 50001, the energy

management system, in 2016 and continue the

implementation in 2017 to examine the use of electricity
along with the following eco-friendly strategies:

A. Newly established business offices shall adopt low
energy-saving lights, such as LED or Cold Cathode
Fluorescent Lamp, to minimize electricity expense
and energy consumption.

B. Used energy-saving electric fans to minimize the
energy consumption of air conditioning.

3. Preserving Public Welfare:
(1) Did the Bank develop v (1) The Bank has complied with labor regulations and codes

management policies and
procedures according to
regulations and
International Bill of
Human Rights?

of its parent company YFH and developed codes of work
and according personnel management rules for job seekers
or employees, which specify no discrimination on
ethnicity, thoughts, religions, political parties, household
registry, birthplace registry, sex, sexual orientation, age
and marriage, in order to construct an equal employment
environment and shield employee’s legal rights. In
addition, the labor management meeting is convened
periodically to guard employee rights, expedite
labor-management harmony and construct a
mutually-benefiting and win-win prospect.
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()

3)

“

Did the Bank establish the
employee complaint
mechanism and channel
and process according
affairs properly?

Did the Bank offer
employees the safe and
healthy workplace and
conduct safety and health
education for employees
periodically?

Did the Bank establish the
periodic communication
mechanism and, in a
reasonable approach,
inform employees of the
operation changes with
possible significant
influence?

@

3)

“4)

The Bank set up Employee Suggestion Mailbox as a

platform of the conversation between labors and the

employer and of employee complaints. The internal
website also details the complaint and reporting channels
and responsible units and personnel. Employees can file
complaints and report through multiple channels.

The Bank not only observes the Group’s policies and

offers employees secure and healthy workplace, but also

periodically executes security and security and health
education. The Bank also constructed “Operation Unit

Security Maintenance Procedures™ to forge its security

maintenance mechanism.

A. Strict entrance guard and security check measures to
fully protect the safety of our employees at work and
in everyday life.

B. Regular safety inspections of drinking water, carbon
dioxide and illumination brightness.

C. Regular report and inspected fire and public safety
equipments.

D. Regular maintained and inspect the generator,
uninterruptable power supply and the elevators.

E. Regular disinfection and sanitation of the
environment.

F. Confirming that office surveillance systems at all
business locations function normally.

G. Realized non-smoking working environment and
provided a cozy, healthful and refreshing workplace.
The Bank acquired Healthy Workplace Certificate
Cigarette Prevention Logo for all of its branches.

H. Regular occupational safety and firefighting trainings
and drills as required by law. Moreover, based on
Article 16 of the “Regulations for Labor Safety and
Health Education and Training” by the Council of
Labor Affairs, Executive Yuan, the Bank’s parent
company YFH, to protect the health and safety of all
workers, hired a business supervisor holding a
certificate of labor safety to hold “educational
trainings for new recruits on occupational health and
safety” in fiscal year 2016. The educational trainings
cover the following topics: An outline of laws and
regulations relating to occupational health and safety,
occupational health and safety concepts as well as
safety and health work rules, emergency response
management, basic knowledge and drills about
firefighting and emergency rescue, as well as health
and safety knowhow related to work operations.

A. The Bank, through the periodical convention of
labor-management meetings, establishes a
communication platform for labor and management,
enhances employee’s participation and assurance in
company policies and develops smooth interaction in
order to achieve the goal that labor and management
share one mind and create a win-win situation.

B. All information on rules, systems and benefits of the
Bank and employees are announced on the internal
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(5) Did the Bank develop

training programs on
effective career and
capability development for
employees?

(6) Did the Bank develop

policies and complaint
procedures for consumer
rights protection on
research and development,
procurement, production,
operation and service
processes?

website so that employees are aware of their rights. In
addition, a fully dedicated unit places daily important
news of the Bank on the web pages for employees to
look up anytime in order to understand the latest
industrial news and important news of the Bank.

C. The Bank also irregularly announces its major
changes in operation through email boxes so that
employees can receive instant information.

(5) Inresponse to the rapidly changing international financial
environment and in accordance with corporate business
strategies, the Bank is devoted to nurturing talents for
business development and fortifying comprehensive
organization competency. Considering employee’s career
development, the Bank furnish employees with diverse
learning resources, including orientation training,
managerial competency training for supervisor, internal
instructor training, legally training, license consultancy,
general competency, healthy lifestyle workshops and
seminars, and trainings provided by external institutions.
Additionally, through development mechanism such as
senior employees offering consultancy, attending meetings
and participating in projects and job rotation to nurture
multifaceted financial talents and elevate employees’
professional capabilities and legal compliance so that
more thorough and professional service can be offered to
clients and advance the business expansion and
performance growth.

2016 Education and Training

Total

Type Course

Total
Hours
(Notel)

Total
number
of persons

Avg. training hours|
per person
(Note 2)

Avg. training
per person
( Note 3)

Internal 278

101,087

55,664

37.2

20.5

External 379

7316

981

2.7

0.4

Total 608

108,403

56,645

39.9

20.9

Note 1: Total Hours =) (Total course hours*number of participants)
Note 2: Avg. training hours per person= Total hours / Total employees
Note 3: Avg. training per person = Total number of persons / Total employees

(6

A. To fully serve the Bank duty in the confidentiality of
customers’ personal information, the Bank developed
“Guidelines on Consumer Protection,” “Personal
Information Protection Policies,” “Personal
Infromation Management Rules” and related
regulations. Meanwhile, the Bank has not only
disclosed Privacy Protection Statement and the
measures for the confidentiality of customer data on
its website, but also executed all the group’s
confidentiality measures for the personal information
to shield customers’ privacy and advance personal
information security.

B. The Bank uses the following avenues and procedures
to handle customer complaints:
a. Customer Feedback Forms are placed in the
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business hall of business units.

b. The Bank’s Hotline: 0800-688-168.

c. E-mail: service@yuanta.com

d. Assoon as any complaint is made by consumers,
according units will be instantly informed for
response while case status and responses will
stay fully controlled.

(7) Did the Bank conform its 4 (7) The Bank’s marketing activities of all products and
marketing, products and services are in conformity with according regulations.
services to regulations and
international principles?

(8) Did the Bank evaluate the 14 (8) To fulfill the Bank 's commitment to Corporate Social
suppliers’ past records for Responsibilities, Letter of Clauses on Human Rights and
influencing environment Environment Sustainability should be included in the
and society prior to the Bank’s contracts with the suppliers.
relationship
establishment?

(9) Did the agreement signed v (9) Currently the Bank has not signed any agreement with the
between the bank and its suppliers stipulating that the Bank may suspend or
suppliers stipulate that the terminate the contract in case of the supplier’s violation of
Bank may suspend or its corporate social responsibilities.
terminate the contract
should the suppliers be
involved any violation of
its corporate social
responsibilities?

Enhance Information 14 (1) The Bank has disclosed information through its parent

Disclosure:

Did the Bank disclose vital and
accountable CSR information
on its website and Market
Observation Post System?

@

company YFH website and Market Observation Post
System.

YFH has produced Corporate Social Responsibility
Report to disclose its performance on Corporate Social
Responsibility.

If the Bank has established corporate social responsibility principles based on “Corporate Social Responsibility
Best Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM Listed Companies”, please describe any discrepancy between the

principles and their implementation:
Please refer to Item 1 to 4.

Other important information to facilitate better understanding of the Company’s corporate social responsibility
Practices:
For further details, please view our corporate and parent company Yuanta Financial Holdings website.

If the Bank’s products or corporate social responsibility reports have met the assurance standards of relevant
certification institutions, they should state so below:
(1) YFH 2015 CSR Report passed the accreditation of a third-party accreditation institution, British Standards
Institution (BSI), in May 2016. BSI examined the inclusivity, materiality and responsiveness of an
enterprise’s corporate social responsibility report according to AA1000 AS:2008 Assurance Standard and

()
3

GRI G4 Guidance.

YFH CSR Report conformed to GRI G4 “Core” options and meet the intermediate assurance level of
AA1000. Also, an Independent Assurance Opinion Statement from BSI was acquired.

YFH CSR Report is available in both Chinese and English versions. Please download YFH CSR Report
through the following web addresses:: http://www.yuanta.com/tw/IR02/IR0112/ or click the link of
“Corporate Responsibility Report at http://www.yuanta.com.
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(4) The Bank’s Implementation of Ethical Corporate Management and Practices

Implementation
Item
Yes No Summary
Develop ethical corporate
management policies and
solutions:
(1) Did the Bank clearly v (1)
express its ethical A. In compliance with “Ethical Corporate Management
corporate management Best Practice Principles for Yuanta Financial
policies in regulations and Holdings” ( hereinafter referred to as “Ethical
external documents and Management Principles”) and “Operational
the promise made by Procedures of Ethical Corporate Management and
Board of Directors and Code of Conduct for Yuanta Financing Holding”
Management to fully (hereinafter referred to as “Code of Conduct”), the
execute these policies? Bank has established good corporate governance, risk
management mechanism and complete internal
regulations to prevent unethical conduct and create an
operational environment for sustainable development.

B. To fully carry out the commitment of the Board and
the management to operation policies, the Bank
designated a responsible unit for according affairs and
periodically report its progress to the Board of
Directors.

(2) Did the Bank develop 4 2)
programs against unethical A. In addition to “Ethical Management Principles” and
conduct, including the “Code of Conduct”, the Bank has developed “Code of
detailed operating Work” and “Standards on Ethical Conduct” in order
procedures, conduct that the employees and the employer are both devoted
guidance, penalty against to the establishment of business ethics and business
violation and the dispute morality. Directors and managers are also required to
system, and also fully set good examples of fully compliance with ethical
execute these programs? principles in order to nurture the ethical and sincere

corporate culture.

B. The labor contract that the Bank and all of its staff
signed includes the agreement of confidentiality,
which stipulates that employees shall shoulder full
obligation for confidentiality of the authorized
services, tasks, documents and customers’ data.
Unless stipulated or approved, no disclosure is
permitted. The same procedure shall be followed after
employees left jobs. No browse or summarization of
reports and documents unrelated to according duties
are permitted.

C. The Bank developed reward and penalty policies
stipulating that any employee of material violation
against ethical conduct shall be discharged or
dismissed.

D. The Bank set up Human Resource Evaluation
Committee for reviewing employee reward and
penalty cases and disputes.

(3) Did the Bank take 4 (3) The Bank, in conformity with “Code of Conduct”, adopt

preventive measure
against operation activities
involving highly risky
unethical conduct

the following preventive measures against business
activities with relatively high unethical risks, such as
procurement:

A. The Bank regulates that all employees shall not
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stipulated in Section 2, exploit their authority to seek illegal interest and
Article 7, Corporate receive preferential treatment, endowment, rebates,
Management Best Practice peculation of public money and any other illegal
Principles for interest.
TWSE/GTSM Listed B. The Bank developed “External Donation Procedures”
Companies and other to be the provision of political donations, charity
business scopes? donation or sponsorship. All donation and
sponsorship requires approval from the authorized
executives, which complies with the corresponding
laws and the internal procedure.

Fully execute ethical corporate

management:

(1) Did the Bank evaluate v (1) The Company has already drawn up the “Inspection Sheet
ethics records of its clients of Purchase Contract Signing Procedures”  to require
and sign any agreement every supplier to present Declaration Letter of Ethics
stipulating ethical Promise for product or equipment procurement and
conduct? contract signing. Also, articles on ethical management are

included in the contract. During contract reviewing, Legal
Affairs Dept. always scrutinize whether the procurement
contract contains the Bank’s standard integrity articles.

(2) Did the Bank set up 14 (2) YFH, the parent company of the Bank, has established
dedicated units for Ethical Management Committee to perform ethical
business ethical management and operation. The Bank designated
management subordinate Compliance Affairs Dept. as the exclusive unit for
to Board of Directors and ethical-management related affairs. Internal Audit Dept.,
report the said units’ Business Management Dept., Human Resource Dept.,
performance periodically? Administration and Facilities Management Dept., Legal

Affairs Dept. and Compliance Affairs Dept. of the Bank
are responsible for ethical management procedures. In
addition, Business Management Department compiles and
reports on corporate governance and the performance of
ethical management for the previous year to Board of
Directors.

(3) Did the Bank develop v 3)

policies against conflicts
of interest, provides
proper declaration
channels and fully execute
these policies?

A. Regulations Governing Procedure for Board of
Directors Meetings of Public Companies, Principles
on Ethical Conduct and according regulations are
fully complied regarding avoidance of corporate
personnel on conflict of interests, divulgence of
commercial secrets, forbiddance of internal trading
and the agreement of confidentiality.

B. Itis regulated that critical financial transaction
involving stakeholders shall be approved by Board of
Directors. The stakeholder query system has also
been established to fully ensure that transactions
involving stakeholders shall not be more preferable to
counterparts.
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(4) Has the Bank, to fully v 4)
execute ethical A. In accordance with The Banking Act of The Republic
management, established of China, Securities and Exchange Act, Company
effective accounting and Act, Business Entity Account Act, Regulations
internal audit systems and Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
conduct periodical Public Ban, International Financial Reporting
auditing by the internal Standards (IFRS) endorsed by FSC, International
audit unit or appoint Accounting Standards (IAS), and Interpretations
accountants to conduct developed by the International Financial Reporting
such audit? Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) or the former
Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) and in
reference to Accounting System Models for the
Banking Industry and Practical Banking and
Accounting Procedures made by Bankers' Association
of R.0.C, the Bank has developed the corresponding
accounting system.

B. The Internal Audit Department of Bank, in
conformity with laws, periodically reviews and
evaluates the Bank’s internal audit system and the
execution. During 2016, no violation against “Code
of Conduct” was found in the result of internal audit
evaluation.

(5) Did the Bank periodically 4 (5) The Bank ensures full execution of ethical management

host internal and external policies through the following procedures:

training on ethical A. Hold the annual “Anti-Bribery and Corruption and

management? Business Ethics Education” course. Every employee
is required to attend this course and pass the test in
order to educate them to have contract understanding
and judgments on according legal and ethical
conducts.

B. In addition, these concepts and principles are
explained and communicated during various
education and training programs (such as auditing,
risk management and legal compliance courses and
orientation training) in order to root “business ethics”
deeply in the Bank’s daily operation.

Operation of the

whistle-blowing mechanism:

(1) Did the Bank develop a v (1) The Bank has developed reward policies and set up
clear whistle-blowing and multiple channels for employees to file complaints and
reward mechanism, report, The Employee Suggestion Mailbox is a platform of
establish convenient the conversation between labors and the employer and of
channels for the reporters employee complaints. The internal website also details the
and designate appropriate complaint and reporting channels and responsible units
dedicated personnel for and personnel.
persons being reported?

(2) Did the Bank develop 4 2)(3)
standards of procedures A. According to “Ethical Management Principles” , the
and confidentiality Bank provides the legitimate whistle-blowing channel
mechanism on the and keeps the identity of the reporter and the content
investigation of reported of the cases confidential. The Bank stipulated the
cases? v penalty and dispute system against violation of ethical

(3) Did the Bank execute management and instantly discloses the information
measures to protect including position titles and names of violators, dates
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Implementation
Item
Yes No Summary
reporters from improper of violation, contents of violation, and responsive
treatment arising from procedures on the internal website.
whistle-blowing? B. According to “Code of Conduct”, the Bank integrated
ethical management with employee performance
appraisal and human resources policies to set up a
clear and effective reward and dispute system. Any
employee of material violation against ethical conduct
shall be discharged or dismissed according to the
external and internal regulations.
Enhance information v Information in respect of ethical management is disclosed in
disclosure: Did the Bank the Annual
disclose the content of Report on the Bank’s website and posted on the Bank’s official
principles of ethical website and Market Observation Post System.
management and its
performance on website and
Market Observation Post
System?

If the Bank has developed its practice principles of ethical management in accordance with Ethical Corporate
Management Best Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companies, please explicate its implementation
and any deviation from the principles:

The Bank fully complies with regulation and conducts management according to “Ethical Management
Principles” and “Code of Conduct”.

Other important information enabling better understanding to the Bank’s implementation of ethical corporate
management (such as the Bank reviews and amends its practice principles of ethical corporate management.):
The Bank has developed The Inspection Sheet of Purchase Contract Signing Procedures to require suppliers
present the Declaration Letter of Ethics Promise for the contract signing. In addition, the Bank inquires, on the
website of Judicial Yuan if there is any public record of unethical conduct in bribery or illegal political donation
for any involving supplier and incorporates clauses and matters on the compliance with ethical management are
embedded in the contract.
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III. Fund Raising and Operational Highlights

1. Capital and Shares

(1) Sources of Capital
Unit: NT$1,000, thousand shares; Base Date: February 28”‘, 2017

Authorized Capital Paid-in Capital Remarks
Date of Issue | Issue price
Shares Amount Shares Amount Source of Capital
December 2002 $10 1,211,514 12,115,136 1,211,514 12,115,136

Capital decrease to make up for loss of

December 2003 $10 1,050,000 10,500,000 1.050.000( 10,500,000/ ('ET SEHEEE 9 P
February 2004 $10 1,350,000 13,500,000 1,350,000{ 13,500,000 ;:;Vr:t: placement of 300,000 thousand
July 2004 $10 1,400,000 14,000,000] 1,400,000| 14,000,000|C2Pitlization of carnings, 50,000 thousand

shares

Capitalization of earnings, 100,000 thousand
July 2005 $10 1,800,000| 18,000,000 1,800,000| 18,000,000|shares, and private placement of 300,000
thousand shares.

Capital decrease to make up for loss of
October 2007 $10 2,400,000 24,000,000| 2,400,000 24,000,000|400,000 thousand shares, and private
placement of 1,000,000 thousand shares

Capital decrease to make up for loss of

March 2008 $10 2,200,000 22,000,000( 2,200,000 22,000,000 200,000 thousand shares

Capital decrease to make up for loss of

March 2009 $10 2,200,000 22,000,000( 1,874,509 18,745,089 325.491 thousand shares

Private placement of 275,491 thousand

March 2009 $15 2,200,000 22,000,000( 2,150,000( 21,500,000 shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2010 $10 2,200,000] 22,000,000| 2,181,134| 21,811,335 31,134 thousand shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2011 $10 2,500,000| 25,000,000| 2,273,313 22’733’13192,179thousandshares

Private placement of 237,500 thousand

November 2011 $16 2,700,000| 27,000,000 2,510,813| 25,108,131 shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2012 $10 2,700,000 27,000,000( 2,622,983| 26,229,835 112,170 thousand shares

Private placement of 873,348 thousand

September 2012 $13.74 3,500,000] 35,000,000| 3,496,331| 34,963,315 shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2013 $10 3,650,000] 36,500,000| 3,649,693| 36,496,931 153,362 thousand shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2014 $10 3,800,000| 38,000,000| 3,769,049| 37,690,490 119,356 thousand shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2015 $10 3,950,000] 39,500,000 3,918,362| 39,183,618 149313 thousand shares

Capitalization of earnings,

June 2016 $10 4,200,000 42,000,000( 4,152,182 41,521,815 233,820 thousand shares
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Unit: thousand shares; Base Date: February 28"M 2017

Authorized Capital
Types of Shares Remark
Outstanding Shares Unissued Shares Total
Common Shares 4,152,182 47,818 4,200,000 Public offering

(2) Shareholder Structure
Unit: thousand shares; Base Date: February 28“1, 2017

S G Government| Financial Other . . Fo.relgn
Structure Acencies | Institutions | Institutions Individuals | Institutions Total
Quantity & and Others
Persons 0 1 0 0 0 1
Shares Held (shares) 0 4,152,182 0 0 0 4,152,182
Shareholding Ratio (%) 0 100% 0 0 0 100%

(3) Dispersion of Ownership
Unit: thousand shares; Base Date: February 28th, 2017; Face value $10 per share

Shareholding Category Sllj:lle?(f; dzis Shares Held Shareho(l:}: ;l g Ratio
1,000,001 and above 1 4,152,182 100%
Total 1 4,152,182 100%

(4) List of Principal Shareholders
Unit: thousand shares; Base Date: February 28™ 2017

Shares
X Shares Held Shareholding Ratio (%)
Major Shareholders

Yuanta Financial Holdings 4,152,182 100%
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(5) Market Price, Book Value, Earnings and Dividends Per Share, and the Relevant
Information Over the Most Recent Two Years

Year February 28",
2015 2016 2017
Item (Note 2)
Highest Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
Market Price/Share Lowest Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
Average Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
Before Distribution NT$13.72 NT$14.03 NT$14.29
Book Value/Share
After Distribution NTS$12.71 Note 1 Not applicable
Weighted Average Shares 4,152,182 4,152,182 4,152,182
(thousand shares)
EPS .
Before Adjustment NT$1.26 NT$1.35 NT$0.24
EPS
After Adjustment NT$1.19 Note 1 Not applicable
Cash Dividends NT$0.26 Note 1 Not applicable
Dividend/Share Stock By Earnings NT$0.60 Note 1 Not applicable
(NT$/Share) Dividends | gy Capital Surplus - Note 1 Not applicable
Accumulated Unpaid Dividends — Note 1 Not applicable
P/E ratio Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
Return on
Dividend Yield Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable
Investment
Cash Dividend Yield Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Notel : The earning distribution for 2016 has been resolved by the Board of Directors on March 16", 2017; however, it
has not been resolved by the shareholders’ meeting.
Note2 : The preliminary financial data ending February 28", 2017 were prepared by the Bank.
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2. Financial Debentures and Capital Utilization Plan
(1) Issuance of Financial Debentures

approval document No.

Dated April 29" 2010

Dated April 25", 2011

Type of financial 1* term financial debentures | 1* term financial debentures | 2™ term financial debentures
debentures 2010 2011 2011
Date of approval & Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-09900149260 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10000110840 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10000110840

Dated April 25", 2011

Date of issuance June 10™, 2010 June 27%2011 August 22™ 2011
Par value NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000
Issue and trading venue Taipei City Taipei City Taipei City
Currency NTS NT$ NTS$
Issuing price Issued at par value Issued at par value Issued at par value
Total amount NT$5 billion NT$2.45 billion NT$2.35 billion
Interest rate 2.3% 1.75% 1.85%

Duration: 7 years

Duration: 7 years

Duration: 7 years

Duration Maturity: June 10", 2017 Maturity: June 27", 2018 | Maturity: August 22", 2018

Priority Unsecur.ed subordinated Unsecur.ed subordinated Unsecur@d subordinated
financial debentures financial debentures financial debentures

Guarantor None None None

Trustee None None None

Underwriter None None None

Certification attorney

Tsar & Tsai Law Firm
Janice Lin; YvonneLiu

Tsar & Tsai Law Firm
Janice Lin; YvonneLiu

Tsar & Tsai Law Firm
Janice Lin; YvonneLiu

Certification CPA

PricewaterhouseCoopers
James Huang

PricewaterhouseCoopers
James Huang

PricewaterhouseCoopers
James Huang

Certification financial
Institution

None

None

None

Repayment

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Outstanding balance

NTS$5 billion

NT$2.45 billion

NT$2.35 billion

Paid-in capital for
previous year

NT$21,500,000 thousand

NT$21,811,335 thousand

NT$21,811,335 thousand

Net value upon final
account in the previous
year

NT$23,649,799 thousand

NT$24,812,541 thousand

NT$24,812,541 thousand

Performance None None None
Terms of redemption or
P None None None

early repayment
Terms and conditions of

. None None None
conversion and exchange
Restrictions None None None

Capital utilization plan

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

type

capital capital capital
Ratio of reported issuing
debt and balance of
outstanding debt to the net 62.58% 70.11% (Notel,2,3) 79.58% (Notel,2,3)
book value in the previous
fiscal year (%)
Eligible entity capital and Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier 11

Credit rating organization,
date of rating and rating
score

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twAA -
(Debentures rating)

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twAA -
(Debentures rating)

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twAA -
(Debentures rating)
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Type of financial debentures

3" term financial debentures A 2011

3" term financial debentures B 2011

Date of approval & approval
document No.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10000110840
Dated April 25", 2011

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10000110840
Dated April 25", 2011

Date of issuance

October 27", 2011

October 27%, 2011

Par value NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000
Issue and trading venue Taipei City Taipei City
Currency NTS NT$
Issuing price Issued at par value Issued at par value
Total amount NT$0.7 billion NT$4.5 billion
Interest rate 1.80% 1.95%

Duration: 7 years

Duration: 10 years

Duration Maturity: October 27", 2018 Maturity: October 27", 2021

Priority Unsecurfed subordinated Unsecur.ed subordinated
financial debentures financial debentures

Guarantor None None

Trustee None None

Underwriter None None

Certification attorney

Tsar & Tsai Law Firm
Janice Lin; YvonneLiu

Tsar & Tsai Law Firm
Janice Lin; YvonneLiu

Certification CPA

PricewaterhouseCoopers
James Huang

PricewaterhouseCoopers
James Huang

Certification financial Institution

None

None

Repayment

Repayment in a lump sum upon
maturity

Repayment in a lump sum upon
maturity

Outstanding balance

NT$0.7 billion

NT$4.5 billion

Paid-in capital for previous year

NT$21,811,335 thousand

NT$21,811,335 thousand

Net value upon final account in the
previous year

NT$24,812,541 thousand

NT$24,812,541 thousand

Performance None None
Terms of redemption or earl

P Y None None
repayment
Terms and conditions of conversion

None None

and exchange
Restrictions None None

Capital utilization plan

To increase capital adequacy ratio and
enrich working capital

To increase capital adequacy ratio and
enrich working capital

Ratio of reported issuing debt and
balance of outstanding debt to the net

0, 0,
book value in the previous fiscal year 80.39% (Note2,3) 80.39% (Note2,3)
(%)
Eligible entity capital and type Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier 11

Credit rating organization, date of
rating and rating score

December 12,2014
Taiwan Ratings: twAA -
(Debentures rating)

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: tw AA -
(Debentures rating)

Notel :

Before the issuance, the Bank had an unsecured subordinated financial debentures (95-1) outstanding at NT$5

billion. The debentures matured on August 24", 2011 and have been repaid in full.

Note2 :

Before the issuance, the Bank had an unsecured subordinated financial debentures (95-2-1) outstanding at

NT$1.8 billion. The debentures matured on December 22", 2011 and have been repaid in full.
Note3 : Before the issuance, the Bank had an unsecured subordinated financial debentures (95-2-2) outstanding at NT$3
billion. The debentures matured on December 27", 2011 and have been repaid in full.
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Type of financial
debentures

1* term financial debentures
A2014

1* term financial debentures
B 2014

2" term financial debentures
2014

Date of approval &
approval document No.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10300180640
Dated June 27" 2014

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10300180640
Dated June 27" 2014

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10300180640
Dated June 27", 2014

Date of issuance

September 4™, 2014

September 4™, 2014

October 29™, 2014

Par value NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000
Issue and trading venue Taipei City Taipei City Taipei City
Currency NTS NTS NTS
Issuing price Issued at par value Issued at par value Issued at par value
Total amount NT$1.6 billion NT$4.7 billion NTS$1.7 billion
Interest rate 1.80% 2.00% 1.85%

Duration: 7 years

Duration: 10 years

Duration: 7 years

Certification attorney

Hermes Kung

Hermes Kung

Duration Maturity: September 4", 2021 | Maturity: September 4", 2024 | Maturity: October 29", 2021
Priority Unsecur§d subordinated Unsecur.ed subordinated Unsecur.ed subordinated
financial debentures financial debentures financial debentures
Guarantor None None None
Trustee None None None
Underwriter None None None
Chien Yeh Law Offices Chien Yeh Law Offices Chien Yeh Law Offices

Hermes Kung

Certification CPA

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

Certification financial
Institution

None

None

None

Repayment

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Outstanding balance

NTS$1.6 billion

NT$4.7 billion

NT$1.7 billion

Paid-in capital for previous
year

NT$36,496,931 thousand

NT$36,496,931 thousand

NT$36,496,931 thousand

Net value upon final
account in the previous
year

NT$46,245,949 thousand

NT$46,245,949 thousand

NT$46,245,949 thousand

Performance None None None
Terms of redemption or
P None None None

early repayment
Terms and conditions of

. None None None
conversion and exchange
Restrictions None None None

Capital utilization plan

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

type

capital capital capital
Ratio of reported issuing
debt and balance of
outstanding debt to the net 46.06% 46.06% 49.73%
book value in the previous
fiscal year (%)
Eligible entity capital and Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier 11

Credit rating organization,
date of rating and rating
|score

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twA +
(Debentures rating)

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twA +
(Debentures rating)

December 12", 2014
Taiwan Ratings: twA +
(Debentures rating)

68




Type of financial 1% term financial debentures | 2™ term financial debentures | 3™ term financial debentures
debentures 2015 2015 2015
Date of approval & Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400000510 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400000510 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400130410

approval document No.

Dated January 14", 2015

Dated January 14", 2015

Dated June 12", 2015

Date of issuance

March 24", 2015

March 30", 2015

August 27", 2015

Par value CNY$1,000,000 CNY$1,000,000 NT$10,000,000
Issue and trading venue Taipei City Taipei City Taipei City
Currency CNY$ CNY$ NT$
Issuing price Issued at par value Issued at par value Issued at par value
Total amount CNY$250 million CNY$265 million NT$5.55 billion
Interest rate 4.6% 4.55% 4.1%

Duration: 3 years

Duration: 2 years

Duration: Perpetual

Duration Maturity: March 24", 2018 | Maturity: March 30", 2017 Maturity: N/A
Priority General financial debentures | General financial debentures UI;.IS;:I?S?S Ziggﬁgit:d
Guarantor None None None
Trustee None None None
Underwriter None None None

Chien Yeh Law Offices Chien Yeh Law Offices Chien Yeh Law Offices

Certification attorney

Hermes Kung

Hermes Kung

Hermes Kung

Certification CPA

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

Certification financial
Institution

None

None

None

Repayment

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Early redemption or buy-back
from the market upon 10
years after issuance is subject
to the approval by the
competent authority

Outstanding balance

CNY$250 million

CNY$265 million

NT$5.55 billion

Paid-in capital for previous
year

NT$37,690,491 thousand

NT$37,690,491 thousand

NT$37,690,491 thousand

Net value upon final
account in the previous
year

NT$51,073,449 thousand

NT$51,073,449 thousand

NT$51,073,449 thousand

Performance

None

None

None

Terms of redemption or
early repayment

None

None

This debenture has no
maturity date or specified
redemption date. The Bank
may early redeem or buy
back this debenture from the
market upon 10 years after
issuance of this debenture
where one of the following
requirements is met and the
prior approval by the
competent authority is
acquired. (1). The ratio of
regulatory capital to
risk-weighted assets after
being redeemed shall meet
the minimum rate stated in
Paragraph 1 of Article 5 in
Regulations Governing the
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Type of financial
debentures

1* term financial debentures
2015

2" term financial debentures
2015

3" term financial debentures
2015

Capital Adequacy and Capital
Category of Banks. (2).
Replace the original capital
instrument with a capital
instrument of equivalent or
higher quality. The Bank, if
planning to early redeem the
debenture, will announce so
30 days prior to the call date
and call the debentures in
face value along with accrued
interest payable. Where the
Bank exercises its call option,
this debenture matures on the
call date

Terms and conditions of
conversion and exchange

None

None

None

Restrictions

None

None

None

Capital utilization plan

Solidify and steady
mid-to-long term capital

Solidify and steady
mid-to-long term capital

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

type

capital
Ratio of reported issuing
debt and balance of
outstanding debt to the net 52.47% 55.36% 67.36%
book value in the previous
fiscal year (%)
Eligible entity capital and No No Yes, Tier I

Credit rating organization,
date of rating and rating
|score

July 22", 2016
Fitch Ratings: AA-(twn)

July 22", 2016
Fitch Ratings: AA-(twn)

January 20™, 2017
Taiwan Ratings: twAA
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Type of financial 4™ term financial debentures | 5™ term financial debentures | 1 term financial debentures
debentures 2015 2015 2016
Date of approval & Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400130410 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400130410 | Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400296320

approval document No.

Dated June 12" 2015

Dated June 12" 2015

Dated December 24" 2015

Date of issuance

August 27" 2015

September 29™, 2015

February 23", 2016

Par value NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000 NT$10,000,000

Issue and trading venue Taipei City Taipei City Taipei City

Currency NTS NTS NTS$

Issuing price Issued at par value Issued at par value Issued at par value

Total amount NT$3 billion NT$1.45 billion NTSS billion

Interest rate 2.1% 4.1% 1.8%

Duration Duration: 10 years Durationf Perpetual I?uration: 10 yearrds

Maturity: August 27", 2025 Maturity: N/A Maturity: February 23", 2026

o Unsecured subordinated Unsecured subordinated Unsecured subordinated

Friority financial debentures financial debentures financial debentures

Guarantor None None None

Trustee None None None

Underwriter None None None

Certification attorney

Chien Yeh Law Offices
Hermes Kung

Chien Yeh Law Offices
Hermes Kung

Chien Yeh Law Offices
Hermes Kung

Certification CPA

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ellen Kuo

Certification financial
Institution

None

None

None

Repayment

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity

Early redemption or buy-back
from the market upon 10
years after issuance is subject
to the approval by the
competent authority

Repayment in a lump sum
upon maturity or early
redemption or buy-back from
the market upon 5 years after
issuance is subject to the
approval by the competent
authority

Outstanding balance

NTS$3 billion

NT$1.45 billion

NTS$5 billion

Paid-in capital for previous

year

NT$37,690,491 thousand

NT$37,690,491 thousand

NT$37,690,491 thousand

Net value upon final
account in the previous
year

NT$51,073,449 thousand

NT$51,073,449 thousand

NT$51,345,873 thousand

Performance None None None
This debenture has no The Bank may early redeem
maturity date or specified or buy back this debenture
redemption date. The Bank  |from the market upon 5 years
may early redeem or buy after issuance of this
back this debenture from the |debenture where one of the
Terms of redemption or None market upon 10 years after  |following requirements is met

early repayment

issuance of this debenture
where one of the following
requirements is met and the
prior approval by the
competent authority is
acquired. (1). The ratio of

and the prior approval by the
competent authority is
acquired. (1). The ratio of
regulatory capital to
risk-weighted assets after

being redeemed shall meet
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Type of financial 4™ term financial debentures | 5™ term financial debentures | 1 term financial debentures
debentures 2015 2015 2016
regulatory capital to the minimum rate stated in
risk-weighted assets after Paragraph 1 of Article 5 in
being redeemed shall meet  [Regulations Governing the
the minimum rate stated in ~ |Capital Adequacy and Capital
Paragraph 1 of Article 5in  [Category of Banks. (2).
Regulations Governing the  [Replace the original capital
Capital Adequacy and Capital |instrument with a capital
Category of Banks. (2). instrument of equivalent or
Replace the original capital  |higher quality. The Bank, if
instrument with a capital planning to early redeem the
instrument of equivalent or  |debenture, will announce so
higher quality. The Bank, if |30 days prior to the call date
planning to early redeem the |and call the debentures in
debenture, will announce so |face value along with accrued
30 days prior to the call date [interest payable. Where the
and call the debentures in Bank exercises its call option,
face value along with accrued |this debenture matures on the
interest payable. Where the |call date
Bank exercises its call option,
this debenture matures on the
call date
Terms apd conditions of None None None
conversion and exchange
Restrictions None None None

Capital utilization plan

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

To increase capital adequacy
ratio and enrich working

capital capital capital
Ratio of reported issuing
debt and balance of
outstanding debt to the net 73.85% 76.98% 79.08%
book value in the previous
fiscal year (%)
Eligible entity capital and Yes, Tier 11 Yes, Tier I Yes, Tier 11

type

Credit rating organization,

date of rating and rating

SCOre

January 20", 2017
Taiwan Ratings: twAA

January 20, 2017
Taiwan Ratings: twAA

January 20", 2017
Taiwan Ratings: twAA
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(2) Acquisitions or Assignment of Other Financial Institutes

A. CPA’s opinions on share exchange ratio for mergers and acquisitions or assignment of
other financial institutions for the most recent year:

On February 3" 2016, the Bank signed share purchase agreement with AON
Corporation and acquired 100% equity of Han Shin Savings Bank in Korea from AON
Corporation at 135.102 billion Korean Wons. This acquisition received approval from
FSC in letter of Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong No. 10500026760 on March 17", 2016 and received
approval from Financial Services Commission of Korea on April 14™2016. Both parties
in this acquisition completed the delivery on April 25™ 2016 and, on February 13™ 2017,
the company was renamed to Yuanta Savings Bank Korea Co., Ltd. No conversion was
involved in this transaction. KPMG was appointed to issue opinions on reasonableness
of share value, which concluded that the amount of this transaction was regarded
reasonable.

B. Upon the resolution of the Board of Directors on any merger or acquisition of other
financial institution through new share issuance in the recent year and until the date of
publication of the annual report (February 28, 2017), the enforcement thereof and basic
information of the merged or acquired financial institutions shall be disclosed:

The merger of the Bank and Ta Chong Bank was approved in Board of Directors
meetings of both banks on September 14™ 2016 (exercising the duty and power of the
shareholders’ meeting). After the merger, the Bank will be the surviving company and Ta
Chong Bank will be the dissolving company. This merger acquired approval from FSC
with Letter No. Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong No.10500320920, dated January 17", 2017. The
corresponding procedures are being undertaken so the actual base date of the merger will
be decided and announced after discussion between chairmen or appointers of Board of
Directors in both banks.

The proportion of the share conversion in this merger is that, on the base date, every
common share held by Ta Chong Bank shareholders can be exchanged for 0.8602
common share of the Bank while each share of Type C Preferred Stock of Ta Chong
Bank can be exchanged for 1.0625 share of Type A Preferred Stock of the Bank. The
Bank and Ta Chong Bank respectively appointed Mr.William Yu of KenWill United
CPAs Firm and Ms.He-Ying Jian of Chun Hue Accounting Firm to issue the fairness
opinion on share exchange ratio for mergers and acquisition which the accountants has
regard reasonable and fair.

On the base date of the merger, the Bank will, according to the actual total issued
shares of Ta Chong Bank, calculate actual number of newly issued shares based on the
share exchange ratio aforementioned. Nevertheless, provided that changes in the share
exchange ratio which is necessary because any condition specified in the merger contract
occurs, chairmen or appointers of both Board of Directors shall make the according

adjustment in conformity with the spirit of the merger contract.
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a. Information on the financial institution involved in merger and acquisition

Name of the Financial Institute Ta Chong Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
6F, 7F, 8F and 9F, No. 66 and 2F, 2F-1, 7F and 9F,
Address of the Financial Institute No.68, Sec. 1, Dunhua S. Rd., Songshan Dist.,
Taipei City 10557, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Responsible Person Chien-Ping Chen
Paid-in Capital (NTS) 38,254,759,830
Main Business/Product Items Commercial Bank
Total Assets 481,612,393
Total Liabilities 434,940,326
Tota} Shareholders 46,672,067
Equity
Financial Information |Qperating Income (Note) |10,470,349
for 2016
(Unit: NT$ thousand) |Gross Profit Not Applicable
Operating Gains and
Losses (Note) 10,470,349
Current Profit And Loss |1,481,073
Earnings Per Share 0.45

Note : In banking industry, “operating income” and “operating gains and losses” mean “net revenue.”

b. The implementation of new share issuance for undertaken merger and acquisition
activities involving other financial institution and the effect (of new share issuance)
on shareholders’ equity:

This merger is going to benefit the persistent expansion of various services in the
Bank’s subsidiaries and advance its competence in the market so should deliver a

positive effect on shareholders’ equity.

(3) Implementation Capital Utilization Plan

A. With approval from the authority, the Bank issued subordinated debentures of NT$5
billion on April 29" 2010, issued subordinated debentures of NT$10 billion on April
25th, 2011, issued subordinated debentures of NT$8 billion on June 27th, 2014, issued
foreign currency financial debentures of NT$5 billion (or equivalent to USD or CNY) on

January 14", 2015, issued subordinated debentures of NT$10 billion (or equivalent to

foreign currency) on June 12", 2015, and issued subordinated debentures of NT$10

billion (or equivalent to foreign currency) on December 24™ 2015.

The Bank issues financial debentures in order to enhance capital adequacy ratio and

fulfill capital demand for loans and financial operation and reduce liquidity risk.

B. As of January 31%, 2017, the Bank has issued debentures of NT$38 billion and

CNY$0.515 billion. Applying amount and the according execution are itemized as

follows:
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Date of Approval & Approval
Document No.

Total Amount

Execution

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-09900149260
dated April 29", 2010

The subordinated
financial debentures of
NT$5 billion

The 1% term (2010) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$5 billion
were issued on June 10", 2010.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10000110840
dated April 25" 2011

The subordinated
financial debentures of
NT$10 billion

The 1* term (2011) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$2.45
billion were issued on June 27", 2011.

The 2™ term (2011) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$2.35
billion were issued on August 22™,
2011.

The 3™ term (2011) subordinated
financial debentures A of NT$0.7
billion were issued on October 27",
2011.

The 3™ term (2011) subordinated
financial debentures B of NT$4.5
billion were issued on October 27™,
2011.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10300180640
dated June 27", 2014

The subordinated
financial debentures of
NT$8 billion

The 1* term (2014) subordinated
financial debentures A of NT$1.6
billion were issued on September 4™,
2014.

The 1* term (2014) subordinated
financial debentures B of NT$4.7
billion were issued on September 4™,
2014.

The 2™ term (2014) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$1.7 billion
were issued on October 29™, 2014.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400000510
dated January 14™, 2015

The financial debentures
of NT$5 billion (or
equivalent to USD or
CNY)

The 1* term (2015) unsecured financial
debentures of CN'Y$0.25 billion were
issued on March 24", 2015.

The 2™ term (2015) unsecured
financial debentures of CNY$0.265
billion were issued on March 30“',
2015.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400130410
dated June 12", 2015

The subordinated
financial debentures of
NTS$10 billion (or
equivalent to foreign
currency)

The 3" term (2015) perpetual
non-cumulative subordinated financial
debentures of NT$5.55 billion were
issued on August 27", 2015.

The 4™ term (2015) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$3 billion
were issued on August 27", 2015.

The 5™ term (2015) perpetual
non-cumulative subordinated financial
debentures of NT$1.45 billion were
issued on September 29", 2015.

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kong-10400296320
dated December 24", 2015

The subordinated
financial debentures of
NT$10 billion (or
equivalent to foreign
currency)

The 1* term (2016) subordinated
financial debentures of NT$5 billion
were issued on February 23", 2016.
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3. Business Overview

(1) Business Performance for 2015~2016
A. Revenue Breakdown
Unit: NT$1,000; %

Year 2016 2015
Item Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
Net Interest Income 8,597,599 61.40 7,745,571 59.89
Net Service Fee and Commission Income 2,832,863 20.23 2,580,988 19.96
Gain (loss) on Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or 1,700,479 12.14 2,995,849 23.16
Loss
Realized Gain on Available-for-sale Financial 260,914 1.86 279.894 216
Assets
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) (76,776) (0.55) (775,113) (5.99)
The Other Comprehensive Income of
Associates/Joint Ventures Accounted for (300) - - -
Using the Equity Method
Other Non-interest Income 72,919 0.53 84,545 0.66
Net Investment Gain (loss) on Debts
Investment without Active Market 614,210 4.39 21,030 0.16
Net Revenue 14,001,908 100.00 12,932,764 100.00
B. Deposit
Unit: NT$ in million; %
Year 2016 2015 Comparison with 2015
Amount Increase
Proportion Proportion (Decrease)
Amount o Amount - Increase :
Item (%) () (Decrease) Honostivd
(%)
Checking Deposits 3,432 0.48 3,144 0.48 288 9.16
Demand Deposits 108,174 15.18 104,338 15.79 3,836 3.68
Demand Saving 235,909 33.0 | 209,554 3171 26,355 12.58
Deposits
Time Deposits 237,136 33.27 220,705 33.39 16,431 7.44
Time Saving Deposits 128,114 17.97 123,170 18.64 4,944 4.01
Total 712,765 100.00 660,911 100.00 51,854 7.85

Note : The deposits include NTD and foreign currency deposits but not the deposits from the Central Bank and Other
Banks.
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C. Loan

Unit: NT$ in million; %

N 2016 2015 Comparison with 2015
Amount Increase
Proportion Proportion (Decrease)
Amount (%) Amount (%) Increase Proportion
Item & 2 (Decrease) po
(%)
Corporate Loans 299,898 60.25 297,456 61.40 2,442 0.82
General Corporate 185,884 37.34 191,903 39.61 (6,019) (3.14)
Loans
Small-and-medium 113,340 22.77 104,793 21.63 8,547 8.16
Business Loans
Government Loans - — — — — -
Delinquent 674 0.14 760 0.16 (86) (11.32)
Consumer Loans 197,864 39.75 186,993 38.60 10,871 5.81
Mortgage 166,240 33.40 158,709 32.76 7,531 4.75
Auto Loans 27,575 5.54 23,712 4.89 3,863 16.29
Consumer Unsecured 1,457 0.29 1,379 0.29 78 5.64
Loans
Stock-secured Loan 2,142 0.43 2,709 0.56 (567) (20.93)
Delinquent 168 0.03 37 0.01 131 354.81
Other (Note) 282 0.06 447 0.09 (165) (36.89)
Total 497,762 100.00 484,449 100.00 13,313 2.75
Note : Including certificate of deposit loan and composite overdraft.
D. Foreign Exchange
Unit: US$1,000; %
ey 2016 2015 Comparison with 2015
Amount Increase
Amount PFO?‘;I')UOH Amount PI'O?O(/)I‘)UOH Increase l(’]::c:)?tlis:r)l
Item G 9 (Decrease) P
(%)
Import Business 1,552,303 2.51 1,748,716 3.30 (196,413) (11.23)
Export Business 500,665 0.82 663,204 1.25 (162,539) (24.51)
Outward Remittance 29,483,543 4775 | 24,329,542 45.92 5,154,001 21.18
Inward Remittance 30,207,041 48.92 | 26,237,392 49.53 3,969,649 15.13
Total 61,743,552 100.00 | 52,978,854 100.00 8,764,698 16.54




E. Trust Business

Unit: NT$1,000; %

o Comparison with 2015
2016 2015 Amount Increase
Increase (Decrease)
Item (Decrease) Proportion (%)
124,446,204 129,635,017

Total Balance of Trust Assets (Note 1) (Note 2) (5,188,813) (4.00)
Other Consigned Items 2,959,445 2,761,261 198,184 7.18
Total_ Revenue of Trust Business 764,021 792277 (28.256) (3.57)
Service Fee
Scale of Assets under Custody of 1,125,951 1,257,694 (131,743) (10.47)
Investment Insurance Policy
The Custody Asset in Discretionary 4,097,582 4915526 (817,944) (16.64)
Investment Account
Scale of Assets under Custody of 22,131,623 20,181,109 1,950,514 9.67
Foreign Investment
The Custody of Other Property 0 0 0 0.00
Scale of Assets under Custody of
Business Guarantee Bond 2,330,000 2,425,000 (95,000) (3.92)
Custodian Service Fee Income 18,752 28,451 (9,699) (34.09)

Amount of 21,573,447 62,752,729 (41,179,282) (65.62)

Certification T T T ’
Certification of
Securities Revenue of

Certification 3,866 2,740 1,126 41.09

Service Charges

Note 1 : Including OBU trust property in the amount of NT$2,000 million.
Note 2 : Including OBU trust property in the amount of NT$1,982 million.

F. Credit Card

Unit: NT$ in million; %

Year Comparison with 2015
2016 2015 Amount Increase
Increase (Decrease)
Item (Decrease) Proportion (%)
Number of Cards Issued (Card) 1,345,028 1,158,817 186,211 16.07
Card in Force (Card) 578,740 431,033 147,707 34.27
Transaction Amount (NT$ million) 45,803 28,558 17,245 60.39
Revolving Balance (NT$ million) 529 435 94 21.61
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G. Investment

Unit: NT$ in million; %

Year Comparison with 2015
2016 2015 Amount Increase
Increase (Decrease)
Item (Decrease) Proportion (%)
Bond Trading Volume 278,062 170,485 107,577 63.10
Bill Trading Volume 165,235 43,433 121,802 280.44
Unit: US$ in million; %
Year Comparison with 2015
2016 2015 Amount Increase
I Increase (Decrease)
(e (Decrease) Proportion (%)
Spot Transaction 23,824 55,233 (31,409) (56.87)
Forward Exchange Transaction 2,565 7,244 (4,679) (64.59)
Foreign Exchange SWAP 24,414 33,831 9,417) (27.84)
Option Transaction 9,851 46,791 (36,940) (78.95)
H. E-Banking
Unit: in thousands
Year Comparison with 2015
2016 2015 Amount Increase
| Increase (Decrease)
tem (Decrease) Proportion (%)
Total Intf:rnet Banking 3.338 3.469 (131 (3.79)
Transactions
Total Mobile Banking Transactions 5,734 3,220 2,514 78.06
Total Cross-border Payment 33 7 76 1,086

Transactions

(2) 2016 Operating Plan

In 2016, on the premises of controlling risk more cautiously and maintaining asset

quality, the Bank aims to develop the services in the balanced manner and advance the

Bank’s services to the appropriate economic scale and market leadership. Meanwhile, the

Bank will also raised its profitability through better capital utilization. It is planned to center

the core business goals on fortifying its client base, focusing on the niche service and

enhancing its pricing capability. The Bank's operation plans are summarized as follows:

A. Business Development:

a. According to dynamics of domestic and foreign financial markets and client

demands, the Bank will launch according products and marketing activities,

strengthen the relationship with target clients, penetrate new business with potential

clients, broaden sources of clients and fortify the base for business development.

79



b. In respect of corporate banking, the Bank will not only actively participate in
syndicated loans and strive to be the lead manager, but also better develop businesses
with small-and-medium enterprise clients in order to raise earnings yield and fee
income.

c. With regard to consumer banking, mortgage business will be orientated to residential
purposes and revolving mortgage will be promoted more. Segmentation strategies
will be still employed to promote credit card services in order to escalate the number
of active credit cards and transaction amount.

d. Wealth management business will be operated with “Caring, Considerate and Sincere”
as the Bank’s business spirit to render clients with premium financial products and
services and, with the image of a wealth management professional, maximize our
brand awareness and market share.

B. Channel Development:

To grasp the trend of the mobile network and changes in consumer habits, the Bank
will engage itself more in virtualization and transformation of physical channels,
advance the user-friendliness of the e-channels and explore the business opportunities
electronic payment. In the overseas market, the Bank currently owns a subsidiary in
Philippines and a representative office in Myanmar and is finishing the acquisition of the
subsidiary in Korea. With full commitment to operating overseas business offices, the
Bank aims to maximize its contribution to profit year by year.

C. Risk Management:

Through risk model and database construction, the Bank will fortify its managerial
capability in credit, market and operational risks, develop insights in trends of industrial
and country risks and establish risk warning mechanism in order to effectively minimize
any possible risk.

D. Personnel Training:

Utterly perform employee orientation and on-the-job training. Through job rotation,
the Bank plans to cultivate multi-functional talents and intensify trainings on
international professionals and digital finance professionals to well prepare the Bank for
future developments and demands for internationalization and thus lay the foundation for
sustainability of the Bank.

(3) Research and Development
In response to the globalization of the financial market, the Bank will aggressively and
practically place significant attention to and grasp the update of the industry for business
expansion, risk warning and integrated marketing in hope for maximizing customer
satisfaction and profitability. The Bank has developed its future plans as follows:
A. Banking Service Research and Development

a. Research and evaluate e-ticket platforms to provide the existing customer segment

with mobile payment experiences via O20 online payment and offline consumption.

Further, collect and analyze corresponding customer behavior to this pilot project in
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order to build up experiences for future plans on digital wallets and mobile payment.
Apply biometric to customer’s identity authentication in digital finance service so
that customers’ information can be accessed speedily and personalized financial

service can be provided to customers.

B. Risk Management

a.

Credit Risk

i. Develop the Loss Given Default (LGD) models and Exposure at Default (EAD)
models that comply with IFRS 9 and the quantitative and qualitative standards of
Basel and enhance functions on the credit rating platform for corporate finance.
Besides, plan on application scorecard models or risk ranking analysis programs
of credits of corporate finance, mortgages, auto loans, consumer unsecured loans
and credit cards.

ii. According to the credit risk data mart, plan on application strategies and credit
risk analytical dimensions and introduce the visual management platform to
supply real time and multi-dimensional management reports and increase
transaction data required for IFRS9 impairment models and LGD models for
consumer banking.

iii. Persistently ameliorate the internal stress testing process and calculation such as
simulation of the quantitative models, setting of the stress scenarios and
selection and prediction of risk-linking factors.

iv. Plan on systematic management of risk exposure to China and supervision of
risky industries in China.

Market Risk

Continuously develop and pre-calculate the managerial mechanism for maximum of

the net interest income and economic value of banking book for each time band.

Integration Risk

Advance techniques in operational risk management, including calculation of

operational risk tolerance classification and the back testing and testing of

effectiveness prediction of operational risk self-review.

C. IT Research and Development Projects

a.

In response to the striking wave of FinTech, the Bank aggressively applys various
information technology of finance digitalization to further satisfy the demand in
diverse information of financial marketing. In addition, the Bank will fortify and
advance functions of online banking, mobile banking, E-Payment and Omni-Channel
customer service systems and integrate virtual channels and physical branches in
response to the changes in clients’ financial consumption patterns.

In response to operation continuity, business development and thorough
implementation of information security management, information development and
upgrade projects which are expected to launch include the Phase II establishment of

CTI System (Computer Telecommunication Integration), Smart Customer Service

81



System, establishment of mobile payment in HCE (Host card emulation) ,
establishment of new personal online banking, establishment of the new enterprise
portal, establishment of the VTM (Virtual Teller Machine), establishment of the new
foreign exchange system, Phase II of Wealth Management System (system upgrade
of R6 Version), function advancement in account processing and authorization of
credit card issuance, Supplier Financing System, introduction and application of
non-structural big data, upgrade of BPM(Business Process Manager) Cross-System
Integration Platform, Computer System Security Evaluation Projects (Type I and III),
establishment of Tapeless Backup System, and the infrastructure improvement of

computer center.

(4) The Long-Term and Short-Term Business Plans

A. Short-Term Business Development Plans

a.

Complete the integration with Ta Chong Bank to maximize the merger synergy

i. Integrate systems, personnel, business, customers, organizations and
management for this merger.

ii. Analyze differences in business development and systems between the two
banks with retaining features and advantages of the two banks as the major goal
and plan on the post-merger system and objectives in order to create synergy
after the merger.

iii. Inventory manpower to elevate the flexibility of manpower dispatch and the
strength of the backup; furthermore, raise personnel professionalism and
expedite cultural integration through such mechanisms including training and
job rotation.

Balance development of all services and maximize capital efficiency

i.  Credit service will focus on services with higher profitability under manageable
risks, such as SME loans, lead arrangers of domestic syndicated loan, OBU
syndicated loans, saving equity mortgages, auto loans and credit loans.
Reasonable interest rates and fees for loans will be set in consideration of the
Bank’s capital cost and clients’ overall contribution so as to maximize profits.

ii. Wealth management business will focus on One Banking as the main concept to
maximize the client base and service fee sources while sustaining the diverse
product range and advance the professionalism and stability of financial advisors
in order to sustain the stable fee income growth.

iii. For the customers of credit cards, the Bank will continuously launch card-using
promotion events to escalate the volume of active cards, retail sales volume and
revolving balance. Also, through cross-sale to credit card customers, the Bank
will maximize client loyalty and contribution.

iv. Raise profitability of financial speculation to build the second pillar of stable

interest income.
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Seize the dynamic of the banking sector and raise the investment in digital channels

1.

ii.

1il.

iv.

In response to mobile communications and Internet popularization, increasingly
promote the usage of mobile banking and electronic payment. According to
client needs, the Bank will enhance its functionality and security so as to
maximize number of customers and transaction amounts.

Seize the business opportunities arising from the approval of e-payment services
and strive to enter into partnership with collaborative shops in hope for
becoming the best platform for clients’ product sale and payment services.

Plan on the establishment of the new version of Virtual Teller Machine (VTM) to
reach balance between high service quality and low manpower cost.

Evaluate the establishment of the smart customer service to ease off the pressure
on customer service representatives arising from continuous expansion of the

service scale and the increasing customer queries.

Fully observe legal compliance and risk management and sustain the Bank’s sound

operation

1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Set up a dedicated unit and supervisors according to regulations in “ Directions
Governing Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Terrorism Financing of
Banking Sector”, developed by the competent authorities, for the development
of managerial mechanisms, training and system establishment.

Fortify the Bank’s risk control, legal compliance and management of internal
audit and internal control of overseas branches.

Regularly collect the latest changes in financial regulations and instantly amend
bylaws. Furthermore, ensure the complete compliance with regulations through
periodically performing self-evaluation and assessment of legal compliance.
Persistently better risk management, advance risk-rating models and timely

adjust industrial risk strategies.

B. Long-Term Business Development Plans

a.

Solidify operation efficiency and stably elevate ROE and contribution per capita

1.

ii.

iii.

1v.

After the merger with Ta Chong Bank, the Bank’s market share goals of deposit
and loan services will be set above 3% and gradually raise these goals.
Persistently expand the Bank’s wealth management business and enhance the
marginal benefit of credit card service in order to broaden sources of service fee
income.

Actively strive to host syndicated loans and better the fee collection of general
loans in order to elevate the contribution to fee income.

Financial asset adjustment is firmly implementing according to domestic and
international dynamic, and it helps to secure the investment position for banking

book and build sources of stable interest income.

Develop digital finance, strengthen products and services and become No.1 financial

institution in clients’ mind
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ii.

iil.

Develop big data analysis, assist the sales crew with precision marketing and
maximize client stickiness and contribution.

Corresponding to Government’s deregulation on digital finance, the Bank plans
to cooperate with Financial Information Service Co., Ltd. or official institutions
to develop such FinTech services as block chain, the P2P exchange platform,
robot finance and mobile payment etc.

Grasp market changes, improve the ability of developing new financial products

and satisfy financial demands of customers in every phase.

Penetrate the domestic market deeply and explore overseas market actively

i

ii.

iii.

After the merger with Ta Chong Bank, the Bank embraced 152 branches,
integrated with ATMs and e-channels including online banking and mobile
banking. The Bank’s dense operation network helps improve the convenience of
services and brand awareness.

Currently the Bank owns subsidiary banks in Philippines and Korea. Along with
Hong Kong Branch of Ta Chong Bank, a preliminary scale of overseas
deployment has turned visible. Domestically, International Operation Dept. has
been set up for dedicated management while, overseas, competent high-level
supervisors from Taiwan are accredited for local management. The full effort
will be devoted to the localization of overseas operation so that appropriate
local operation models can be constructed to raise profit contribution year by
year.

Enhance the training of international talents and encourage the staff to enhance
and improve their foreign language ability and strive for opportunities in

overseas visits or education.
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(5) Employee Composition

Disbursements Non-investment Insured Goods

Year 2015 2016 February 28", 2017
Number of Staff 2,754 2,717 2,718
Average Age 38.53 39.46 39.62
Average Seniority 7.53 8.35 8.48
PhD 0.07% 0.11% 0.11%
Master Degree 14.48% 14.9% 14.86%
Education Level | - University/ College 81.54% 81.07% 81.23%
Ratio Senior High School 3.81% 3.85% 3.73%
Loﬁfgﬁhg‘ghif:lﬁ“ 0.10% 0.07% 0.07%
Certificates/Licenses | Number of Staff |Certificates/Licenses Number of Staff
Internal Control 1,954 Invesstzlrllzsrt);rnss;l;ance 1,189
L?ggi(;alt-?:l?lnlfy Trust Salesperson 1,803 Finan;li;zil Eéll?gzledge 1,613
Co?rﬁ?lgzial Life Insurance 1811 Financial .Pljcmning 481
Bank Employees Salesperson Specialist
" eperson 190 |oomiiomestieemses| 1%
Life Insurance Salesperson to Sell Foreign Currency Receipts and 1,036

Note : On February 28", 2017, number of staff of Yuanta Savings Bank (Philippines) is 86.
Note : On February 28", 2017, number of staff of Yuanta Savings Bank (Korea) is 49.

(6) Corporate Social Responsibilities and Ethics

The Bank has been making donations to Yuanta Foundation for social services in

cultural and education fields. Yuanta Foundation centers on caring for public welfare with

initiatives on education in four educational approaches: (1) social welfare and education; (2)

fostering of young talent through scholarships and other forms of academic sponsorship and

professional training; (3) promotion of the arts and cultural education.; (4) social security

and law education. A total of 468 events were organized and dedicated to various charity

services in 2016, including 93 self-hosted events, 286 co-hosted events and 89 sponsored

events.

The Foundation also integrated the extensive network and ample human resources of

Yuanta Financial Holdings (YFH) to promote volunteer service so that the Foundation can

aim at wide targets and scope and generate stronger power for its service. During 2016, the

Foundation held Yuanta Blissful Day and Volunteer Day, to accompany hundreds of children

from children’s shelters to attend exhibitions. Also, the Bank created the original “Dream

Big” program, combining resources to build a virtual and physical integrated charity

platform

of numerous volunteers in hope to make a contribution to the whole society in terms of

finance and labor!
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The Foundation gathers the social service strength and hopes to set an example for
various sectors in the society and encourage them to participate the public welfare events, so
as to fulfill the corporate social responsibility insisted by YFH. In the future, the Foundation
will persistently help more minorities and families in need, as our promise “Let dreams be
not just dreams!”, and build a warmer future for Taiwan.

The Bank also cooperated with charity groups to issue co-brander cards for charitable
donation. For example, for Changhua Fellow Townsmen Association Co-brander Card, the
Bank appropriates a certain proportion of the consumption amount to Changhua Fellow
Townsmen Association for charity use; for Sung Shan TsuHuei Temple Charity Card, the
Bank appropriated a certain proportion of the consumption amount to Sung Shan TsuHuei
Temple for charity use. It is hoped to feedback the society and fully carry out the Bank’s
corporate social responsibilities.

(7) The Number of Non-supervisor Employees, Annual Average Employee Benefits and the
Differences from the Previous Year
Non-supervisor employees in the Bank amounted to 2,588. Annual average benefits for
2016 is totaled to be NT$ 1,265,955, a rise by NT$ 66,418 from the previous year.
(8) IT Development Projects
A. Hardware and Software Configuration of Major Information Systems
The configuration of major information system, including NTD deposit and loan,
domestic remittance, cross-bank transactions, foreign exchange, trust, accounting, data
warehouse, wealth management and credit card authentication etc., are equipped with
the hardware and operation systems of IBM p-Series, IBM AS/400 I-Series, SUN
M5000, EMC Greenplum and Windows x86 server.
B. Future Development and Procurement Plans
In response to digital financial development, technical innovation and the
bank-wide operation strategies and future business development, the Bank will not only
continue its effort to perfect its information infrastructure and better its internal IT
efficiency and information security, but also orient its business toward customer demand
and aggressively advance functions of its e-channels in order to boost its business
growth, accelerate the operation efficiency and maximize its customer satisfaction. The
future development plans of the Bank are summarized as follows:
a. Development of Digital Finance Business
Launch projects including establishment Supplier Online Financing System, the new
personal online banking system, revision of WebATM, introduction and application
to non-structured big data, establishment of the new official website and Smart
Customer Service System in order to satisfy customer’s diverse demand in financial
services.
b. Comprehensive Channel Service and Marketing
Implement projects including the second phase of Computer Telecommunication
Integration (CTI), the interface platform of Host card emulation (HCE) of mobile
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payments, Virtual Teller Machine (VITM) to supply our customers with highly
services and marketing information.

c. In response to the establishment of overseas comprehensive service, the Bank will
integrate and advance its domestic foreign exchange system and apply this
experience to the operation of overseas branches (subsidiaries) in order to ameliorate
the Bank’s competency in FX market.

d. Introduce the tapeless backup management system. Execution of the backup
procedure through Virtual Tape Library (VTL) and De-duplication functions
effectively reduces costs in tape procurement and management, decreases demand in
the bandwidth for offsite backup and raises the efficiency in backup storage.

e. Upgrade the network structure of the data center, utilize Top of RACK (TOR),
replace the core switch and introduce the 10G backbone network in order to simplify
the wiring in the machine room and strengthen network transmission efficiency.
Therefore, the Bank can effectively adapt itself to the demand in the bandwidth of
the network arising from diverse business growth.

C. Emergency Backup and Security Measures

In order to safeguard the smoothness of major system operation, local backup and
remote backup mechanisms are devised for the host of each connectivity system
according to the service features and conduct corresponding fail-over maneuvers to the
system levels. It is not only the responding capability of the trainers, but also the
effectiveness of the backup recovery procedures reviewed. In order to safeguard the
equipment of the system and data storage, the Bank plans the following safety
preventive measures:

a. Computer Room Security

The computer facilities of the Bank are installed with equipment against
earthquake, fire, thunder and disasters. The access control system and the monitoring
system are also well executed to tightly control entry and exit. Vital computers and
equipments are maintained and tested periodically to safeguard the equipment
operation.

b. System and Network Security
i.  Firewall

Critical gateways in the internal network are shielded with Back To Back dual

layer firewall to achieve double defense with different brands of hardware and
software firewalls. Major external websites are setup on the N-tier structure.

While the web server is placed in the DMZ area behind the layer 1 firewall,

major application servers and database servers are placed behind the layer 2

firewall.
ii. IP Address Protection
The user terminal of the Bank adopted MAC and IP address blocking system to

protect the internal IP addresses of the Bank from being mistakenly or falsely
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1il.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

iX.

XI.

used.

Weakness Scanning and Flaw Repair

Scanned the weakness of servers and automatically fix the system flaws of
personal computers to improve system security.

External Service Website Penetration Testing

Proactively conducted the penetration testing on external e-commerce websites,
in order to identify security issues proactively for protection.

Anti-virus Mechanism

All of personal computers, servers and emails are devised with anti-virus and
anti-spam mail mechanism.

The Intrusion Detection System

Establish an intrusion detection system on critical gateways of external websites.
Actively detect hacker’s invasion and attack and have operators instantly
supervise and report such matter 24 hours a day.

The Application Firewall

Establish the application firewall on critical gateways of the external website.
Actively analyze and filter OSI L4-L7 Internet behavior. For illegal
programming or any penetration and attack against the flaws of the system or
programs, the application firewall will actively quarantine, block and report such
matter to fortify the Internet defense and system security.

Source Code Security

Established the inspection mechanism of source code security which
automatically executes the analysis to find hidden flaws and malicious programs
during the development phase of the electronic trading programs in order to
avoid the poor quality programs cause any security concern, such as the attach
from hackers to intensify the program quality and safety.

Monitor the Changes of Files

Launch the file changed monitoring system on the e-commerce website to avoid
malicious damages or false information implantation.

Mobile Device Management Mechanism

Strengthen enterprise’ internal management of mobile devices to ensure the data
security through the establishment of Mobile Device Management Mechanism,
including managing mobile device components, enhancing content security for
mobile devices and establishing Internet security mechanisms for mobile
devices.

Protection against Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS) Attack

Subscribe to the service of protection against Distributed Denial of Service
(DDoS) Attack with the Internet Service Provider for the external network,
accompanied by ISP’s sandbox protection, in order to avoid DDoS attack and

ensure financial services of e-banking.

88



xii. ATM Application Whitelisting

Establish the managerial system for ATM application whitelisting in order to

advance recognition of executable applications at ATM lest any malicious

software should be planted or activated in ATMs.

c. Information Security and Personal Information Protection

To advance the quality of financial service, information security management
and personal information protection, the Bank utterly implements every procedures
in “ISO 27001:2013 Information Security Management Systems” and “BS
10012:2009 Personal Information Management Systems” and engages in
semi-annual review and triennial re-assessment of BSI. In addition, required by
competent authorities and adapted to the management of digital financial information
security, the Bank regularly conducted “Computer System Information Security
Assessment”, “Assessment on Electronic Payment Security Control Operation”,
“Automatic Teller Machine Information Security Attack and Defense Exercise” in
order to comply with the reguirements of the Administration. Further, the Bank is
persistently devoted to the enhancement of managerial mechanism of information
security and personal information protection and risk management and to stronger
awareness of security across the Bank in order to safeguard the confidentiality,
completeness and usability of information asset so that our clientele can enjoy

financial services of stronger security and higher quality.

(9) Employee Welfare

A.

In addition to enrolling employees in labor insurance and national health insurance in
accordance with Government’s laws and regulations, the Bank also enrolled employees
in group insurance, including term life insurance, injury insurance, critical illness
insurance, accidental medical insurance, cancer insurance and occupational disaster

insurance etc.

. Established Employees Welfare Committee and stipulated the relevant reimbursement

procedures, such as providing subsidies to marriage, maternity, disease, injury, death,
emergency, children scholarship.

Provided employees meal reimbursement.

Provided preferential interest rates for savings accounts of employees, mortgages,
property remodeling loans and consumer loans.

Provided employees with Employee Stock Ownership Trust.
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IV. Financial Information and Risk Management

1. Financial Review 2012~2016

(1) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

Financial Information (Note 1)

Year 2015 2014
Item 2016 (Note3) | (Note 4) 2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents,
Due from Centigl Bank and call loans to other banks 111,051,887| 91,084,244| 92,677,166 92,951,953| 82,540,667
Eg:fcr‘jt assets at fair value through profit or 75,856,017| 85,539,654| 49,412,001| 24,375,726 25,919,168
Bills and bonds purchased under resale 6249307 1.937.969 - o B
agreements
Available-for-sale financial assets — net 84,420,516 41,794,256| 34,767,648 31,039,688| 52,179,082
Receivables — net 18,768,134 16,747,814 19,094,761| 12,339,605| 9,393,972
Current income tax assets 2,852,044 2,848,594] 3,110,545| 3,058,196 2,878,060
Bills discounted and loans — net 490,845,954| 478,156,273| 445,276,774| 397,268,743| 375,712,974
Held-to-maturity financial assets 14,741,656 14,665,264| 7,345,168| 4,955,516 —
Other financial assets — net 49,570,202 70,157,273 38,861,792| 26,168,420 7,641
Property and equipment— net 6,079,960  5,015,333] 2,160,396 2,149,569] 2,372,459
[nvestment Property — net 1,083,277] 1,876,961 306,052 314,808] 234,390
Intangible assets — net 2,545,091 2,133,271 2,068,089 2,058,637 2,184,964
Deferred income tax assets — net 437,751 615,950 610,164 193,903 194,178
Other assets— net 2,409,515 5,396,994 3,205,017 1,495,054 749,992
Total Assets 866,911,311 817,969,850| 698,895,663| 598,369,818| 554,367,547
Due to Central Bank and other banks 25,624,867| 31,901,180| 5,681,005 13,072,480 13,070,340
ro‘;‘:fcr‘zlt liabilities at fair value through profitor | 5 335 ge5| 9 714271| 5679085 2336752 1,977.281
Bills and bonds sold under repurchase agreements| 7,786,562| 10,578,602 8,340,995 — —
Payables 13,277,873 11,668,104| 15,830,696| 10,326,621| 7,994,445
Current income tax liabilities 918,818 608,110 986,876 325,264 332,460
Deposits and remittances 713,029,940| 661,165,107| 579,860,129 496,482,959| 453,401,765
Bonds payable 38,000,000 33,000,000{ 23,000,000{ 15,000,000{ 15,000,000,
Other financial liabilities 2,234,695 2,895,043| 6,237,906 12,902,996| 16,747,503
Provision 1,197,338 1,253,653 1,030,176 735,122 670,381
Deferred income tax liabilities 194,232 364,716 171,751 209,163 119,218
Other iabilities 1,060,123| 1,041,664 731,171 731,582 660,329
Total liabilitics Before distribution 808,657,433| 764,190,450 647,549,790| 552,122,939/ 509,973,722
After distribution Note 2| 765,192,534| 649,549,790| 552,122,939 509,973,722
Equity attributable to owners of the parent company 58,253,878 53,779,400| 51,345,873| 46,246,879| 44,393,825
Share Capital Before distribution 41,521,815 39,183,618 37,690,491| 36,496,931| 34,963,315
After distribution Note 2| 41,521,815| 39,183,618| 37,690,491| 36,496,931
Additional paid-in capital 6,038,882 6,038,882 6,116,883 6,116,883 6,116,883
Retained carnings Before distribution 11,172,970] 8,813,539 7,495,147  4241,009] 2,752,946
After distribution Note 2| 5,473,258 4,002,020 3,047,449 1,219,330
Other equity (479,789)]  (256,639)| (228,357)] (607,944) 560,681
Prior interests under common control — — 144,848 — —
Non-controlling interests — — 126,861 — —
Total equity Before distribution 58,253,878| 53,779,400\ 51,345,873 46,246,879| 44,393,825
After distribution Note 2| 52,777,316 49,345,873| 46,246,879| 44,393,825
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Notel

Note2 :

Note3 :

Note4 :

: The above financial information was audited by accountants. Starting January 1%, 2013, the Company prepares

the financial statements in accordance with Taiwan-IFRSs, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period
has been restated.

The appropriation of the Bank’s 2016 earnings is pending until the confirmation from the Board of Directors on
behalf of stockholders.

To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015
financial reports have been restated.

On August 5" 2015, the consolidated Company acquired 100% equity of Tong Yang Savings Bank and
completed the according delivery. This acquisition is Business Combination Under Common Control
(BCUCC), so, when producing financial reports for the previous periods, the Bank considered itself
consolidated ab initio and thus reproduced previous financial reports. Tong Yang Savings Bank was
restructured into the indirect subsidiary of Yuanta Securities in the same conglomerate on June 11%, 2014.
Therefore, June lllh, 2014 is the date of ab initio consolidation.
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(2) Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

Financial Information (Note 1)
Year 2015 2014
Item
2016 (Note 2) (Note 3) 2013 2012
Interest income 13,777,724| 13,050,370| 11,167,221 9,798,277| 9,175,638
Less : Interest expense 5,180,125 5,304,799 4,167,006 3,682,850| 3,414,446
Net interest income 8,597,599 7,745,571 7,000,215 6,115,427 5,761,192
(Net non-interest income 5,404,309| 5,187,193| 4,400,633 3,253,166 2,218,438
Net revenue 14,001,908| 12,932,764| 11,400,848 9,368,593 7,979,630
f;;’!rlvsé"“ for bad debts expenses and guarantee| | 0 950l ggsg89|  757,128]  720371] 480,790
Operating expenses 6,642,951 6,405,803 5,632,982 5,239,500| 5,109,778
[ncome from  continuing operations before| ¢ 35, 6071 5640072 5,010,738 3408,722| 2,389,062
income tax
Income tax expense (757,052)|  (696,099)| (468,340)| (356,517)| (329,637)
Net income from continuing operations 5,594,955 4,943,973| 4,542,398 3,052,205 2,059,425
Net income 5,594,955| 4,943,973| 4,542,398 3,052,205 2,059,425
Other comprehensive income (loss) (net of tax) (118,393)|  (177,526) 291,138| (1,200,081) 386,334
Total comprehensive income 5,476,562 4,766,447 4,833,536 1,852,124 2,445,759
Net income attributable to: Parent company 5,594,955 4,949,974 4,546,935 3,052,205 2,059,425
Net income attributable to: Prior interests under o (3.304) (2,419) - -
common control
Net income attributable to: Uncontrolled equity — (2,697) (2,118) — —
Comprehensive income attributable to: Parent 5476,562| 4782113 4827285 1.852.124| 2445759
company
Comprehenswe income attributable to: Prior _ (7,901) 3.397 _ -
interests under common control
Comprehensive ~ income  attributable  to: - o -
Uncontrolled equity (7,765) 2,854
EPS(NTS) (Note 4) 1.35 1.19 1.16 0.81 0.66

Notel : The above financial information was audited by accountants. Starting January 1%, 2013, the Company prepares
the financial statements in accordance with Taiwan-IFRSs, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period

has been restated.

Note2 : To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015

financial reports have been restated.

Note3 : On August 5™, 2015, the consolidated Company acquired 100% equity of TongYang Savings Bank and
completed the according delivery. This acquisition is Business Combination Under Common Control
(BCUCC), so, when producing financial reports for the previous periods, the Bank considered itself
consolidated ab initio and thus reproduced previous financial reports. TongYang Savings Bank was restructured
into the indirect subsidiary of Yuanta Securities in the same conglomerate on June 11™, 2014. Therefore, June
11", 2014 is the date of ab initio consolidation.

Note4 : The outstanding shares have been adjusted proportionally based on the capitalization of earnings on May 26",
2016. Before adjustment, EPS after-tax of 2015 is NT$1.26.
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(3) Condensed Separate Balance Sheet for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

Financial Information (Note 1)

Year 2015 2014
[tem 2016 (Note3) | (Note3,4y| 2013 2012
gﬁi‘%ﬁ‘gggjﬁj%‘;ﬁiﬁf;u Joans 0 ofher banks 106,013,194 90,082,158| 92,216,171| 92,951,873| 82,540,611
E:tlanml assets at fair value through profit or 10ss =\ 75 ¢5¢ 171 g5 539 308| 49.411,506| 24,375,726| 25,919,168
Bills and bonds purchased under resale agreements 6,249,307 1,937,969 — — —
Available-for-sale financial assets — net 83,750,635 41,793,681| 34,767,019 31,037.413| 52,177,668
Receivables — net 18,319,774 16,319,285| 18,673,646 12,276,134| 9,376,347
Current income tax assets 2,848,594 2,848,594 3,109,168| 3,057,284 2,878,045
Bills discounted and loans — net 490,029,141|477,989,325(445,096,204|397,268,743|375,712,974
Held-to-maturity financial assets 14,513,341| 14,494,870| 17,277,780 4,955,516 —
El‘i‘t‘ffoyd”_wrf;tmems accounted forunder the equity | g¢3 ggol 1 315587|  758,086| 655,121 667,498
Other financial assets — net 49,478,502 70,138,491| 38,837,359| 25,842,649 7,641
Property and equipment— net 5,818,750 4,947,906 2,087,564 2,149,071 2,369,557
Investment Property — net 1,083,277 1,876,961 306,052 314,808 234,390
Intangible assets — net 2,125,491 2,132,733| 2,067,369 2,058,637 2,184,964
Deferred income tax assets — net 406,092 583,384 582,426 193,733 193,964
Other assets— net 2,174,629| 5,276,578| 3,194,049 1,467,368 747,459
Total assets 863,650,633| 817,276,830| 698,384,399 598,604,576 555,010,286
Due to Central Bank and other banks 25,624,867 31,901,180 5,681,005 13,072,480| 13,070,340
i‘s:fclllzlt liabilities at fair value through profitor | = 5 335 gg5| 9 714271| 5679.085| 2336,752| 1,977.281
Bills and bonds sold under repurchase agreements 7,786,562| 10,578,602 8,340,995 — —
Payables 13,212,014 11,604,913| 15,822,935| 10,313,523| 7,971,693
Current income tax liabilities 918,499 606,906 985,209 323,253 324,970
Deposits and remittances 709,988,729( 660,554,776| 579,493,478|496,750,456| 454,075,352
Bonds payable 38,000,000| 33,000,000] 23,000,000] 15,000,000 15,000,000
Other financial liabilities 2,234,695 2,895,043| 6,237,906 12,902,996| 16,747,503
Provision 1,076,576| 1,249,615| 1,027,396  735,122| 670,381
Deferred income tax liabilities 182,081 364,705 171,751 209,163 119,218
Other liabilities 1,039,747| 1,027,419 725,627 713,952 659,723
Total liabilities Before distribution 805,396,755|763,497,430(647,165,387|552,357,697(510,616,461
After distribution Note 2|764,499,514|649,165,387|552,357,697(510,616,461
Equity attributable to owners of the parent company| 58,253,878 53,779,400| 51,219,012| 46,246,879| 44,393,825
Share Capital Before .disFribl.ltion 41,521,815| 39,183,618| 37,690,491| 36,496,931| 34,963,315
After distribution Note 2| 41,521,815 39,183,618| 37,690,491| 36,496,931
Additional paid-in capital 6,038,882 6,038,882| 6,116,883 6,116,883| 6,116,883
Retained earnings Before 'diSFribL.ltion 11,172,970] 8,813,539 7.495,147] 4,241,009 2,752,946
After distribution Note 2| 5,473,258] 4,002,020] 3,047.449] 1,219,330
Other equity (479,789)|  (256,639)| (228,357)| (607,944) 560,681
Prior interests under common control - — 144,848 — —
Total equity Before fiist.ribu.tion 58,253,878| 53,779,400 51,219,012| 46,246,879 44,393,825
After distribution Note 2| 52,777,316] 49,219,012 46,245,879 44,393,825

Notel : The above financial information was audited by accountants. Starting January 1%, 2013, the Company prepares
the financial statements in accordance with Taiwan-IFRSs, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period

has been restated.
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Note2 : The appropriation of the Bank’s 2016 earnings is pending until the confirmation from the Board of Directors on

behalf of stockholders.

Note3 : To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015

financial reports have been restated.

Noted : On August 5™, 2015, the consolidated Company acquired 100% equity of TongYang Savings Bank and
completed the according delivery. This acquisition is Business Combination Under Common Control
(BCUCC), so, when producing financial reports for the previous periods, the Bank considered itself
consolidated ab initio and thus reproduced previous financial reports. TongYang Savings Bank was restructured
into the indirect subsidiary of Yuanta Securities in the same conglomerate on June llﬂ', 2014. Therefore, June
11“‘, 2014 is the date of ab initio consolidation.

(4) Condensed Separate Statements of Comprehensive Income for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

Financial Information (Note 1)
Year 2015
Item
2016 (Note 2) 2014 2013 2012
Interest income 13,618,315 12,974,127| 11,098,363| 9,795,941 9,175,614
Less : Interest expense 5,141,414 5,299,901 4,164,271 3,687,102 3,415,015
Net interest income 8,476,901 7,674,226 6,934,092| 6,108,839| 5,760,599
(Net non-interest income 5,295,425| 5,160,646 4,334,051 3,218,495| 2,120,604
Net revenue 13,772,326 12,834,872 11,268,143 9,327,334| 7,881,203
fgg!rlvs:’n for bad debts expenses and guarantee 1,002,168]  869,105|  758.804|  720371| 480,790
Operating expenses 6,427,822|  6,330,031| 5,509,759] 5,205,430 5,021,427
fncome from continuing operations before 6,342,336|  5,635,736| 4,999,580 3,401,533| 2,378,986
mcome tax
Income tax expense (747,381)|  (689,066)| (455,064)| (349,328)| (319,561)
Net income from continuing operations 5,594,955 4,946,670 4,544,516| 3,052,205 2,059,425
Net income 5,594,955|  4,946,670| 4,544,516| 3,052,205 2,059,425
Other comprehensive income (loss) (net of tax) (118,393)]  (172,458) 286,166| (1,200,081) 386,334
Total comprehensive income 5,476,562 4,774212| 4,830,682 1,852,124 2,445,759
Net income (loss) attributable to: Parent company 5,594,955 4,949974| 4,546,935 3,052,205 2,059,425
Net income (loss) attributable to: Prior interests B (3.304) (2,419) B -
under common control
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 5476562 4782113 4827285 1.852.124| 2445759
Parent company
Total comprehensive income attributable to: Prior o (7.901) 3397 o _
interests under common control
EPS(NTS) (Note 3) 1.35 1.19 1.16 0.81 0.66)

Notel : The above financial information was audited by accountants. Starting January 1%, 2013, the Company prepares
the financial statements in accordance with Taiwan-IFRSs, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period

has been restated.

Note2 : To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015

financial reports have been restated.

Note3 : The outstanding shares have been adjusted proportionally based on the capitalization of earnings on May 26,
2016. Before adjustment, EPS after-tax of 2015 is NT$1.26.
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(5) Independent Auditors Over the Past Five Years and their Audit Opinions

Year Independent Auditing Firm CPA Auditor’s Opinion

2012 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan | James Huang & Ellen Kuo Standard unqualified opinion
2013 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan | James Huang & Ellen Kuo Standard unqualified opinion
2014 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Ellen Kuo & Maria Chen Standard unqualified opinion
2015 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Ellen Kuo & Maria Chen Modified unqualified opinion
2016 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Ellen Kuo & Maria Chen Standard unqualified opinion

(6) Consolidated Financial Analysis for 2012~2016

Financial Analysis (Note 1)

Year
REHCES) 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Ratio of deposits to loans (%) 69.34 72.15 77.15 80.25 83.00
NPL ratio (%) 0.21 0.20 0.21 0.31 0.19
ﬁgg‘;fé‘;g:;ts C(f)’/i; to annual 0.59 0.70 0.68 0.68 0.66
. T I T T I
Performance | Tota] agsets turnover (times) 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Average operation revenue per
employee 4,892 4,547 4,333 4,047 3,117
(thousand NT$)
aﬁflasiigrﬁ%m employee 1,955 1,738 1,726 1,318 804
Return on tier I capital (%) 10.70 10.72 10.97 7.99 6.88
Return on assets (%) 0.66 0.65 0.70 0.53 0.39
Profitability |Return on equity (%) 9.99 9.41 9.31 6.73 5.54
Net income ratio (%) 39.96 38.23 39.84 32.58 25.81
EPS (NTS) 1.35 1.19 1.16 0.81 0.66
Financial Ratio of liabilities to assets (%) 93.24 93.38 92.60 92.23 91.96
Structure Rati_o of property and equipment to 1044 933 421 465 534
equity (%)
Rate of assets growth (%) 5.98 17.04 16.80 7.94 9.02
Growthrate 1o +tc of carnings growth (%) 12.62 1256)  47.00]  42.68 1651
(Note 2)
Cash flow ratio (%) 41.43 Note 4 Note 4 44.66 Note 4
giﬁ? Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 296.59 116.44 955.03|  2,188.06 1,260.64
Cash flow coverage ratio (%) 1,335.73 Note 4 Note 4| (1,117.80) Note 4
Ratio of liquidity reserve (%) 33.00 33.00 29.00 31.90 29.60
Total balance of secured loans of related parties 4.885.495| 5330601 6.632.636] 6.649.493| 4793300
(thousand NT$)
e s T I L. B L
Asset market share (%) 1.65 1.61 1.42 1.33 1.35
Scale of  INet_worth market share (%) 1.61 1.57 1.62 1.63 1.70
operations -
(Note 5) Deposits market share (%) 1.82 1.76 1.64 1.50 1.46
Loans market share (%) 1.72 1.72 1.65 1.56 1.56
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The specified reasons of changes in financial ratios for the latest two years: (If the variation does not reach 20%, the

analysis can be omitted)

A. With the maintenance of asset quality as the premise, in 2016, the Company continuously expanded each business
and raised the net income which resulted in the higher profitability and growth than 2015.

B. The fall in the rate of assets growth mainly resulted from the purchase of property and investment property during
2015.

Notel :

Note2 :

Note3 :

Note4 :

Note5 :

Note6 :

The above financial information was audited by accountants. In addition, the comparative information of 2012
was produced according to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Starting January 1%, 2013, the consolidated Company prepares the financial statements in accordance with
“Taiwan-IFRSs”, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period has been restated. Regarding the profit
growth ratios between 2012 and 2011, earnings before tax for 2011 were produced according to R.O.C. GAAP.

To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015
financial reports have been restated.

Because cash flows from operating activities in statement of cash flows are cash outflow in 2012, 2014 and
2015, it is not included for the calculation of according cash flow ratio.

Because of inaccessibility to information, market share of operating scale is calculated according to separate
financial statements.

The formulas of various ratios are as follows:

1. Operating Performance

(1) Ratio of deposits to loans=Annual average loans outstanding,”Annual average deposit (Including
postal savings re-deposits)

(2) NPL ratio=Total NPL Total loans outstanding

(3) Ratio of interest cost to annual average deposits=Total interest cost from deposits,Annual average
deposits

(4) Ratio of interest income to annual average loans outstanding="Total interest income from loans,~
Annual average amount of loans outstanding

(5) Total assets turnover (times)= Operating income ~ Average total assets

(6) Average operation revenue per employee (Note 10)= Operating Revenues,Annual average total
number of employees

(7) Average profit per employee=Net income after tax total employees

2. Profitability

(1) Return on tier I capital =Before-tax profit or loss /Total amount of tier I capital

(2) Return on assets=Net income  Average total assets

(3) Return on Equity =Net income  Average total equity

(4) Net income ratio =Net income  Total operating revenues

(5) EPS=(Net profit attributable to parent company-preferred stock dividend),”Weighted average number
of shares issued (Note 8)

3. Financial structure

(1) Ratio of Liabilities to Assets= Liabilities / Total assets

(2) Ratio of Property and Equipment to Equity= Property and equipment assets ~ Total equity
4. Growth rate

(1) Rate of Assets growth=(Total assets for current year— Total assets for previous year) ~Total assets for
previous year

(2) Rate of earnings growth = (Before-tax profit or loss for current year—Before-tax profit or loss for
previous year) /Before-tax profit for previous year

5. Cash flow (Note 11)

(1) Cash flow ratio=Net cash flow from operating activities,/ (interbank lending and overdraft + payable
commercial paper + Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss + RP + Payable
accounts-current portion)

(2) Net cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash flow from operating activities for the latest five years,”
(Capital expenditure + cash dividends for the latest five years)

(3) Cash flow coverage ratio=Net cash flow from operating activities, net cash flow from investing
activities

6. Ratio of liquidity reserve=Liquidity assets defined by Central Bank " Accrual liquidty reserve liabilities
7. Scale of operations
(1) Asset market share = total assets/total assets of all financial institutions able to engage in deposit and
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loan business (Note 9)

(2) Net-worth market share = net worth/total net worth of all financial institutions able to engage in deposit
and loan business

(3) Deposit market share = total value of deposits/total value of deposits at all financial institutions able to
engage in deposit and loan business

(4) Loan market share = total value of loans/total value of loans at all financial institutions able to engage in
deposits and loan business

Note7 : The total liabilities have deducted allowance for guarantee liability and allowance for accidental loss.
Note8 : The following shall be noted in the equations of EPS of the preceding paragraph:

1.
2.

It is based on weighted average common stock shares instead of the issued stock shares at the end of year.
For cash capitalization or Treasury stock trade, the circulation period is to be considered for the calculation
of weighted average stock shares.

. For capitalized retained earnings or additional paid-in, for the calculation of earnings per share of previous

years and semi-annual, it is to be adjusted retroactively and proportionally to the ratio of capitalization but
not the issuance period of the capitalization.

. If the preferred stock is non-convertible cumulative preferred stock, the dividend (distributed or not

distributed) is to be deducted from Net Income or is to be added to Net Loss.

. If the preferred stock is non-cumulative preferred stock; also, if there is Net income generated, preferred

stock dividend is to be deducted from Net income; however, if there is net loss resulted, no adjustment is
required.

Note9 : The financial institutions which could do the deposit and loan business include domestic banks, local branches
of foreign and Mainland Chinese banks, credit co-operative associations and credit departments of farmers and
fishermen’s associations.

The income means the total interest income and non-interest income.

The following shall be considered in measuring of cash flow analysis:

NotelO :
Notell :

1.

2.
3.
4.

Net cash flow from operating activities means the net cash inflow from operating activities in the cash flow
statement.

Capital expenditure means the cash outflow from capital investment per year.

Cash dividends include of common and preferred stocks.

Gross for fixed assets means the total fixed assets before deduction of accumulated depreciation.
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(7) Separate Financial Analysis for 2012~2016

e Financial Analysis (Note 1)
fin (D24 ) 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Ratio of deposits to loans (%) 69.51 72.80 77.15 80.21 82.88
NPL ratio (%) 0.19 0.18 0.19 0.31 0.19
dR:;t)oSic;:‘ 1(1;1/Srest cost to annual average 0.59 0.70 0.68 0.68 0.66
g [ o | o aw|  on]  ae an
performance  |Total assets turnover (times) 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01
Average operation revenue per
employee 5,049 4,637 4,311 4,057 3,092
(thousand NTS$)
azflﬁigrﬁ%ser employee 2,051 1,787 1,739 1,328 808
Return on tier I capital (%) 10.94 10.81 11.03 8.04 6.89
Return on assets (%) 0.67 0.65 0.70 0.53 0.39
Profitability Return on equity (%) 9.99 9.42 9.33 6.73 5.54
Net income ratio (%) 40.62 38.54 40.33 32.72 26.13
EPS (NTS) 1.35 1.19 1.16 0.81 0.66
. . Ratio of liabilities to assets (%) 93.22 93.37 92.61 92.24 91.96
Financial - -
Structure Rat1_0 of property and equipment to 9.99 920 408 465 534
equity (%)
Rate of assets growth (%) 5.67 17.02 16.67 7.85 9.14
Growthrate 1o wte of carings growth (%) 1254 1272]  4e08| a0y 163
(Note 2)
Cash flow ratio (%) 44.94 Note 4 Note 4 44.57 Note 4
Cash flow Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 313.69 116.24 954.66| 2,191.23| 1,263.63
Cash flow coverage ratio (%) (493.57) Note 4 Note 4| (1,146.17) Note 4
Ratio of liquidity reserve (%) 33.00 33.00 29.00 31.90 29.60
Zﬁ?i:ﬁg‘g;g secured loans of related parties 4,885,495| 5,330,601| 6,632,636| 6,649,493 4,793,300
Ratio of total balance of secured loans of related i
to total balance of credit extension (%) partes 0.93 1.03 1.36 151 1135
Asset market share (%) 1.65 1.61 1.42 1.33 1.35
Scale of Net-worth market share (%) 1.61 1.57 1.62 1.63 1.70
operations Deposits market share (%) 1.82 1.76 1.64 1.50 1.46
Loans market share (%) 1.72 1.72 1.65 1.56 1.56

The specified reasons of changes in financial ratios for the latest two years: (If the variation does not reach 20%, the

analysis can be omitted)

A. With the maintenance of asset quality as the premise, in 2016, the Company continuously expanded each business

and raised the net income which resulted in the higher profitability and growth than 2015.
B. The fall in the rate of assets growth mainly resulted from the purchase of property and investment property during
2015.

Notel : The above financial information was audited by accountants. In addition, the comparative information of 2012
was produced according to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Note2 : Starting January 1%, 2013, the consolidated Company prepares the financial statements in accordance with
“Taiwan-IFRSs”, and to comply with IAS1, the comparative period has been restated. Regarding the profit
growth ratios between 2012 and 2011, earnings before tax for 2011 were produced according to R.0.C. GAAP.

Note3 : To comply with the combinations of Yuanta Life Insurance Agent and Yuanta Property Insurance Agent, 2015
financial reports have been restated.

Note4 : Because cash flows from operating activities in statement of cash flows are cash outflow in 2012, 2014 and

2015, it is not included for the calculation of according cash flow ratio.
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(8) Consolidated Capital Adequacy for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

N Consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio
[ifei 2016 2015 2014 2013
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 54,546,613 50,454,350 47,972,473 43,367,166
Regulatory Additional Tier 1 Capital 6,912,792 6,841,515 — —
Capital Tier 2 Capital 22,651,404|  21,080,944| 19,003,750| 11,649,461
Regulatory Capital 84,110,809 78,376,809 66,976,223 55,016,627
Standardized Approach | 552,690,922| 529,595,884 471,176,159 396,135,491
Credit Risk Internal ratings-based o o o o
Approach
Securitization — — — _
Basic Indicator _ _ _ _
Approach
Risk-weighted OPerational Standardized Approach 22,704,950 20,887,182 17,517,763 15,150,838
Assets Risk Advanced
Measurement - — — —
Approaches
Standardized Approach 37,699,975 53,212,313 33,517,888 14,523,300
Market Risk |Internal Models _ B B B
Approach
Lol Amount of Risk-weighted 613,095,847 603,695,379 522,211,810 425,809,629
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 13.72 12.98 12.83 12.92
Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 10.02 9.49 9.19 10.18
Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio (%) 8.90 8.36 9.19 10.18
Leverage Ratio (%) 6.60 6.40 4.68 5.13
Please specify the reasons for the changes of capital adequacy ratios for the past two years: (If the variation does not
reach 20%, the analysis can be omitted)
The changes of capital adequacy ratios for the past two years are less than 20% and waived from explanation.

Notel : The regulatory capital, risk-weighted assets and Exposure Measurement in the table above should be filled in
accordance with “Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and
“calculation method and table of self-owned capital and risk-weighted assets”.

Note2 : The relevant formulas are as follows:

1. Regulatory capital = Common equity Tierl capital + Additional Tier 1 capital + Tier 2 capital

2. Total amount of risk-weighted assets = credit risk-weighted assets + (operational risk + market risk) * 12.5
3. Capital adequacy ratio = Regulatory capital / Total amount of risk-weighted assets
4. Tier 1 capital ratio=(Common equity Tier 1 capital + additional Tier 1 capital)/ Total amount of

risk-weighted assets

5. Common equity Tier 1 ratio=Common equity Tier 1 capital / Total amount of risk-weighted assets
6. Leverage Ratio= Tier 1 capital / Exposure measurement
Note3 : The above financial information was audited by accountants.
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Unit: NT$1,000

Consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio

Year
Item 2012
Common Stock 34,963,315
Non-cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock —
Non-cumulative Subordinated Debts without o
Maturity Dates
Capital Collected in Advance —
Capital S}erlus (Exclusive of Reserve for 6.116.883
Revaluation of Fixed Assets) 7
Tier 1 Legal Reserve 1,040,404
Capital  |Special Reserve 72,797
Retained Earnings 2,086,915
Minority Equity —
Other Shareholders’ Equity (81,589)
Less: Goodwill 1,924,395
Less: Unamortized Loss on Sale of NPL -
Less: Capital Deductions 314,567
Total Tier 1 Capital 41,959,763
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock —
Eligible Cumulative Subordinated Debts without Maturity B
Capital Dates
Reserve for Revaluation of Fixed Assets —
45% of Unrealized Gain on Financial Assets in
Available-for-sale 133,096
Convertible Bonds —
Tier 2 Operating Reserve and Allowance for Bad Debt 644,685
Capital  |Long-term Subordinated Bonds 14,000,000
Non- perpetual Preferred Stock —
Total of Non-cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock
and Non-cumulative Subordinated Debts without o
Maturity Dates Exceeding 15% of Total Tier 1
Capital
Less: Capital Deductions 314,567
Total Tier 2 Capital 14,463,214
. Short-term Subordinated Debts —
g:;ifal Non- perpetual Preferred Stock —
Total Tier 3 Capital —
Eligible Capital 56,422,977
X Standardized Approach 357,324,695
g::l? it Internal Ratings-based Approach —
Securitization —
T(?tal . |Basic Indicator Approach —
3::];;1 ted gl;:;:::mn Standardized Approach 12,724,888
Assets Advanced Measurement Approach —
Market Standardized Approach 16,003,613
Risk Internal Models Approach -
Total Risk-weighted Assets 386,053,196
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 14.62
Ratio of Tier 1 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) 10.87
Ratio of Tier 2 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) 3.75
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e Consolidated Capital Adequacy Ratio

Item 2012

Ratio of Tier 3 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) —
Ratio of Common Capital Stock in Total Assets (%) 6.31

Notel : The eligible capital, risk-weighted assets and Exposure Measurement in the table above should be filled in
accordance with ‘“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and
“calculation method and table of self-owned capital and risk-weighted assets”.

Note2 : The relevant formulas are as follows:

1. Eligible capital = Tier 1 Capital + Tier 2 Capital + Tier 3 Capital
2. Total risk-weighted assets = Credit risk-weighted assets + (operational risk + market risk) * 12.5
3. Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital / Total risk-weighted assets
4. Ratio of Tier 1 capital in risk-based assets=Tier 1 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
5. Ratio of Tier 2 capital in risk-based assets = Tier 2 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
6. Ratio of Tier 3 capital in risk-based assets=Tier 3 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
7. Ratio of common capital stock in total assets=Common capital stock / Total assets
Note3 : The above financial information was audited by accountants.
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(9) Separate Capital Adequacy for 2012~2016

Unit: NT$1,000

e Capital Adequacy Ratio
[ifei 2016 2015 2014 2013
Common equity Tier 1 Capital 53,720,241 50,102,099 47,637,217 43,040,229
Regulatory Additional Tier 1 Capital 5,666,820 6,488,726 —
Capital Tier 2 Capital 20,159,459 20,375,365  18,668,496| 11,321,900
Regulatory Capital 79,546,520|  76,966,190|  66,305,713| 54,362,129
Standardized Approach | 549,276,054 527,772,726| 470,706,649 395,721,923
Credit Risk Internal Ratings- based B o o o
Approach
Securitization - _
Basic Indicator _ _ _ _
Approach
Risk-weighted Operational Standardized Approach 22,196,068 20,410,221 17,262,188 14,950,575
Assets Risk Advanced
Measurement — — —
Approaches
Standardized Approach 37,699,975 53,212,313 33,517,888 14,523,300
Market risk |Internal Models B _
Approach
otal Amount of Risk-weighted 609,172,097| 601,395,260 521,486,725 425,195,798
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 13.06 12.80 12.71 12.79
Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 9.75 9.41 9.13 10.12
Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio (%) 8.82 8.33 9.13 10.12
Leverage Ratio (%) 6.41 6.33 4.66 5.09

Notel : The regulatory capital, risk-weighted assets and Exposure Measurement in the table above should be filled in
accordance with “Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and
“calculation method and table of self-owned capital and risk-weighted assets”.

Note2 : The relevant formulas are as follows:

1. Regulatory capital = Common equity Tierl capital + Additional Tier 1 capital + Tier 2 capital

2. Total amount of risk-weighted assets = credit risk-weighted assets + (operational risk + market risk) * 12.5
3. Capital adequacy ratio = Regulatory capital / Total amount of risk-weighted assets
4. Tier 1 capital ratio=(Common equity Tier 1 capital + additional Tier 1 capital)/ Total amount of

risk-weighted assets

5. Common equity Tier 1 ratio=Common equity Tier 1 capital / Total amount of risk-weighted assets
6. Leverage Ratio= Tier 1 capital / Exposure measurement
Note3 : The above financial information was audited by accountants.
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Unit: NT$1,000

Year Capital Adequacy Ratio
Item 2012
Common Stock 34,963,315
Non-cumulative Preferred Stock -
Non-cumulative Subordinated Debts without Maturity —
Dates
Capital Collected in Advance -
Capital Surplus (Exclusive of Reserve for Revaluation of
; 6,116,883
Fixed Assets)
. Legal Reserve 1,040,404
Tier 1 -
Capital Special Reserve 72,797
Retained Earnings 2,086,915
Minority Equity —
Other Shareholders’ Equity (81,589)
Less: Goodwill 1,924,395
Less: Unamortized Loss on Sale of NPL —
Less: Capital Deductions 648,316
Total Tier 1 Capital 41,626,014
Eligible Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock —
Capital Cumulative Subordinated Debts without Maturity Dates —
Reserve for Revaluation of Fixed Assets —
5 - - - - -
45 A) of Unrealized Gain on Financial Assets in 133.096
Available-for-sale
Convertible Bonds —
Tier 2 Operating Reserve and Allowance for Bad Debt 644,685
Capital Long-term Subordinated Bonds 14,000,000
Non-perpetual Preferred Stock —
Total of Non-cumulative Perpetual Stock and
Non-cumulative Subordinated Debts without Maturity —
Dates Exceeding 15% of Total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Capital Deductions 648,316
Total Tier 2 Capital 14,129,465
Short-term Subordinated Debts —
Tier 3 Non-perpetual Preferred Stock —
Capital Perp
Total Tier 3 Capital -
Eligible Capital 55,755,479
Standardized Approach 357,301,405
Credit Risk |Internal Ratings-based Approach —
Securitization —
Total Basic Indicator Approach —
Risk- Operational -
weighted |Risk Standardized Approach 12,561,150
Assets Advanced Measurement Approach —
Market Standardized Approach 16,003,613
Risk Internal Models Approach —
Total Risk-weighted Assets 385,866,168
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 14.45
Ratio of Tier 1 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) 10.79
Ratio of Tier 2 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) 3.66
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Year Capital Adequacy Ratio

2012
Ratio of Tier 3 Capital in Risk-based Assets (%) -
Ratio of Common Capital Stock in Total Assets (%) 6.30

Notel : The eligible capital, risk-weighted assets and Exposure Measurement in the table above should be filled in
accordance with “Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital Category of Banks” and
“calculation method and table of self-owned capital and risk-weighted assets”.

Note2 : The relevant formulas are as follows:

1. Eligible capital = Tier 1 Capital + Tier 2 Capital + Tier 3 Capital
2. Total risk-weighted assets = Credit risk-weighted assets + (operational risk + market risk) * 12.5
3. Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital / Total risk-weighted assets
4. Ratio of Tier 1 capital in risk-based assets=Tier 1 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
5. Ratio of Tier 2 capital in risk-based assets= Tier 2 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
6. Ratio of Tier 3 capital in risk-based assets=Tier 3 Capital / Total risk-weighted assets
7. Ratio of common capital stock in total assets=Common capital stock / Total assets
Note3 : The above financial information was audited by accountants.

Item
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2. Consolidated Financial Report for 2016
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PWCR16000331
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
and its subsidiaries as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of

comprehensive income, of changes in equity and of cash flows for the years then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries as at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with theRegulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Public Banks”and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements of Financial Institutions by Certified Public Accountants” and generally accepted
auditing standards in the Republic of China (ROC GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries in
accordance with the Code of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountants in the Republic of China
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole and, in forming our opinion thereon,
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Impairment evaluation of bills discounted and loans

Description

For the accounting policy for the impairment evaluation of bills discounted and loans, please refer to Note
4(9); for critical accounting estimates and assumption uncertainty of impairment of bills discounted and
loans, please refer to Note 5; for the details on bills discounted and loans, please refer to Note 6(6). Total
bills discounted and loans and their allowance for credit losses of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and
its subsidiaries as at December 31, 2016, were NTD 497,631,519 thousand and NTD 6,785,565 thousand,
respectively.
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The impairment evaluation of bills discounted and loans is conducted in accordance with International
Accounting Standard 39, ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ and relevant regulations
for allowance of doubtful accounts promulgated by the competent authority. For the allowance of credit
losses, the management of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries primarily evaluates
parameters such as the borrower’s future cash flows, loss rate, recovery rate, and collateral value, and
relevant regulations for allowance of doubtful accounts promulgated by the competent authority. Because
the amount of bills discounted and loans is material with respect to the total consolidated assets and
impairment evaluation involves management’s professional judgment and is highly uncertain, we have
thus included the impairment evaluation of bills discounted and loans as one of the key audit matters.

How our audit addressed the matter

We obtained, understood and assessed the Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.’s policies, internal controls,

and operation procedures in relation to the credit risk management and the impairment evaluation of bills

discounted and loans. We sample tested internal controls relevant to management’s impairment evaluation,
including periodic monitoring and management mechanism, credit files review, collateral management,

and controls for the assessment, provision, and authorization of allowance for credit losses. We conducted
the following procedures on the impairment of bills discounted and loans as at December 31, 2016:

reviewed the classifications of bills discounted and loans on a sample basis; sample tested key parameters

used in impairment evaluations; reviewed documents regarding management’s evaluation of future cash
flows and collateral value on a sample basis; and recalculated the allowance for credit losses and examined
wheher it complied with the competent authority’s related regulations.

Impairment evaluation of goodwill

Description

For the accounting policy of the impairment assessment of goodwill (intangible assets), please refer to
Note 4(14) and 4(15); for the critical accounting estimates and assumption uncertainty of impairment
assessment of goodwill, please refer to Note 5; for the details on goodwill, please refer to Note 6(12).
Goodwill book value as at December 31, 2016, was NTD 2,334,641 thousand.

Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. periodically performs impairment assessments on goodwill. Because
the amount of goodwill is material and the parameters used in calculating recoverable amounts are made
by management’s professional judgment and are critical accounting estimates, we have thus included the
impairment assessment of goodwill as one of the key audit matters.

How our audit addressed the matter

Our main audit procedures included obtaining asset impairment evaluation data prepared by management;
assessing management’s identification of cash generating units and estimation process for future cash
flows; reviewed the management’s prior year operation plan execution result; assessed the reasonableness
of key assumptions used in impairment testing models, and examined the calculation formulas of
impairment testing models.

Other matter — Parent company only financial reports

We have audited and expressed an unmodified opinion on the parent company only financial statements
of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. as at and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated
financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public
Banks” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC
Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing Yuanta
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing Yuanta
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ROC GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ROC GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
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to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries to cease to continue as a going
concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

v, WM (Ker. Hsidern -1

KUO, PUO-JU CHEN, HSIEN-I
For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
March 16, 2017

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of operations and cash flows in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the
Republic of China governing the audit of such consolidated financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other
than the Republic of China. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements and report of independent accountants are not intended for use
by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, and their applications in
practice.

As the consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability for the use of, or
reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2016 and 2015

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

ASSETS NOTES Amount % Amount %
11000 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 11,770,628 1 $ 10,312,609 1
11500 Due from Central Bank and call loans to 6(2) 99,281,259 11 80,771,635 10
other banks
12000 Financial assets at fair value through profit ~ 6(3) 75,856,017 9 85,539,654 11
or loss
12500 Bills and bonds purchased under resale 6(4) 6,249,307 1 1,937,969 -
agreements
13000 Receivables — net 6(5) 18,768,134 2 16,747,814 2
13200 Current income tax assets 2,852,044 - 2,848,594 -
13500 Bills discounted and loans — net 6(6) 490,845,954 57 478,156,273 58
14000 Available-for-sale financial assets — net 6(7) 84,420,516 10 41,794,256 5
14500 Held-to-maturity financial assets — net 6(8) 14,741,656 2 14,665,264 2
15500 Other financial assets — net 6(9) 49,570,202 6 70,157,273 9
18500 Property and equipment — net 6(10) 6,079,960 1 5,015,333 1
18700 Investment property- net 6(11) 1,083,277 - 1,876,961 -
19000 Intangible assets — net 6(12) 2,545,091 - 2,133,271 -
19300 Deferred income tax assets 6(35) 437,751 - 615,950 -
19500 Other assets — net 6(13) and (37) 2,409,515 - 5,396,994 1
TOTAL ASSETS $ 866,911,311 100 $ 817,969,850 100
(Continued)
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2016 and 2015

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY NOTES Amount % Amount %
LIABILITIES
21000 Due to Central Bank and other banks 6(14) $ 25,624,867 38 31,901,180 4
22000 Financial liabilities at fair value through 6(15) 5,332,985 1 9,714,271 1
profit or loss
22500 Bills and bonds sold under repurchase 6(4) 7,786,562 1 10,578,602 1
agreements
23000 Payables 6(16) 13,277,873 2 11,668,104 2
23200 Current income tax liabilities 918,818 - 608,110 -
23500 Deposits and remittances 6(17) 713,029,940 82 661,165,107 81
24000 Financial debentures payable 6(18) 38,000,000 4 33,000,000 4
25500 Other financial liabilities 6(19) 2,234,695 - 2,895,043 -
25600 Provisions 6(20),(21) 1,197,338 - 1,253,653 -
and (37)
29300 Deferred income tax liabilities 6(35) 194,232 - 364,716 -
29500 Other liabilities 6(22) 1,060,123 - 1,041,664 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 808,657,433 93 764,190,450 93
EQUITY
31000 Equity attributable to owners of the
parent company
31100 Share capital
31101 Common stock 6(23) 41,521,815 5 39,183,618 5
31500 Additional paid-in capital 6(24) 6,038,882 1 6,038,882 1
32000 Retained earnings 6(25)
32001 Legal reserve 5,216,597 - 3,772,926 -
32003 Special reserve 256,661 - 228,379 -
32011 Unappropriated earnings 5,699,712 1 4,812,234 1
32500 Other equity interest 6(26) 479,789 ) - 256,639 ) -
TOTAL EQUITY 58,253,878 7 53,779,400 7
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 866,911,311 100 $ 817,969,850 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share amounts)

For the years ended December 31, Change
2016 2015 Percentage
ITEMS NOTES Amount % Amount % %
41000 Interest income $ 13,777,724 98 $ 13,050,370 101 6
51000 Less: Interest expense ( 5,180,125 ) ( 37 ) ( 5,304,799 ) ( 41) ( 2)
Net interest income 6(27) 8,597,599 61 7,745,571 60 11
Net non-interest income
49100 Net service fee and commission 6(28) 2,832,863 20 2,580,988 20 10
income
49200 Gain on financial assets and 6(3) and (29) 1,700,479 12 2,995,849 23 ( 43 )
financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
49300 Realized gain on available-for- 6(30) 260,914 2 279,894 2 ( 7)
sale financial assets
49600 Foreign exchange loss ( 76,776 ) - ( 775,113 ) ( 6)( 90 )
49750 Share of the profit or loss of ( 300 ) - - - -
associates and joint ventures
accounted for using the equity
method
49800 Other non-interest income 6(31) 72,919 1 84,545 1 ( 14 )
49813 Gain on bond investments 614,210 4 21,030 - 2821
without active market
Net revenue 14,001,908 100 12,932,764 100 8
58200 Provision for bad debt expenses ( 1,006,950 ) ( 7( 886,889 ) ( 7) 14
and guarantee reserve U ?
Operating expenses
58500 Employee benefit expense 6(32) ( 3,909,076 ) ( 28 ) ( 3,722,291 ) ( 29) 5
59000 Depreciation and amortization  6(33) ( 292,832 ) ( 2)( 264,350 ) ( 2) 11
expenses
59500 Other general and 6(34) ( 2,441,043 ) ( 18 ) ( 2,419,162 ) ( 19 ) 1
administrative expenses
61001 Income from continuing 6,352,007 45 5,640,072 43 13
operations before income tax
61003 Income tax expense 6(35) ( 757,052 ) ( 5) ( 696,099 ) ( 5) 9
64000 Net income 5,594,955 40 4,943,973 38 13
(Continued)
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except earnings per share amounts)

For the years ended December 31,

2016 2015

ITEMS NOTES Amount % Amount

%

Change
Percentage

%

Other comprehensive income

Components of other
comprehensive income that
will not be reclassified to

profit or loss
65201 Losses on remeasurements of 6(21) $ 125,847 1 (S8 166,813 ) (
defined benefit plans
65205 Change in fair value of financial 6(15) and ( 46,917 ) ( 1) 46,919
liability attributable to change (26)
in credit risk of liability
65220 Income tax related to 6(35) ( 21,090 ) - 28,358
components of other
comprehensive income that
will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Components of other
comprehensive income that
will be reclassified to profit or
loss
65301 Translation gain and loss on the  6(26) ( 316,140 ) ( 2) 92,232
financial statements of foreign
operating entities
65302 Unrealized gain or loss on 6(26) 145,447 I ( 172,920 ) (
available-for-sale financial
assets
65320 Income tax relating to 6(26) and ( 5,540 ) - ( 5,302 )
components of other (3%5)
comprehensive income

65000 Other comprehensive loss (net of ( 118,393 ) ( 1)¢( 177,526 ) (
tax) > >

66000 Total comprehensive income $ 5,476,562 39 $ 4,766,447

37

Net income attributable to:

67101 Parent company $ 5,594,955 40 $ 4,949,974
67105 Prior interests under common
control

67111 Non-controlling interests - - ( 2,697 )

- - 3,304 )

38

$ 5,594,955 40 8 4,943,973

38

Comprehensive income
attributable to:

67301 Parent company $ 5,476,562 39 $ 4,782,113

67305 Prior interests under common
control - - ( 7,901)

67311 Non-controlling interests - - 7,765 )

37

$ 5,476,562 39§ 4,766,447

37

Earnings per share (in New
Taiwan Dollars)

Basic and Diluted 6(36) $ 135 §

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

For the years ended December 31,
2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Consolidated income from continuing operations before tax $ 6,352,007 S 5,640,072
Adjustments items
Income and expense items:

Depreciation 199,380 177,997
Amortization 93,452 86,353
Provision for bad debt expense and guarantee reserve 1,484,813 1,329,438
Interest expense 5,180,125 5,304,799
Interest income ( 13,777,724 ) ( 13,050,370 )
Dividend income ( 120,287 ) ( 193,560 )
(Gain) loss from disposal or retirement of property and equipment ( 285) 3,593
Gain on disposal of investment property ( 61) ( 1,432)
Proceeds from disposal of investments under the equity method 300 -
Financial asset impairment losses 6 1,266
Reversal of impairment loss on non-financial assets 757 ( 400)

Changes in assets/liabilities relating to operating activities
Net changes in assets relating to operating activities

Increase in due from Central Bank and call loans to other banks ( 1,827,107 ) ( 278,027 )
Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fair value through profit or 9,683,637  ( 36,127,563 )
loss
(Increase) decrease in receivables ( 1,765,434 ) 2,657,558
Increase in bills discounted and loans ( 13,439,170 ) ( 33,728,630 )
Increase in available-for-sale financial assets ( 42,181,780 ) ( 7,200,794 )
Increase in held-to-maturity financial assets ( 76,392) ( 7,320,096 )
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets 19,619,867  ( 31,324,798 )
Decrease (increase) in other assets 3,191,784  ( 670,434 )
Net changes in liabilities relating to operating activities
(Decrease) increase in due to Central Bank and other banks ( 6,276,313 ) 26,220,175
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit ( 4,217,568 ) 1,491,140
or loss
Increase (decrease) in payables 1,470,401  ( 4,364,380 )
Increase in deposits and remittances 48,798,004 81,304,978
Decrease in other financial liabilities ( 657,210 ) ( 3,339,422)
Increase in provisions for employee benefits 26,329 25,899
Increase in other liabilities 15,046 310,493
Cash generated from (used in) operations 11,776,577 ( 13,046,145 )
Interest received 13,938,607 12,281,970
Dividend received 120,287 193,560
Interest paid ( 5,121,390 ) ( 5,103,011)
Income tax paid ( 474,427) ( 602,679 )
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 20,239,654  ( 6,276,305 )
(Continued)

114



YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

For the years ended December 31

2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of investments under the equity method $ 61,064 $ -
Acquisition of subsidiary 1,846,577  ( 332,920)
Acquisition of property and equipment ( 396,149 ) ( 4,730,505 )
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 4,871 215
Acquisition of intangible assets ( 3,825) ( 6,691 )
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets 15 -
Acquisition of investment property - ( 1,554,537)
Proceeds from disposal of investment property 2,700 11,528
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,515,253 ( 6,612,910 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of financial debentures 5,000,000 10,000,000
(Decrease) increase in bills and bonds sold under repurchase agreements  ( 2,792,040 ) 2,237,607
Increase in financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit R 2.602.265
or loss on initial recognition
Decrease in lease payables ( 3,138) ( 3,441)
Payments of cash dividends ( 1,002,084 ) ( 2,000,000 )
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,202,738 12,836,431
Net effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents  ( 522,027) 119,804
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 22,435,618 67,020
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 77,538,057 77,471,037
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 99,973,675 $ 77,538,057
Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents as per consolidated balance sheet $ 11,770,628 $ 10,312,609
Due from Central Bank and call loans to other banks qualified as cash §1.953.740 65.287.479
and cash equivalents as defined by IAS 7
Bills and bonds purchased under resale agreements qualified as cash and 6249307 1.937.969
cash equivalents as defined by IAS 7
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 99,973,675 $ 77,538,057

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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YUANTA COMMERCIAL BANK CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2016 AND 2015
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Indicated)

1. History and organization

(1) Yuanta Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. (the “Bank”) was incorporated as a public company limited by
shares under the provisions of the Company Law of the Republic of China (R.O.C.). The Bank
formerly Asia Pacific Commercial Bank, acquired approval for establishment from the Ministry of
Finance on January 14, 1992 and launched its operation on February 12, 1992. The Bank is
principally engaged in commercial banking activities allowed by the Banking Laws of the Republic
of China (R.O.C.) and in business activities authorized by the supervising authority of the central
government. In accordance with the Financial Holding Company Act, the Bank joined Fuhwa
Financial Holdings on August 1, 2002 through stock transfer and became a wholly-owned subsidiary.
In September 2002, Asia Pacific Commercial Bank was approved to be renamed Fuhwa Commercial
Bank.

(2) On April 2, 2007, Yuanta Core Pacific Securities merged with Fuhwa Financial Holdings through
stock transfer and became a wholly-owned subsidiary. Under the approval of shareholders’ meeting
in June 2007, Fuhwa Financial Holdings was renamed Yuanta Financial Holdings and the Bank was
also renamed Yuanta Commercial Bank on September 23, 2007.

(3) In order to expand the economic scale, enhance the integration of marketing, reduce operating costs,
and develop operating performance, the merger of the Bank, Yuanta Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.
and Yuanta Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. has been resolved at the meeting of the Board of
Directors on January 21, 2016. The effective date was set on September 11, 2016. The surviving
company in the merger was the Bank and the dissolved companies in the merger were Yuanta Life
Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. and Yuanta Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.

(4) The head office directs company-wide operations and opened domestic branches to promote
business. As of December 31, 2016, the Bank has a trust department, an international banking
department, an insurance agency department, an offshore banking unit, and 88 branches including
the business department and 2 overseas representative offices.

(5) As of December 31, 2016, the number of the Bank's and subsidiaries' (collectively referred herein
as the “Consolidated Company”) employees were 2,862.

(6) Yuanta Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Yuanta Financial Holdings”) is the parent company and
ultimate parent company which holds 100% equity interest in the Consolidated Company.

2. The date of authorization for issuance of the consolidated financial statements and procedures for
authorization

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on
March 16, 2017.

3. Application of new standards, amendments and interpretations

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS*) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

None.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC, but not yet adopted
by the Consolidated Company
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New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by FSC effective from 2017 are as follows:

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments
Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012

Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013
Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014

Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 1)

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization (amendments to IAS
16 and IAS 38)

Agriculture: bearer plants (amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41)

Defined benefit plans: employee contributions (amendments to IAS 19R)

Equity method in separate financial statements (amendments to IAS 27)

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets (amendments to IAS 36)
Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting (amendments to IAS 39)

Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception (amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS
12 and IAS 28)

Accounting for acquisition of interests in joint operations (amendments to IFRS 11)
IFRS 14, ‘Regulatory deferral accounts’
IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’

Effective Date by
International
Accounting

Standards Board
July 1,2014

July 1, 2014
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
July 1, 2014
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014
January 1, 2014
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2014

The above standards and interpretations have to significant impact to the Consolidated Company’s
financial condition and operation result based on the Consolidated Company’s assessment.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by IASB but not yet included in the IFRSs
endorsed by the FSC effective from 2017 are as follows:

Effective Date by
International
Accounting
Standards Board
January 1, 2018

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments
Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle- Amendments to
IFRS 1, ‘First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle- Amendments to
IFRS 12, ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle- Amendments to IAS
28, ‘Investments in associates and joint ventures’

Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 7)

January 1, 2017
January 1, 2018

January 1, 2017

Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses (amendments to [AS ~ January 1, 2017

12)
Transfers of investment property (amendments to IAS 40) January 1, 2018

Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions January 1, 2018

(amendments to IFRS 2)
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New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

Effective Date by
International
Accounting

Standards Board

Applying IFRS 9 ‘Financial instruments’ with IFRS 4 ‘Insurance contracts’
(amendments to IFRS 4)

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture (amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

Clarifications to IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’
(amendments to IFRS 15)

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’

IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’

January 1, 2018

January 1, 2018

To be determined
by International
Accounting
Standards Board

January 1, 2018
January 1, 2018

January 1, 2019
January 1, 2018

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the
Consolidated Company financial condition and operating result based on the Consolidated
Company’s assessment. The quantitative impact will be disclosed when the assessment is complete.

A.TFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

(a) Classification of debt instruments is driven by the Consolidated Company’s business model
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, which would be classified
as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, financial asset measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income or financial asset measured at amortized cost. Equity
instruments would be classified as financial asset at the fair value through profit or loss,
unless Consolidated Company may irrevocably designate an equity instrument that is not held
for trading as measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(b) The impairment losses of debt instruments are assessed using and ‘expected credit loss’
approach. An entity assesses at each balance sheet date whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition to recognize 12-month
expected credit losses (‘ECL’) or lifetime ECL. The Consolidated Company shall always
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

(c) If the instrument has objective evidence of impairment, interest revenue after the impairment
would be calculated on the book value of net carrying amount (i.e. net of credit allowance).

. IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ replaces IAS 11 ‘Construction contracts’, IAS
18 ‘Revenue’ and relevant interpretations. According to IFRS 15, revenue is recognized when a
customer obtains control of promised goods or services. A customer obtains control of goods or
services when a customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the
remaining benefits from, the asset.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
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the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. An entity recognizes
revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the following steps:

Step 1: Identify contracts with customer

Step 2: Identify separate performance obligations in the contract(s)
Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price

Step 5: Recognize revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied

Further, IFRS 15 includes a set of comprehensive disclosure requirements that requires an entity
to disclose sufficient information to enable users of financial statements to understand the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

C. Amendments to IFRS 15, ‘Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

The amendments clarify how to identify a performance obligation (the promise to transfer a good
or a service to a customer) in a contract; determine whether a company is a principal (the provider
of'a good or service) or an agent (responsible for arranging for the good or service to be provided);
and determine whether the revenue from granting a license should be recognized at a point in
time or over time. In addition to the clarifications, the amendments include two additional reliefs
to reduce cost and complexity for a company when it first applies the new Standard.

D.IFRS 16 ‘Leases’

IFRS 16, ‘Leases’, replaces IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and related interpretations and SICs. The standard
requires lessees to recognize a ‘right-of-use asset’ and a lease liability (except for those leases
with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets). The accounting stays the same
for lessors, which is to classify their leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account
for those two types of leases differently. IFRS 16 only requires enhanced disclosures to be
provided by lessors.

4. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(1) Compliance statement

The consolidated financial statements of the Consolidated Company have been prepared in
accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public
Banks”, International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC
Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as the
“IFRSs”).

(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following items, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention:

(A)Financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss.

(B) Available-for-sale financial assets.

(C) Defined benefit liabilities recognized based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.
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B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Consolidated Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.

a

The Consolidated Company’s analysis of expense is classified based on the nature of expenses.

D. The Consolidated Company classifies the economic activities as operating activities, investment
activities and financing activities based on the judgment of the management. Consolidated
statements of cash flows report the changes in cash and cash equivalents in the period based on
operating, investing and financing activities. Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid
investments. Components of cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in Note 4(5).

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(A)All subsidiaries are included in the Consolidated Company’s consolidated financial
statements. Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the
Consolidated Company. The Consolidated Company controls an entity when the
Consolidated Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Consolidation of subsidiaries begins from the date the Consolidated Company obtains
control of the subsidiaries and ceases when the Consolidated Company loses control of the
subsidiaries.

(B) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions between
companies within the Consolidated Company are eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Consolidated Company.

(C) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(D) Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in the parent losing
control of the subsidiary (transactions with non-controlling interests) are accounted for as
equity transactions, i.e. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value
of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity.

(E) When the Consolidated Company loses control of a subsidiary, the Consolidated Company
remeasures any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value. That fair value
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset or the cost on initial
recognition of the associate or joint venture. Any difference between fair value and carrying
amount is recognized in profit or loss. All amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are reclassified to profit or loss on the
same basis as would be required if the related assets or liabilities were disposed of. That is,
when the Consolidated Company loses control of a subsidiary, all gains or losses previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary should be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss, if such gains or losses would be reclassified to
profit or loss when the related assets or liabilities are disposed of.
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B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:

Ownership (%)

Name of December 31,  December 31,
Investor Name of Subsidiary Main Business Activities 2016 2015 Note

The Bank

Note 1 :

Note 2 :

Note 3 :

Note 4 :

Yuanta Life Insurance Life insurance agency 0.00 100.00 Note 1
Agency Co.,
Ltd.(“Yuanta Life
Insurance Agency”)
Yuanta Property Insurance Property insurance agency 0.00 100.00 Note 1
Agency Co.,
Ltd.(“Yuanta Property
Insurance Agency”)
Yuanta International Leasing business 100.00 100.00
Leasing Co.,
Ltd.(*Yuanta
International Leasing”)
Yuanta Savings Bank Deposits and loans of 100.00 100.00 Note 2
(Philippines) Inc. savings bank
(Yuanta Savings Bank
(Philippines))
Yuanta Savings Bank Deposits and loans of 100.00 0.00 Note 3 ~ 4
(Korea) Inc. (Yuanta savings bank
Savings Bank (Korea))
The merger of the Bank, Yuanta Life Insurance Agency Co., Ltd. and Yuanta Property Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.
has been resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors on January 21, 2016. The effective date was set on
September 11,2016 and obtained an approval letter from the Department of Commerce, Ministry of Economic Affairs
R.O.C. on November 10, 2016.

On September 26, 2016, Yuanta Savings Bank (Philippines) was renamed from “Tong Yang Savings Bank
(Philippines)” to “Yuanta Savings Bank (Philippines)”.

On January 14, 2016, the Board of Directors (on behalf of the interim stockholders” meeting) of the Bank resolved
the motion to acquire all shares of Yuanta Savings Bank (Korea), the subsidiary of AON BGN Limited Liability
Company, in cash. The case has been approved by the Financial Supervisory Commission of R.O.C. (Jin-Guan-Yin-
Kong-Zi Order No. 10500026760) on March 17, 2016 and the Financial Services Commission of Korea on April 14,
2016. The acquisition date is April 25, 2016, and the total transaction amount is ¥143,426 million (approximately
NT$4,082 million). After the settlement, Yuanta Savings Bank (Korea) will become the second 100% owned overseas
subsidiary of the Bank.

On February 13, 2017, Yuanta Savings Bank (Korea) was renamed from “Hanshin Savings Bank Inc” to “Yuanta
Savings Bank (Korea) Inc.”.

C. Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements:

None.

D. Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates:

None.

E. Nature of the restrictions on fund remittance from subsidiaries to the parent company:

None.

(4) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Consolidated Company’s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). However, the consolidated financial statements are presented in New
Taiwan dollars.

A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(A) Foreign currency transactions denominated in a foreign currency or required to settle in a
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foreign currency are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(B) Assets denominated in foreign currency are translated by the closing exchange rate at the
date of balance sheet that is consolidated. When several exchange rates are available, the
rate used is that at which the future cash flows represented by the transaction or balance
could have been settled if those cash flows had occurred at the measurement date. Any
translation difference is recognized as gain and loss in the period.

(C) Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies:

a. Assets and liabilities carried at cost are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the original transaction date.

b. Assets and liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss are re-translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date at which the fair value is determined.

When the gains and losses on non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in other comprehensive income, any translation difference
included in the gains and losses are also recognized in other comprehensive income. When
the gains and losses on non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized as gains and losses, any translation difference included in the
gains and losses are also recognized as gains and losses.

B. Translation of foreign operations

If an entity has a functional currency (not in an economy with high inflation) that is different
from presentation currency in the consolidated statements, its operating results and financial
position is translated into presentation currency by the following procedures:

(A) All presented assets and liabilities are re-translated by the closing exchange rate prevailing
at the date of the consolidated balance sheet.

(B) The presented gains and losses of Offshore Banking Unit is re-translated by the exchange
rate of the trading date, and the presented gains and losses of overseas subsidiaries are re-
translated by the average exchange rate of that period.

(C) All gains and losses arising from translation are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term highly liquid investments that is readily convertible to known amount of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and cash equivalents, due from central bank and call
loans to other banks, investments in notes and bonds under resale agreements qualified as cash and
cash equivalents as defined by IAS 7.

Bills and bonds under repurchase or resale agreements

In relation to transactions of bills and securities with a condition of repurchase agreement or resale
agreement, the interest expense and interest income are recognized as incurred at the date of sale
and purchase and the agreed period of sale and purchase. The repo trade liabilities, bond liabilities,
reverse repo trade bills and bond investments are recognized at the date of sale or purchase.

Financial assets and liabilities

All financial assets and liabilities of the Consolidated Company including derivatives are
recognized in the consolidated balance sheet and are properly classified in accordance with IFRSs
as endorsed by the FSC.
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A. Financial assets

All financial assets held by the Consolidated Company are classified into the following four
categories: “financial assets at fair value through profit and loss”, “loans and receivables”,
“available-for-sale financial assets” and “held-to-maturity financial assets”.

(A)Regular way purchase or sale

Financial assets held by the Consolidated Company are all accounted for using trade date
accounting.

(B) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

a. When the financial assets of the Consolidated Company are held to repurchase or resell
or when the portfolio belongs to derivative instruments, or are held in a short-term profit
seeking model, then they should be classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss and measured by fair value at initial recognition.

b. Criteria to designate financial assets and financial liabilities as at fair value through
profit or loss at initial recognition are as follows:

(a) The designation can eliminate or significantly mitigate a measurement or
recognition inconsistency as a result of different measuring basis of assets or
liabilities; or

(b) The performance of financial instruments is assessed by fair value; or

(c) Hybrid (combined) instruments include embedded derivatives.

c. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Any
changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit are recognized
under “gain and loss of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and
loss™.

(C) Loans and receivables

a. Receivables include loans and receivables that are originally generated, which refer to
the receivables that are originated directly from money, product or service that the
Consolidated Company provides to the debtors, while the latter refers to all the other
loans and receivables.

b. Loans and receivables are measured at initial fair value as the transaction price, and are
recognized on the basis of fair value plus significant transaction cost, expense,
significant service fee charged, discount or premium factor. Subsequently, the loans and
receivables shall be measured using effective interest rate method. However, according
to “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Banks” (7)
and (10) of Article 10 stipulates that loans and receivables could be measured at initial
amount if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

c. Bond investments without active market are initially recognized at fair value on the trade
date plus transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Amortization of a premium or
a discount on such assets is recognized in profit or loss.

(D) Available-for-sale financial assets

a. Available-for-sale financial assets are measured by fair value plus the trading cost of
acquisition upon initial recognition.

b. Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently measured by fair value with changes
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in fair value recognized as other comprehensive income. The cumulative valuation gain
or loss is recognized as gain and loss in the period when it is derecognized from the
financial assets.

Because the Consolidated Company had intention and was able to hold the following
assets to maturity or foreseeable future, financial assets that were initially classified as
available-for-sale financial assets were reclassified to held-to-maturity financial assets
and bond investments without active market in accordance with IAS 39.

(E) Held-to-maturity financial assets

a.

b.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are measured by the fair value plus the trading cost of
acquisition upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity financial assets are measured at
amortized cost and interest income using the effective interest rate.

B. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities held by the Consolidated Company include financial liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss and financial liabilities carried at amortized cost.

(A)Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

a.

b.

Including financial liabilities held for trading or financial liabilities designated as at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Such as financial liabilities incurred with a purpose of repurchasing or resale in a short
period of time, identifiable portion of financial instruments in the portfolio belonging to
the consolidated management upon initial recognition with evidence indicating that its
latest operating is in a short-term profit seeking model, are classified as held for trading
purpose. Derivative instruments are also classified as held for trading, including the
obligation of the financial assets borrowed from short seller.

Criteria to designate financial liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss at initial
recognition are as follows:

(a) The designation can eliminate or significantly mitigate a measurement or
recognition inconsistency as a result of different measuring basis of assets or
liabilities; or

(b) The performance of financial instruments is assessed by fair value; or

(c) Hybrid (combined) instruments include embedded derivatives.

. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognized under financial

liabilities at fair value through profit and loss in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, and any change in fair value is recognized as “gain and loss on
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss”. Except for the
circumstances to avoid inappropriate accounting appropriation or except that lending
commitments and financial guarantee contracts must be recognized in profit or loss, fair
value movements arising from credit risk for financial liabilities designated as at fair
value through profit or loss should be recognized in other comprehensive income.

(B) Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost

Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost include liabilities not classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial guarantee contracts, loan commitment
with a lower-than-market interest rate and the financial liabilities incurred due to continuing
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engagement or that the transferring of a financial asset does not meet the requirement of
derecognition.

C. Derecognition of financial assets

The Consolidated Company derecognizes a financial asset when one of the following conditions
is met:

(A) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset expire.

(B) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have been transferred
and the Consolidated Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset.

(C) The contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset have been transferred;
however, the Consolidated Company has not retained control of the financial asset.

D. Derecognition of financial liabilities

(A) A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(B) The Consolidated Company derecognises an original financial liability and recognises a
new financial liability if the terms of an existing financial liability have substantial
modifications and such modifications make significant differences to the original terms.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid is recognized in profit or loss.

(8) Financial instruments offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset in the net amount in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(9) Impairment of financial assets

A. The Consolidated Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

B. The criteria that the Consolidated Company uses to determine whether there is objective
evidence of an impairment loss is as follows:

(A) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;
(B) A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

(C) The Consolidated Company, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, granted the borrower a concession that a lender would not otherwise
consider;

(D)It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

(E) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties;

(F) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although
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the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial asset in the group,
including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or national or
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group;

(G) Information about significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the
technology, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates, and
indicates that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be recovered;

(H) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument
below its cost; or

(I) Others shall be assessed based on the indicators of the Yuanta Group’s internal policies.

. When the Consolidated Company assesses that there has been objective evidence of impairment
and an impairment loss has occurred, accounting for impairment is made as follows according
to the category of financial assets:

(A)Financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Consolidated Company assesses whether objective evidence exists which indicates
impairment losses of material individual financial assets and impairment losses generated
individually or as a group from immaterial individual financial assets. If the Consolidated
Company decides that there is no objective evidence exist for the financial asset individually
assessed (no matter it is material or not), the asset should be included in the financial asset
portfolios sharing similar credit risk characteristics before the group assessment. Financial
assets that are assessed individually with impairment recognized or continually recognized
need not be included in the group assessment.

If there is any objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired, the impairment amount
is the difference between the financial assets’ book value and the estimated future cash flow
(exclusive of the inexistent future credit loss) discounted using the original effective interest
rate. The asset’s book value is decreased by adjusting the account of allowance for bad debt,
and loss amount is recognized under “bad debt expense and reserve for guarantee liabilities”
or “asset impairment losses” depending on the nature of financial asset. If a financial asset
uses floating rate, then the discounting rate used to assess impairment loss shall adopt the
current effective interest rate as decided by the contract.

No matter the collateral is provided or not, by calculating the pledged financial assets to
estimate the present value of future cash flow, the cash flow that may occur from the
collateral can be reflected. However, the acquisition or selling cost regarding the collateral
should be deducted.

Financial assets are categorized on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics in relation
to collective assessment for impairment. The credit risk characteristics refer to the capability
of a debtor to pay all the amounts at maturities according to the contract term (for example,
asset type, overdue status, assessing procedure or rating process of the relevant credit risk
may all be put into consideration). The debtor with specific representative characteristics
chosen, of whom the capacity to pay amounts due as required by the contract, is closely
correlated to the future cash flow estimate of each asset portfolio.

For financial assets assessed collectively, the estimate made on future cash flow is made on
the basis of historical losses rate and recovery rate of the assets sharing similar credit risk
characteristics within the assessment group. Historical loss experience is adjusted by the
current observable information to reflect the effect on the current situation of the period in
which the historical loss experience has not been reflected. Also, non-existing historical
effects should be excluded.
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The estimate of future cash flow movement reflects the movement in observable information
of each period (such as change in real estate price, commodity price, payment status or the
change in other factors giving rise to losses and loss amounts attributable to one or more
events) , and the two move in the same direction. The Consolidated Company regularly
reviews the methods and assumptions used to estimate future cash flow to mitigate
difference between the losses estimate and actual losses experience.

When a loan to other banks or clients is confirmed to be not recoverable, the book value and
related allowance for bad debt should be written off. Once the Consolidated Company
completes all the necessary legal procedures and the impairment amount is confirmed, the
unrecoverable loans can be written off.

In the subsequent period, if the amount of the impairment loss decreases due to an event
occurring after the impairment was originally recognized (for example, the upgraded credit
rating of the debtor), the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through the
allowance for bad debt to the extent that the carrying amounts do not exceed the amortized
cost that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized in prior years.
The reversal is recognized as current profit and loss.

In addition, in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Procedures for Banking
Institutions to Evaluate Assets and Deal with Non-performing/Non-accrual Loans”, the bank
shall allocate sufficient loan loss provision and reserves against liability on guarantees.
Classification system classifies normal credit assets under the first category, with poorer
credit assets assessed based on the securities and the length of time overdue, respectively
classified as second category special mention, third category expectation of recovery, forth
category difficulty of recovery, and fifth category no hope of recovery.

Pursuant to the aforementioned regulations, the Consolidated Company shall allocate a
sufficient loan loss provision as well as reserves against liability on guarantees. The
minimum loan loss provision and guarantee reserve shall be the sum of 1% of the
outstanding balance of Category One credit asset's claim (excluding assets that represent
claims against the central and local government in Taiwan), 2% of the balance of Category
Two credit assets, 10% of the balance of Category Three credit assets, 50% of the balance
of Category Four credit assets, and the full balance of Category Five credit assets.

And, in accordance with Jin-Guan-Yin-Guo-Zi Order No. 10410001840, the provision ratio
for Category One credit assets (including short-term trade finance), allowance for doubtful
accounts and guarantee reserve of credits provided to Mainland China should at least reach
1.5%.

In accordance with Jin-Guan-Yin-Guo Zi Order No. 10300329440, until December 31, 2016,
the provision ratio for mortgage of Category One loans deducting the policy loans that
increasing from January 1, 2011, allowance for doubtful accounts should at least reach 1.5%.

(B) Available-for-sale financial assets

When the reduction of fair value of available-for-sale financial asset has been recognized in
other comprehensive income and at the same time with objective evidence indicating that
the impairment has incurred, even if the financial asset has not been derecognized,
accumulative evaluation losses recognized in other comprehensive income shall be
reclassified into gain and loss.

Equity instruments classified as available-for-sale assets, the impairment loss cannot be
reversed through gain and loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value should all be
recognized in other comprehensive income. Debt instruments that are classified as
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available-for-sale assets, if the fair value increases in the subsequent periods which can be
objectively related to the incidence after the impairment loss has been recognized in gain
and loss, can be reversed and recognized as gain and loss in the period.

(10)Derivative financial instruments

A. Derivative instruments are initially recognized at fair value at the contract date and
subsequently measured by fair value. The fair value includes the public quotation in an active
market or the latest trade price, and evaluation techniques such as cash flow discounting model
or option pricing model. All derivatives are recognized as assets when the fair value is positive
and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

B. Economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives and the economic
characteristics of the main contract should be examined for the embedded derivatives. If the
two are not closely correlated and the main contract is not a financial asset or liability at fair
value through profit and loss, the main contract and embedded derivatives should be
respectively recognized unless the overall hybrid contract is designated as assets or liabilities
at fair value through profit and loss. The embedded derivatives are the financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss.

(11)Property and equipment

A. Property and equipment are stated at cost, less recognized accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss. Property and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives. Each part of an item of property,
plant, and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item must
be depreciated separately. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each financial year-end. The estimated useful lives of buildings and structures
are 3~55 years, and the estimated useful lives of other property, plant and equipment are 3~21
years.

B. The cost of repair or maintenance of property and equipment is recorded as current expenses,
significant improvements or overhaul costs are classified as capital expenditures.

C. When property and equipment are sold or disposed, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
reversed from the related account, and any gain or loss on disposal is recognized in “Other non-
interest income” in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

(12) Lease

A. In accordance with the IFRSs, the lease contracts are classified as operating lease and financing
lease.

B. The lease contract of the Consolidated Company includes operating lease and finance lease.
(A) Operating lease

Payments that the Consolidated Company receives or charges under the operating lease are
recognized as gain and loss on a straight-line basis during the contract term, which are
recognized under “other business and administrative expenses” and “other net non-interest
income”, respectively.

(B) Finance lease

a. When the Consolidated Company is the lessee, the lower of fair value of lease assets or
the lowest present value of the lease payment is capitalized. Rental payment is amortized
to finance leasing liabilities and the interest expense is recognized. Interest expense is
calculated based on the beginning balance of finance leasing liabilities of each period
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using the leasing embedded interest rate or incremental borrowing interest rate and
recognized as gains and losses. Finance leasing liabilities are recognized under “other
financial liabilities”. Property and equipment acquired through finance leasing contract
are measured by cost model.

b. When the Consolidated Company is the lessor, the asset is derecognized when the
financing contract is signed and the lessor should record a finance lease as lease
receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease (including initial direct
costs). The difference between gross lease receivable and the present value of the
receivable is recognized as unrealized interest income, which is calculated based on
remaining lease payment receivable using the embedded interest rate or incremental
borrowing interest rate and recognized as current gain and loss at period end.

(13) Investment property

A.

The properties held by the Consolidated Company, with an intention to obtain long-term rental
profit or capital increase or both and not being used by any other enterprises of the consolidated
entities, are classified as investment property. Investment property includes the office building
and land rented in a form of operating lease.

. Part of the property may be held by the Consolidated Company for self-use purpose and the

remaining are used to generate rental income or capital appreciation. If the property held by the
Consolidated Company can be sold individually, then the accounting treatment should be made
respectively.

When the future economic benefit related to the investment property is highly likely to flow
into the Consolidated Company and the costs can be reliably measured, the investment property
shall be recognized as assets. When the future economic benefit generated from subsequent
costs is highly likely to flow into the entity and the costs can be reliably measured, the
subsequent expenses of the assets shall be capitalized. All maintenance cost are recognized as
incurred in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

. When there is certain replacement occurring onto the investment property, the replacement cost

should be recognized in the carrying amount of the investment property given that the criteria
of recognition can be met. The carrying amount of the replaced account should be derecognized.

Investment property is subsequently measured using the cost model. Depreciated cost is used
to calculate amortization expense after initial measurement. The depreciation method,
remaining useful life and residual value should apply the same rules as applicable for property
and equipment.

The fair value of investment property is disclosed in the financial statements at each
consolidated balance sheet date. Each year, the appraisal of fair value is conducted by external
appraisal contractor, and managing segments of the Consolidated Company review the
characteristics, location and status of the investment property to determine its fair value
accordingly. However, the fair value of investment property does not reflect that the future
capital expense can be improved or benefited from, nor the future benefit related to future
expense is reflected.

(14)Intangible assets

A.

Goodwill

Pursuant to IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ as endorsed by the FSC, the excess of the
consideration transferred in business combination over the net identifiable assets acquired and
the net fair value of liabilities assumed shall be recognized as goodwill.
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The Consolidated Company is required to perform impairment testing on its goodwill on a
timely basis. Furthermore, any impairment loss is required to be recognized when impairment
occurs and the carrying amount is also needed to be accounted for. Impairment loss of goodwill
that has been recognized shall not be reversed.

B. Computer software

Acquired computer software is capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. The cost is amortized over its estimated useful life. The computer
software’s estimated useful life is five to ten years.

(15) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Consolidated Company assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those
assets where there is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use. Except for goodwill,
when the circumstances or reasons for recognizing impairment loss for an asset in prior years no
longer exist or diminish, the impairment loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to
reversal should not be more than what the depreciated or amortized historical cost would have been
if the impairment had not been recognized.

(16)Financial bonds payable

Financial bonds payable issued by the Consolidated Company is carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

(17)Liabilities reserve, contingent liabilities and assets

A. The Consolidated Company recognizes liabilities when all of the following three conditions are
met :

(A) present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of past event;
(B) the outflow of economic benefits is highly probable upon settlement; and
(C) the amount is reliably measurable.

B. The Consolidated Company does not recognize liability reserve for the future operating losses.
If there are several similar obligations, the outflow of economic benefit as a result of settlement
is determined based on the overall obligation. Liability reserve should be recognized when the
outflow of economic benefits is probable in order to settle the obligation as a whole even if the
outflow of economic benefits from any one of the obligation is remote.

C. When the time value may have a significant impact on a currency, the reserve is measured by
the present value of expense which is required for settling the anticipated obligation. The pre-
tax discount rate is used with timely adjustment that reflects the current market assessments on
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liabilities.

D. Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past event, whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Consolidated Company. Or it could be a present obligation as
aresult of past event but the payment is not probable or the amount cannot be measured reliably.
The Consolidated Company did not recognize any contingent liabilities but made appropriate
disclosure in compliance with relevant regulations.
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E.

Contingent asset is a possible obligation that arises from past event, whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Consolidated Company. The Consolidated Company did not
recognize any contingent assets and made appropriate disclosure in compliance with relevant
regulations when the economic inflow is probable.

(18)Financial guarantee contracts

A.

The Consolidated Company initially recognizes financial guarantee contracts at fair value on
the date of issuance. The Consolidated Company charges a service fee when the contract is
signed and therefore the service fee income charged is the fair value at the date that the financial
guarantee contract is signed. Service fee received in advance is recognized in deferred accounts
and amortized through straight-line method during the contract term.

. Subsequently, the Consolidated Company should measure the financial guarantee contract

issued at the higher of:
(A) the amount determined in accordance with IAS 37; and

(B) the amount initially recognized less, if appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in
accordance with IAS 18, “Revenue”.

The best estimate of the liability amount of a financial guarantee contract requires management
to exercise their judgement combined with historical loss data based on the similar transaction
experiences.

. The increase in liabilities due to financial guarantee contract is recognized in “bad debt

expenses and reserve for guarantee liabilities”.

Assessment for above guarantee reserve is assessed and set aside according to “Regulation
Governing the Procedures for Banking Institutions to Evaluate Assets and Deal with Non-
performing / Non-accrual Loans”.

(19)Employee benefits

A.

B.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period and should be recognized as
expenses in that period when the employees render service.

Pensions
(A) Defined contribution plans

For defined contribution plans, the contributions are recognized as pension expenses
when they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset
to the extent of a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments. Within the 12
months after the end of the reporting period when the services are rendered, the total
undiscounted short-term pension benefits which the Consolidated Company needs to
pay in the future are recognized as expenses.

(B) Defined benefit plans

a. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of an
amount of pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for their
services with the Consolidated Company in current period or prior periods. The
liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less the
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fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit net obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The rate used to
discount is determined by using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability; when there is
no deep market in high-quality corporate bonds, the Consolidated Company uses
interest rates of government bonds (at the balance sheet date) instead.

b. Remeasurement arising on defined benefit plans are recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as retained
earnings.

c. Past service costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

C. Deposits

The Consolidated Company provides preferential interest rate for its employees, including flat
preferential savings for current employees. The difference gap compared to market interest rate
is deemed as employee benefits.

. Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination of
employment as a result from either the Consolidated Company’s decision to terminate an
employee’s employment before the normal retirement date, or an employee’s decision to accept
an offer of redundancy benefits in exchange for the termination of employment. The
Consolidated Company recognizes expense as it can no longer withdraw an offer of termination
benefits or it recognizes relating restructuring costs, whichever is earlier. Benefits that are
expected to be due more than 12 months after balance sheet date shall be discounted to their
present value.

Employees’ compensation bonus and directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration

Employees’ compensation are recognized as expenses and liabilities, provided that such
recognition is required under legal obligation or constructive obligation and those amounts can
be reliably estimated. However, if the accrued amounts for employees’ are different from the
actual distributed amounts as resolved by the stockholders at their stockholders’ meeting
subsequently, the differences should be recognized based on the accounting for changes in
estimates.

(20) Income tax

A.

Current income tax

Income tax payable (refundable) is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted in the
countries where a company operates and generates taxable income. Except that the transactions
or other matters are directly recognized in other comprehensive income or equity, and that
related income taxes in the period are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
derecognized from equity, all the others should be recognized as income or expense and
recorded as gain and loss in the period. An additional 10% tax is levied on the unappropriated
retained earnings and is recorded as income tax expense in the year the stockholders resolve to
retain the earnings.

Deferred income tax

(A) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rate of the
anticipated period that the future assets realization or the liabilities settlement requires,
which is based on the effective or existing tax rate at the consolidated balance sheet date.
The carrying amounts and temporary differences of assets and liabilities included on the
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consolidated balance sheet are calculated using the balance sheet liability method and
recognized as deferred income tax. The temporary difference of the Consolidated
Company mainly occurs due to the setting aside and transferring of valuation and pension
reserve of certain financial instruments (including derivatives).

(B) The land revaluation appraisal due to the revaluation assessment in compliance with
relevant regulations, deemed as taxable temporary difference, is recognized as deferred
income tax liabilities.

(C) Ifthe future taxable income is probable to provide unused loss carry forwards or deferred
income tax credit which can be realized in the future, the proportion of realization is
deemed as deferred income tax asset.

C. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet when the entity has the
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and they are
levied by the same taxation authority on either the same entity or different entities that intend
to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
Consolidated Company does not offset deferred income tax assets against liabilities taxed by
different tax authorities.

(21) Interest income and expense

Other than those classified as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss, all
the interest income and interest expense generated from interest-bearing financial assets are
calculated by effective interest rate according to relevant regulations and recognized as “interest
income” and “interest expense” in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

(22)Net service fee and commission income

Handling fees and expenses are recognized when cash is received, or the earning process is
substantially completed; service fee earned from performing significant items shall be recognized
upon the completion of the service, such as syndication loan service fee received from sponsor,
handling fees and expenses of subsequent services of loans are amortized or included in the
calculation of effective interest rate of loans and receivables during the service period.

(23) Business combinations

A. The Consolidated Company uses the acquisition method to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets
transferred, liabilities incurred or assumed and equity instruments issued at the acquisition date,
plus the fair value of any assets and liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. All acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. For each business combination, the
Consolidated Company measures at the acquisition date components of non-controlling
interests in the acquire that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to the
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation at either fair value or the
present ownership instruments’ proportionate share in the recognized amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests should be measured at the acquisition-
date fair value.
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B. The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill at the
acquisition date. If the total of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest in the acquiree
recognized and the fair value of previously held equity interest in the acquiree is less than the
fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed, the difference is
recognized directly in profit or loss on the acquisition date.

(24) Operating segment report

A. The Consolidated Company’s operation segment reports are consistent with the internal reports
provided to the chief operating decision-maker (“CODM”).

B. Inter-segmental transactions are arm’s length transactions, and gain and loss arising from such
transactions are eliminated by the Consolidated Company upon the preparation of consolidated
financial statements. Profit and loss directly attributable to various segments have been
considered when segment performance is being evaluated.

Critical accounting judgement, estimates and key sources of assumption uncertainty

The accounting policies, accounting assumptions and estimates have impacts on the Consolidated
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Thus, when applying significant accounting policies as
described in Note 4, management needs to make appropriate judgements for the information that cannot
be easily obtained through other sources and have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The Consolidated Company
assumptions and estimates are the best assumptions based on IFRSs, and are continually evaluated and
adjusted based on historical experiences and other factors. Certain accounting policies and
management’s judgements have significant impact on the recognized amounts in the consolidated
financial statements are outlined below:

(1) Impairment losses of loans

The Consolidated Company assesses impairment on loans quarterly and decides to recognize
impairment loss mainly depending if there is any observable evidence indicating that potential
impairment may occur. This evidence may include observable information that indicates worsening
of the debtor’s payment status. In the analysis of estimated cash flows, management makes its
estimate based on the loss experience of assets with similar credit risk characteristics in the past.
The Consolidated Company regularly reviews methods and assumptions used on the cash flow
amount and the timing to mitigate the difference between the estimated and actual loss amount.

(2) Fair value of unlisted stocks

Unlisted stocks with no active market or quoted price use valuation technique to determine the fair
value. Under such condition, fair value is assessed through the observable information or models of
similar financial instruments. If there is no observable input available in a market, the fair value of
unlisted stocks is assessed through appropriate assumptions. When valuation models are adopted to
determine the fair value, all the models should be calibrated to ensure that the output can actually
reflect actual information and market price. Models should try to take only observable information
as much as possible.

(3) Impairment assessment of goodwill

The assessment process of goodwill impairment relies on the subjective judgment of the
Consolidated Company, including identifying cash-generating units, allocating assets and liabilities
to related cash-generating units, and determining the recoverable amounts of related cash-generating
units. Please refer to Note 6(12) for the information of goodwill impairment.
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6. Details of significant accounts
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Checks for clearing

Due from other banks
Futures trading guarantees
Total

(2) Due from Central Bank and call loans to other banks

Reserve for deposits - account A

Reserve for deposits - account B

Deposits by foreign subsidiary to
designated accounts of respective
local central banks

Reserve for deposits

Time deposits

Call loans to banks

Total

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

$ 4,119,370 $ 3,359,409
1,490,562 696,443

6,124,388 6,157,757

36,308 99,000

$ 11,770,628 $ 10,312,609

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

$ 5677214 3 5,991,234
17,269,135 15,444,376
4,719,456 782,616

1,394,274 1,317,145
63,100,000 55,800,000
7,121,180 1,436,264

$ 99281259 $ 80,771,635

Reserves due from Central Bank are calculated monthly at prescribed rates on the average daily
balances of various deposit accounts and structured accounts and then lodged into reserve for
deposits account of Central Bank. The reserve for deposits - account A is non-interest bearing and
call on demand. Reserve for deposits - account B is interest bearing and its use is restricted to
monthly adjustment in the reserve for deposits only according to relevant regulations.

(Blank below)
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(3) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets held for trading :

Corporate bonds

Financial bonds

Commercial paper

Convertible corporate bonds

Time deposits

Government bonds

Stocks of companies listed on
TSE or OTC

Beneficiary certificates

Derivative financial instruments

Valuation adjustment of financial
assets held for trading

Subtotal

Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition :

Interest rate structured products

Equity structured products

Valuation adjustment of financial
assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial
recognition

Subtotal

Total

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

$ 43,049,196 $ 48,721,085
10,030,912 9,587,462
8,092,291 997,450

4,641,783 7,395,319
4,284,249 -

774,088 2,680,692

6,833 13,312

- 312,690

2,673,414 8,254,115

302,989 21,970

73,855,755 77,984,095
2,000,000 3,000,000

- 4,555,463

262 96

2,000,262 7,555,559

$ 75,856,017 $ 85,539,654

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the net gain (loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2016 2015
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities held for $ 1,717,997 § 3,062,642
trading
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities designated ( 17,518 ) ( 66,793 )
as at fair value through profit or loss
Total $ 1,700,479 $ 2,995,849

A. Financial instruments designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition is
for hybrid instruments and in order to eliminate accounting inconsistency.

B. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Consolidated Company has no financial assets held for
trading undertaken for repurchase agreements or pledged as collaterals.
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(4) Bills and bonds purchased under resale or bills and bonds sold under repurchase agreements
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Bills and bonds purchased under

resale agreement $ 6,249,307 $ 1,937,969
Interest rate range 0.38%~2.40% 0.52%~0.79%
Contract resale amount $ 6,255,232  § 1,939,493
Bills and bonds payable under

repurchase agreement $ 7,786,562  $ 10,578,602
Interest rate range 0.10%~2.15% -0.15%~2.45%
Contract repurchase amount $ 7,802,956 $ 10,636,049

(5) Receivables- net
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Spot exchange receivables $ 6,254,828 $ 6,345,793
Credit card receivables 5,130,931 3,748,788
Factoring receivables 2,043,560 3,001,245
Interest receivables 2,004,236 2,165,119
Acceptances receivables 1,650,748 558,205
Accounts receivable 1,561,248 825,663
Other receivables 278,095 636,742
Subtotal 18,923,646 17,281,555
Less: allowance for doubtful ( 155,512 ) ( 533,741)
accounts
Total $ 18,768,134  $ 16,747,814

(6) Bills discounted and loans- net

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Bills discounted $ 95,021 $ 267,290
Overdrafts 265,950 287,255
Short-term loans 56,263,237 62,874,966
Short-term loans secured 53,281,139 50,960,191
Medium-term loans 97,068,212 102,836,186
Medium-term loans secured 109,658,592 98,236,021
Long-term loans 6,258,784 4,795,088
Long-term loans secured 173,721,815 163,180,870
Import- export negotiations 33,710 57,374
Accounts receivable factoring 261,421 406,644
Loans transferred to non-accrual

loans 854,023 796,469
Subtotal 497,761,904 484,698,354
Less: allowance for credit losses ( 6,785,565 ) ( 6,448,936 )
Less: adjustment for discount ( 130,385 ) ( 93,145)
Total $ 490,845,954 § 478,156,273

The Consolidated Company recognized appropriate allowance for bad debts for the bills discounted,
loans and receivables and other financial assets. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, details and
changes in allowance for bad debts in relation to bills discounted and loans are as follows:
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For the years ended December 31,

Bills discounted and Loans 2016 2015
Beginning balance $ 6,448,936 $ 5,783,830
Add: Acquisition through business combination 65,918 -
Provision 956,683 815,535
Foreign exchange translation adjustment and - 33,596
others
Less: Reversal of allowance for bad debts ( 60,897 ) -
Write-off of loans and advances ( 600,730 ) ( 184,025 )
Foreign exchange translation adjustment and ~ ( 24,345) -
others
Ending balance $ 6,785,565 $ 6,448,936
For the years ended December 31,
Receivables and other financial assets 2016 2015
Beginning balance $ 564,744  § 220,648
Add: Acquisition through business combination 590 -
Provision 602,980 483,315
Foreign exchange translation adjustment and - 3,791
others
Less: Write-off of loans and advances ( 788,655 ) ( 143,010 )
Foreign exchange translation adjustment and ~ ( 11,584) -
others
Ending balance $ 368,075  $ 564,744

Please refer to Note 12(4) for the impairment assessment made on bills discounted, loans and
receivables and other financial assets of the Consolidated Company.

(7) Available-for-sale financial assets- net

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Bonds (including government $ 81,301,046 $ 38,572,045
bonds, financial bonds and
corporate bonds)

Listed (TSE and OTC) stocks 1,818,295 2,583,572

Short-term Transactions 645,580 -
Instruments

Unlisted stocks 362,575 362,204

Valuation adjustments of available- 294,355 277,856
for-sale financial assets

Subtotal 84,421,851 41,795,677

Less: accumulated impairment ( 1,335 )( 1,421)

Total $ 84,420,516 $ 41,794,256

A. Reclassifications

(A)Because the Consolidated Company changed its intent to hold and was able to hold the
following assets to maturity or foreseeable future, government bonds that were initially
classified as available-for-sale financial assets were reclassified on September 30, 2013 in
accordance with paragraph 50(e) of IAS 39. The fair value of the government bonds on the
date of reclassification was as follows:
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Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity Bond investments
At September 30, 2013 financial assets financial assets without active market
Before reclassification $ 28,651,530 $ -3 -
After reclassification - 4,950,298 23,701,232

(B) Book value and fair value of reclassified financial assets that have not yet been disposed of
are as follows:

December 31, 2016

Book Value Fair Value
Held-to-maturity financial assets $ 5,018,716  $ 5,175,183
Bond investments without active market 23,036,975 23,681,639
$ 28,055,691 $ 28,856,822

December 31, 2015

Book Value Fair Value
Held-to-maturity financial assets $ 4,997,275 $ 5,229,253
Bond investments without active market 22,939,487 23,873,955
$ 27,936,762  $ 29,103,208

(C) If the above government bonds had not been reclassified to held-to-maturity financial assets
and bond investments without active market on September 30, 2013, the gain on aforesaid
government bonds that should be recognized in other comprehensive income would be
$243,821 and $961,921 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

B. The Consolidated Company recognized interest income of $872,963 and $498,776 on debt
instrument held for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

C. AsofDecember 31, 2016 and 2015, for the above available-for-sale financial assets pledged as
collaterals, please refer to Note 8.

(8) Held-to-maturity financial assets— net
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Government bonds $ 14,674,155  § 14,596,521
Corporate bonds 67,501 68,743
Total $ 14,741,656  $ 14,665,264

A. The Consolidated Company recognized interest income on held-to-maturity financial assets
amounting to $243,402 and $188,637 in profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, respectively.

B. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Consolidated Company has no held-to-maturity
financial assets pledged to others as collaterals.

C. Because the Consolidated Company changed its intent to hold the following assets, a portion of
the government bonds were reclassified from available-for-sale financial assets to held-to-
maturity financial assets on September 30, 2013. Details of the reclassification are provided in
Note 6 (7).
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(9) Other financial assets- net
December 31, 2016 De